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OTIS

NOTICE OF 68™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the SIXTY EIGHTH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING of tha OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
(INDIA) LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, the 27" September
2022 mt 2.30 pm ihrough Video Conferencing (VC) / Other
AudioVisual Means (QAVM) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial
Statement

To receive, consider and adopl the Audited Standalone
Financial Statement of the Company for the financial
year ended on 31" March, 2022 and reporis of the
Board of Diractors and the Auditors thereon;

Adoption of Audited Consolidated Financial
Statement

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated
Financial Statement of the Company for the financlal
year ended on 31" March, 2022 and reporl of the Audilors
thareon;

Appointment of a Director retiring by rotation

To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Suma PN (DIN:
05350680), Director who retires by rotation al this
meeting and being eligible, offers hersell for re-
appointment;

Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
resclulion as an Ordinary Resolution:

“AESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, il any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statulory
modification or re-snactment thereol for the time baing in
force) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, asamanded from time totime, M/s.BSR&Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountanis (FRN 101248W/W- 100022), be
and are heraby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office for & term of 5 years from the
conclusion of the BBth Annual General Meeting (AGM) ol
the Company till the conclusion of the 73rd AGM of the
Company to be held in the year 2027 to audit the accounts
of the Company, on such remuneration as may be
mutually agreed upon batween the Board of Directors of
the Company and the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ARe-A of Mr, Anil Vaish (DIN:00208119) as
an Imm{r

To consider and i thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as a Special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuani o the provisions ol
sections 148,150,152 and other applicable provisions ol
the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act) read with Schedule
IV 1o the Act and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014 including any
other Rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification{s) or re-anactmeant thereof for the lime being
in force} and in accordance with the Article 129 of the
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Anil Vaish
(DIN : 00208119) who was appointed as an additional
Director {in the capacity of an Independent Director) of

the Company by tha Board of Directors with effect from
28" Septembar 2021 pursuani to Section 181 of the Act
and as recommendad by Nominaticn and Renumeration
Committee and whose term of office expires at this 68"
Annual General Mesting (*AGM") and wha has submitted
a declaration that he meets the criteria as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who is
eligible lor re-appointment for the second term under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company 1o hold office for the
tarm of 5 (Five) consecutive years commencing from 28™
September 2021 and shall not be liable to retira by
rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any cne of the Directors,
Chiel Financial Otficer and the Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorised to file
the necessary e-form / returns with the Ministry of
Corporate affairs / Registrar of Companies, 1o do the
necessary entries in the Register of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel and to do all acts, deeds and things
as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

&.  Ratification of Remuneration to Cost Auditor

To consider and if thought fil, to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) and
all other applicable provisions of the Act, the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification or re-anactment thereol for the time being in
force), the remuneration of M/s. Kishore Bhatia and
Assoclates (Firm HRagistration No.: 00294), Cost
Agcountants, Mumbai, appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company as Cost Audftor for conducting
the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 and at the
racommandation of the Audit Commitiee, be paid
remuneration as sel out in the explanatory statement
annexed to the Notice convening this Meating”

“AESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Bharatkumar
Sanjiva Nayak (DIN: 01819252), Director and the
Company Secretary be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all acts and take all such sieps as may
be necessary, proper and expedient to'give effect to this

resolution”
By Order of the Board

of Directors
Place: Mumbali
Date: August 24, 2022

FRutika Pawar
REGISTERED OFFICE:
gth Floor, Magnus Towers, Company Secretary
Mindspace, Malad Link Road Membership No. A17248
Maiad (W), Mumbai - 400 064
Maharashtra

Website : www.olis.com

Tel: 91-22-2644 9700/ 66795151
Fax: 81-22-2844 8791

CiN: U29150MH1853PLC009153
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NOTICE OF 68™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notes:

An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companias Act, 2013, relaling to Special business to be
transacted at the 68" Annual General Meeting (AGM), is
annexed hereto,

In view of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs ("MCA"} has vide its General Circular No,
1442020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 daled
April 13, 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020,
Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No.
192021 dated December B, 2021, Circular No, 21/2021
daled December 14, 2021 and Circular No. 2/2022 dated
May 5, 2022 (herainafter collectively referred to as “MCA
Circulars”) have permitied the companies to conduct their
AGM through video conferencing (VC) or other audio
visual means (OAVM), and has dispensed with the
requirement of personal presence of the members at a
common venue, Accordingly, the AGM of the Company will
be held through VC / OAVM (e-AGM) only. Central
Depository Services (india) Limited (CDSL), will be
providing the facility for voting through remote e-voting and
VG QAVM facility for participation in the AGM.

The AGM shall be deemed to be held at the Registered
office of the Company al Sth Floor, Magnus Towers,
Mindspace, Malad Link Road, Malad (W), Mumbai
400064,

A Member entitied 1o attend and vote at the meating is
entitied 1o appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead ol
himsell and such proxy need not be 8 member. Since the
AGM is being held through VC facility, the faciiity for
appointment of praxies by the members will not be
available. Accordingly, the Proxy Form and Attendance
Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

The Members attending the meeting through VCG/OAVM
shall be counted for the purposes of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15
minute before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meating by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notica.

Members seeking any information with regard to the
accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are
raquested to write to the Company on or belore

September 20,2022 through email 1o 'Ms. Rutika Pawar,
Company Secretary at e-mall Id:

rutika.pawar @otis.com’. The documents referred to In
this Motice will be made available for inspection as per
applicable statutory requirements,

Carporate / Institutional members intending to authorize
their representative o attend the Meeting through VC
facility are requested o send to the Company a certified
true copy of the Board resolution authorizing their
representalive to attend and vole on their behalf at the
Meating. The said resolution/ authorization shall be sent to
the Company Secretary.

For any gueries | grievances In respecl of the

8.

10.

shareholdings, the sharsholders are requested lo send
their communication to the Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents (RTA) - Link Intime India Private
Limited located at C 101, 247 Park, LBS Road, Vikhroli
(West), Mumbai- 400088, Tel No: +91 22 49186270 Fax:
+81 22 481860680, Email 1d:

:g:;ﬁﬁgggghgnnkiﬂ time.co.in, Website:

Furthar, Members are requested to:

I. Quete their folio numbericlient ID no. in all
correspondence with the Company/RTA.

ii. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to intimate the following directly to the
Company's ATA:

a. Changes, if any, in their address with pin code

numbers.

b. Quote their ledger folio no. in all their

correspondence,

¢. Request for nomination forms fer making nominatiens,

The amount outstanding in unpaid dividend account in
respect of financial year ended March 31, 2015, March 31,
2016, March 31, 2017, March 31, 2018, March 31, 2019,
March 31, 2020, March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2022 will
be transtarrad to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) established by tha Central Government after
the end of seven years from the respective date of ransfer
of the same tothe Company's unpaid dividend account,

IEPF RELATED INFORMATION:

The erstwhile Otis Elevalor Company (India) Limited had
paid dividends to its shareholders and pursuant to the
Companies Act, 2013, the amount of such dividends
pertaining to 2013-14 (i.e. From 01-01-2013 to 31- 03-
2014), that was unclaimed’ unpaid have been transferred
fo the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of
the Government. Mambers who have not encashed their
dividend warrants pertaining to FY 2014-15 to FY 2021-
22, may approach the Company or its Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent for obtaining payment thereof mentioning
the relevant folio number or DPIDY Client ID, for issuance
of duplicate/ revalidated dividend warrant(s).

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfar and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company has
Iransferred all the Shares in respect of which Dividend has
not been paid or claimed by the Shareholders for seven
consecutive years or more to the Demat account of the
Investor Education and Protaction Fund Authority (IEPF).

The Company has been sending reminders to those
members having unpaid/unclaimed dividends before
transfer of such dividend(s] to IEPF. Tha Company has
uploaded full details (Name, Folio no/DP |d/Client id) of
such shareholdars on its website
https: : . Members who have not
encashed thelr dividend pertaining 1o the FY 2014-15 to
FY 2021-22 are advised lo write lo the Company or Link
Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent located at C 101, 247 Park, LBS Road,
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai- 400089, Tel No: +91 22
49186270 Fax: +91 22 49186060, Email Id:
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in, Website:
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1.

12

)

{ii)

13.

www.linkintime.co.in. immediately for obtaining
payment thereof mentioning the relevant Folio number or
DP 1D and Client ID along with bank details.

The aforesaid Rules provides for the manner of transfer of
the unpaid and unclaimed dividends to IEPF and the
manner of transier of shares in case any dividend has not
been encashed by the shareholders on such shares
during the last seven years to the designated demat
account of the |EPF Authority. As per the requirement, the
Company had sent information to all the sharehclders
who had not claimed/encashed dividends in the last sevan
years intimating, amongst other things, the requirements
of the aforesaid rules with regard to transfer of shares and
that in the event those shareholders do not claim any
unclaimed/unpaid dividends for the past seven years, the
Company will ba required to transfer the respective shares
to the |EPF demat Account by the due date prescribed as
per the aforesaid rules and as amended fram time o time.
The Company had also simullaneously published notice
in the leading newspaper in English and reglonal
language having wide circulation as per statutory
requirement and uploaded on the “Investors Section”
of the Websile of the Company viz.
3 n/ giving details of such
shareholdars and shares due to be transterred. In case
valid claim is not receivad, Ihe respective shares will be
credited to the demat account of the |EPF Autharity.

Members may note that they can claim back the Shares
as well as unclaimed Dividends transterred to the |EPF
Authority. Concerned Members/
Invastors are advised to visit the weblink
hitp-/www.iepf.gov.InEPF/refund. html or contact ATA
for lodging claim for refund of Shares and/or Dividend from
the |[EPF Authority.

Registration of email ID and Bank Account detalls: In
pase the shareholder's email I1D is already
registered with the Company/its Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent “RTA"/Depositories, log In details for e-
voting are being sent on the registered email address.

In case a sharehoider has not registered his/her/their
email address with the Company/ RTA/Depositones and
or has not updated the Bank Account mandate for receipt
ot dividend, the following instructions to be followed:

Kindly log in to the website of our RTA, Link Intime India
Private Lid., www.linkintime.co.in under Investor
Services > Email/Bank detail Registration - fill in the details
and upload the requirad documants and submit. OR

In the case of Shares held in DEMAT mode: The
shareholder may please contact the Deposilory
Participant ("DP") and register the email address and
barnk account details in the demat account as per the
process fallowed and advised by the DP.

The Nolice of the Annual General Meeting is being sent
only by electronic mode 1o those Members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories
in accordanca with the aforesald MCA Circulars. Members
may note that the Notice of AGM will also be available on

the Company’s wabsite.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfar Books of
the Cnmpa;g will remain closed from Tuu%gz.
September 20, 2022 to Tuesday, September 27,

(both days inclusive).

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2012, read
with the relevant Rules of the Act, the Comparnly is pleasad
to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to
vole by electronic means. The Members, whose names
appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial
Owners as on cut off date i.e. Tuesday, September 20,
2022 are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forthin this
Notice.

Anyone who has acguired shares and become the
member ol the Company atar the dispatch of the Nofice
and before the book closure mey approach the Company
for issuance of the User 1D and Password for exarcising
their right to vote by electronic means, be
sending an email to rutika.pawar@otis.com or
rnl.helpdesk @linkintime,co.in by mentioning their Folio
MNo./ DP IDand Client |0 No.

The Company has appointed M/s JSP & Associates,
Practising Company Secrataries, 1o act as the Scrutinizer,
for conducting the remote e-voting and physical voting at
the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Members
desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer fo the
detalled procedure on e-voting given hereinafter.

The Serutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of

e-voting at the AGM, first download the votes cast al the
AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-Vating and shall make a consolidaled report of
tha iotal votes cast in favour or against, invalid votes, if any,
and whether the resolutions have been carried or not, and
such report shall then be sent to the Chairman of a person
authorized by him, within 48 (forty eight} hours from the
conclusion of the AGM, who shall then countarsign and
declare the result of the voting farthwith,

The results shall be declared after the AGM of the
Company. The results declared along wilh the
Scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the website of the
Company and ATA within two days of passing cf the
resolutions at the AGM.

The facility for veting through electronic voting system be
made available al the AGM and the members attending
tha AGM through VC/OAVM, who have not already cast
their vote by remole e-voting, may exercise their right to
vote through e-voting al the AGM. The Company has
antered an arrangeméant with the Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating remaote e-
voting at the AGM.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING
DURING THE MEETING

{n

The Members may cast their Votes on electronic voting
system from any place (remote e-voling). The remole &-
voting will be available during the following period after
which the portal shall forthwith be Blockad and shall not be
available.

Commencement of Remote a-voting | (9:00 AM (IST) on 2" Seplember, 2022

End of Aemote e-volting

| 5:00 PM (ST} on 25" Seplember, 2022




Annual Report 2021 - 2022

NOTICE OF 68™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(i) Login method for e-Votin

and joining virtual

meetings for Individual shareholders holding
Demat

securities in

mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

L?:‘Jﬂl . Login Method

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Sharaholders
holding
securities

in Demat mode
with CDSL

1) Users who have opled for CDSL Easi
{ Easiast facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will
be made available to reach e-Voting page
withoul any further authenfication. The
URL for users lologin to Easi/ Easlest are
ogin or visit www.cdslindia.com and click
on Login leon and select New System
Myeasi,

2) After successful login tha Easl /
Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies
where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able lo see e-Vioting page of the e-Voting
service provider lor casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the
maeting. Addiionally, there is also links
provided to dccess the system of all e-
Voling Service Providars i.e.
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so
that the user can visit the e-Vioting service
providers' website directly.

3) |f the user is not registered for Easi/
Easiast, option to register is available at

2 im ! ist
ration/Eas Registration

4) Alernativaly, the user can directly
accass a-Voting page by available on
www.cdslindia.com home page or clickon
htips://evoting, cdslindia.com/Evoting/Ev
otingLogin The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demal
Account. After successtul authentication,
user will be able 1o see the e-Voting option
where the gvoling is in prograss and also
able to directly access the system of all -
Vioting Service Providers.

Voting page. Glick on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will
ba re-direcled to e-Voling service
provider website for casting your voie
during the remate e-Vating period or
jeining virtual meeting & voling during the
meeting,

2) It the user is not registered for IDeAS
e-Sarvices, option to register is available
at htips./feservices nsdl.com.Selecl
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal or click
at hitps:#eservices.nsdl. com/SecuralWeb/|
deasDirectiReq jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL
Open web browser by typing the following
URL: hitps://www avoting.nsdl.com/
eithar on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voling
system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under
'‘Shareholder/Member' section. A new
screen will open. You will have lo enter
your User 1D {i.e. your sixtean digit demat
accounl number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Venfication Code as
shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirectad 10
NSDL Depository site wharein you can
see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Vating service provider name
and you will ba radirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual mesting & voting during the
meeling.

Individual
Shareholdars
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDL

1) Ifyou are already registered for NSDL
IDaAS facility, please visit the e-Sarvices
website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL:
htips:/ieservices nsdl.com aither on a
Personal Computer or an & mabile, Once
the home page of e-Services is launched,
click on the "Beneficial Owner” icon under
‘Login® which is available under ‘IDaAS'
saction. A new screen will open. You will
have to anter your User ID and Password.
Afler successful authentication, you will
be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Valing” under e-Voling
servicesand youwill be able 1o gee e-

Individual You ecan also login using the login
Shareholders credentials of your demat account
{holding securities | through your Depository Participant
in demal mode) | registered with NSDL/COSL for e-Vioting
login through their | facility. After Successiul login, you will be
Depository able to see e-Voting option. Once you
Participants (DP) |click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depaository sile
after successful authentication, wherein
you can see e-Voling feature. Click on
company name or e-Voling service
provider name and you will be redirected
lo e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote a-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrisve User [/
Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovemantioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in
demat mode for any technical issues relaled to login
through Depository l.e. CDSL and NSDL
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Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Members facing any technical

Shareholders issue in login can contact COSL

holding securities | helpdesk by sending a request at

in Demat mode | helpdesk evoting@ cdslindia.com.

with CDSL

Individual Members facing any technical

Shareholders issue in login can contact NSDL

holding securities | helpdesk by sending a request

in Demat moda a1 evoting @ nsdl.co in or call

with NSDL at toll frea no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1800 22 44 30

(i)

Lﬂgln method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meatings for Physical shareholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in demat form.

1} Theshareholders should log ontothe e-voting
wabsite www.evotingindia com.

2) Clickon"Sharaholders” module.

3) MNowenter your User D
a. ForCDSL: 16 digits baneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Cheracter DP ID followed by B
Digits Client ID,

¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form
should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and
Click on Login.

5) If you &re holding shares in demat form and had
logged on fo www.evolingindia.com and voted on an
earlier e-voling ol any company, then your existing
password is to be used.

6) |fyouarea first-time user follow the steps given below.

For Physical shareholders and other than
::di\rldl.ul shareholders holding shares

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric "PAN issued
by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholdars)

* Shargholders who have nol updated their
PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA
or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend
Bank Details

Date of Birth
(DOB)

Enler the Dividend Bank Details or Date ol Birth
(in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
demat account or in the company records in
order to login.
= I both the details are not recorded with the
depository or company, please enler the
member id / folio number in the Dividend
Bank details field.

(iv)
(v)

After entering these detalls appropriately, click on
“SUBMIT" tab.

Sharsholders holding shares in physical form will then
directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach

(vi)

(vil)

(viif)

(Ix)

(x)

(xi)
i xii)

(il

ixiv)

(xv}

"Password Creation' manu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be alsa
usead by the demat holders for voling for resolulions of any
other company on which they are eligible tc vole, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platiorm. It
is strongly recommanded nol to share your password with
any other person and take utmaost care 1o keep your
password confidential,

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the
details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN of Otis Elevator Company {Indla}
Limited to vole.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION" and agains! the same the option
*YES/NOC" tor voting. Select the option YES or NO as
desired. The opfion YES implies that you assent 1o the
Resclution and optien NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the *RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ il you wish to
view the entire Resolution details.

Alfter selecting the resolution, you have decided 1o vole on,

click on *SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly
modity your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM" your vata on the resolution, you will
naotbe allowad to madify your vota.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on
“Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgolten the login
password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the
details as prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/FOA if
any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer
for verification,

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders
and Custodians - For Remote Voting only.

Non-individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals,
HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the
“Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and s-.:gn of tha anﬁty should be emailed to

NMENDUBSH, IR T

M‘tnrmcsiwm the Iagin details a Comphame User should
be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be abie lo link the account(s) for
which they wish to vote on,

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped
automatically & can be dalink in casa of any wrong
mapping.

It Is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board
Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issuad in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF lormat in the system for the scrutinizer to

verify the sama.
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NOTICE OF 68™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE
AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING
ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the
day of the AGM |= same as tha instructions mentioned
above for e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend mesting will be
available where the EVSN ol Company will be
displayed atter successtul login as per the instructions
mentioned above for e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-
Vating will be sligibls to attend the meeting. Howaver,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4, Shareholders are encouraged to jain the Meeting
through Laptops / iPad for bafter experience.

5. Further shareholders will be reguired to allow Camera
and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

B. Please note that Participanls CGonnecting from Mobile
Devicas or Tablets or through Laptop connecling via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Videc loss due
1o Fluctuation in their respective network. It is theralfore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Cennection
1o mitigate any kind of aloresaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in
advance at least 7 days prior to meeting mentioning
their name, demat account numberffolio number,
email id, mobile number at rutika.pawar @olis.com.
The shareholders who do not wish 1o speak during the
AGM but have queries may send their queries in
advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their
name, demal account numberffolio number, emall id,
mobile number at rutika.pawar@otis.com. These
queries will be replied to by the company suitably by
email. It is noted that Company resarves the rights to
rastrict the number of questions and number of
speakers, as approved lor smooth conduct of AGM.

B. Those sharsholders who have registered themselves
as a speaker will only be allowed 1o express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

a. Only thosa sharsholders, who are prasant in the AGM
through VC/AOAVM facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
gligible 1o vole through e-Voling system available
during the AGM. It any Votes are cast by the
shareholders through the e-voting available during the
AGM and if the same shareholders have not
participated in the meeting through VC/OAYM facility,
then the votes cast by such shareholders may be
considered invalid as the tacility of e-voting during the
mesting is available only.

ANNEXURE TO THE NQTICE

Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102 (1) of
the Companies Act, 2013

ltem No. 4

M/s. B S R & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountant (FRN
101248W/VW- 100022) were appointed as the Stalutory
Auditors of the Company by the Members at the 63°
Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 27,
2017 to hold office from the conclusion of the 637 AGM till
the canclusion of the 68" AGM of the Company.

Accordingly, the present term of Mis B S R & Co. LLP
expires on conclusion of the ensuing 68" AGM.M/sBSH
& Co. LLP are gligible for re-appointment for a second term
of five years in terms of the provisions of Seclion 139 of the
Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014.The Company has received eligibility letter from M/s
B 5R & Co.LLP confirming that their appointment will be in
accordance with the provisions of Section 139 read with
Section 141 of the Act.

Considering their performance for the last 5 years, the
Audit Committee has recommended the re-appointment of
M/s B S R & Co. LLP to the Board of Directors of the
Company for a term of five years which the Board has
accepted and approved, subject to the approval of the
Members.

Mone of the other Directors, Key Managerial personnel of
the Company and thelr relatives thereol is inlerested or
concerned financially or otherwise In the proposed
resolution.

The Beard recommends passing of the Resolution at ltem
No. 4 of this notice as an Ordinary Resolulion.

ltem No. 5

Mr. Anil Vaish (DIN: 00208119) was appointed as an
Indapandent Director on the Board of the Company
pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("Act”) and rules made thersunder. Ha holds
office as an Independent Director of the Company upto
conclusion of this Annual General Meeling.

The Board of Diractors has appointad Mr. Anil Vaish as an
Additional Director of the Company in the capacity of an
independent Director with effect from 28th September
2021 on recommendation of the Nomination and
Remunaration Commities of the Board,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee based on
the performance evaluation has recommended 1o the
board re-appointment of Mr. Anil Vaish (DIN: 00208119) as
an Independent Director for a second term of five years
upto September 27, 2026.

Saction 148 of the Act prescribes that an independant
director of @ Company shall meet the criteria of
independance as provided in Section 148(6) of the Acl.
Section 149(10) of the Act provides lurther thal an
Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto five
consecuftive years on the Board and shall be eligible for re-
appointment on passing a special resolution by the
Company and disclosure of such appcintment in its
Board's report. Section 149(11) of the Act provides thal an
Independent Director may hold office for two consecutive
terms upto five consecutive years.
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Mr. Anil Vaish holds Bachelor of Arts degres and is
postgraduate from St Stephen’s Caollege, Delhi University
(1969). Mr. Anil Vaish joined the Indian Administrative
Service In 1870 and was allotted Rajasthan Cadre. He
retired as the Chief Secretary, Rajasthan in the year 2007
In terms of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has received notice in writing from Mr. Anil Vaish
proposing his candidatura for the office of Diractor of the
Company. The Company has also received a declaration
from Mr. Anil Vaish that he meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed under Section 148(6) of the
Act,

The Board considers that given the background and
experience and contribution made by Mr. Anil Valsh during
his tenure, the continued association of Mr. Anil Vaish
would be beneficial 1o the Company and it is desirable lo
conlinue availing his guidance as an Independent Director.
Accordingly, it is proposed to re-appaint Mr. Anil Vaish as
an Independent Diractor of tha Campany, not liable to retire
by rotation and to hold office for & second term of five years
up to September 27, 2026 on the Board of the Company.

Mr. Anil Vaish is not disqualified from being appaointed as
Directorinterms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his
consant o act as Director. In the opinicn of the Board, Mr.
Anil Vaish fulfils the conditions for appointment as
Independent Diractor as specilied in the Acl.

Naone of other the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company and their respective relalives, is in any way,
concernad or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
proposed Special Resolution. Mr. Anil Vaish is deemed 1o
be interested in the said resolution as it relates 1o his re-
appointment

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 24, 2022
REGISTERED OFFICE:

9th Floor, Magnus Towers,
Mindspace, Malad Link Road

Malad (W), Mumbazi - 400 064
Maharashtra

Website : www.otls.com

Tel:91-22-2844 9700/ 66795151
Fax: 91-22-2844 9791

CIN: U29150MH1853PLCO09158

Tha Board recommends passing of tha Resolution at item
No. 5ol this notice as a Special Resolution.

Item No. 6

The Board of Directors, at its Meeling hald on August 24,
2022, on tha recommendation of tha Audit Committea had
approved the appointment and renumeration of M/s.
Kishore Bhatia and Associates (Firm Registration No.:
00284}, Cost Accountants, Mumbai, as the Cost Auditor of
the Company to conduct the audil of the cost records of the
Company for the financial year ended on 31" March 2023 at
a remureration ol As. 385000/~ (Hupees Three Lakhs
Eighty Five Thousands Only) plus reimbursement of out of
pocket expenses incurred during the course of audit and
applicable taxas.

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Act read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
Members ol the Company are required to ratify the
remungration to be paid o the cost auditor of the Company
fo conduct the audit of the cosl records of the Company, for
the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023.

Mone of the olher Directors, Kay Managerial personne! of
the company and their relatives thereof is interested or
concerned financially or otharwise in the proposed
resolution.

The Board recommends passing of the Resolution at ltem
No. & of this notice as an Ordinary Resolution,

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

Rutika Pawar

Company Secretary
Membership No. A17248
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BOARD'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
(INDIA) LIMITED

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 88"(Sixty Eighth)
Annual Report along with Audited Financial Stalements of the
Company forthe Financial Year ended March 31,2022
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Financial highlights of your Company for the Financial year
ended March 31, 2022 are as under:

{INR in millions)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

Y 03 -2 FY M- FY ME1-2E FY 2D
Revenua from operation 10404 17041 10473 177
Cther Income 436 616 451 616
Total Income 19,840 17857 19924 17,717
Profit befors tax 1987 2210 1988 223
Provision for Tax 517 572 522 576
Net Profit after tax 1470 1638 1484 1,637
Surplus brought forward 1,867 2,156 1,838 2107
::run after tax avallable 3487 3784 3402 3,744
Itams of Other Comprahensiva 2) [36) 2) (38)
Income
Appropriation:
Interim & Proposed Dividend 1,504 1. 1584 1771
Transaction with Non-controlling - - - -
interast
Surplus carried forward 1,861 1987 1,806 1,937
DIVIDEND

Your Company declared two interim dividends, one on 18th
Novamber 2021 of 1350% being Rs 135 par share and a secand
one on 24th May 2022 of 1000% being Rs 100 per share. In view
al this, no final dividend is recommended for the year under
review. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books
shall remain closed from Tuesday, Seplember 20, 2022 to
Tuesday, Seplember 27, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of Annual Genearal Meeting.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS / STATE OF THE COMPANY'S
AFFAIRS

FINANCIALS

On Standalone basis, Revenua from operations for FY 2021-2022 at
As. 19,404 milllon was 14 % higher than previous year. All segments
of business grew over [ast year. New squipment revanues grew by
16% driven by growih in shipmenis and field actvity. Repair and
modernization business grew by 23% driven by overall activity pick
up post Covid, Maintenance revenues ware up 9% mainly driven by
portiolio growth. Operating profit without interest income and non-
recurring items was marginally up over prior year, We coniinue to
tace significant commodity cost headwinds, coupled with foreign
axchange and freight cost impacts. We were able to partly offset this
through continuous efforts on product cost reduction, efficiency
improvement and commadity cost mitigation actions. We continue to
constantly enhance our working capital management processes
and this has resulted in another slrong year on cash flow generation
frem operations.

On Consohdated basis, Revenue from operafions for FY 2021-22 at
Rs. 18,824 million was higher by 12% over the previous year Profit
after lax ("PAT") for the year was As. 1,464 million recording a fall of
11% vis pricr year, mainly driven by lhe lower interes! income and
non recurring items.

BUSINESS

For the fiscal 2021-22, GDP grew by 8.9% following a (5.6%)

contraction in FY 21. This was driven by double digit growth in many
sactors including manufacturing; construction; holels, transportation
and Governmenl spending. In Q4 of fiscal year 21-22, we saw a
slowdown, especially in manutacturing and construction due 1o
global supply shortages. crude oil shock and higher import costs.

Your company anticipated this segment pick up and adapted its
sirategy 1o enhance sales coverage, manage supply chain

i and cuslomer needs. Your company has developed a
Buginess Continuity plan and constantly enhances it 1o meat the
current challenges on supply chein disruption, commodity cost
challenges and gec-poiitical situation.

In FY22 the company accelerated tha digitalization road map with
enhancement 1o digitalization ol sales, service, construction and
manufacturing activities. The Online Booking gained lraction with
strong boukings and is now a stable platform for lead genermtion and
order booking., The platform Is supported by sustained Digital
Marketing program across key social media platiorms. The company
slrangihenad the service sales digitalization using the repair
Upgrade application to enable app-based lead generation for repair
business. The service sales teams can showcase to customers the
various elevator and escalator upgrade packages on thair iPhonas
and generate the lead from the app itsell. We continue to work on the
digital inmitiativas. with upcoming enhancements on both
manufacturing and installation

Your Company continuad the focus on employes well-being and
menial health with a series of initiatives.

NEW EQUIPMENT SALES

Your company has taken significant steps to leverage the segment
growth in FYY 22 and has further improved our share of segment and
sening a new high on new booking units and order value. The
segmant covarage was enhanced through increased sales head
counl, increased digital marketing activities, and increased
coverage of Tier 2/3 cities. The product range is further enhanced
with increased choices for customers In aesthelics, glass doars, slc.

SERVICE

Your Company continues 1o be the leader in service portfolio in
India with another year of strong growth in portiolio in the year
and crossing 100,000 units in our service portiolio. The service
delivery has been further strengthened with digitalization. The
company added a number of critical features to the Service
Transformation, iPhone-based applications to improve sarvice
defivery and to sustain the leadership position.

MODERNISATION (MOD) AND UPGRADATION

In FY 2022 the company had a strong double-digit growth In
modernization and repair orders and sales. This was achieved by
leveraging the modernization product launches m FY 2021 in our
fiagship Gen2 product family greater adoption of the T Upgrade
application In generating repair upgradaticn keads and enhancing
the service salestaam,

With new modernization and upgradation Packages, we are poised
1o accelerate the growth in our modernization and repair business.
Tha Cempany cantinues ta axpand MOD and repair olterings to
cater to difleren customer segments. The Company also launched
Staywell Packages eCall touchless elevator access using mobile
phones, air purifiers for elevators and Handrail sanitisers for
escalators. Your Company is also augmenting our Sales foroe in mod
and repair business lor improved coverage.

CURRENT OUTLOOK;:

Forthe current fiscal year, GDP is expactad to grow by 7.2%. Thaere is
sustained growth in construction and real eslate industry amidst
global headwinds, supply disruptions and uncertainties, sustained
high levels of input costs and Increase in the cost ol borrowing for
home buyers. The firs! quarter of FY 23 saw a strong growth in
elevator demand, espacially in comparison te Q1, FY 22 which was
deeply impacted by COVID.
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In line with the strong ©1 segment growth, Olis has also begun the
year with a strong order growth in Q1 with continued gain in Share of
Segment,

Otis India will sustain the growth strategy in MNew Eguipment
business with increased segment sales coverage, localizatian of
products at Bangalury Works in line with Make in India program,
product feature enhancements, incraased sales coverage and
digitalization. Wa are further expanding the sales coverage, product
range and digitaiization across all business areas for enhanced
customar engagament and cperational efficiency.

VESTOR EDUCATION
Pursuant to Sections 124 and 125 of the Act read with the Investor
Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit.
Transfer and Refund} Rules, 2016 (IEPF Rules), dividends, if not
claimed for a consecuiive period of 7 years from the date of transter
tn Unpaid Dividaend Account of the Company, are liable o be
translarred 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF.Further, shares in respect of such dividends which have not
been claimed for a period of 7 consacutive years are also liable 1o be
transiarred to the demat account of the IEPF Authority

During the year, the unclaimed dividend of INF 13,710,435 pertaining
ta the Financial Year 2013-14, was transfared 1o invastor Education
and Protection Fund aftar glving notice to the members whose
dividend was unpaid. It can be noted that, the Company had paid
unpaid dividend for financial yaar 2013- 14 to Investor Education and
Protaction Fund ("IEPF™) within thirty days of such amounts
becoming due 1o be cradited to the IEPF as prescribed under Rule
5{1) of tha Companies (Declaration and Payment of Drividkend)
Rules, 2014 as amendad alang with form No. IEPF-1 and was
required to upload the shareholders details of the unclaimed
dividend amount within seven days of the filing of the said IEPF-1.
Due to technical gifiches on the |IEPF portal, the Company was not
abia to upload the sharaholders datalls within the stipulated period.
As a resull, the depositad amount was returned 1o the Company on
the seventh day of filing the IEPF-1. Therelore, the Company hadto
ra-fila tha farm and could complata all the requisite formalities after
the due date.

The details of unclaimed dividends and shares transferred to IEPF
from financial year 2014-15 1o 2021-2022 ara as follow:

| Unclaimed

Financial Date of hgf.b!:ehl """‘“! A E,m' mﬂ Imt
year Declaration to|EPF as on 31st
March 2022

2014 -2015 | 23™ September 2015 | 30 T October 2022 | Rs. 508,545
2014 -2015 | 10 December 2015 |16™ January 2023 | Rs. 12.84,080

2015- 2016 | 22 saplember 2016 | 29™ October 2023 |Rs. 1,23.500

2017 -2018 | 06T July 2017 12" Augusi 2024 | Rs.1,15.30,080
2018 - 2019 | 27 ™ Saptember 2018 |3 Novamber 2025| Rs. 77.92.875
2018-2019 | 25MMarch 2019 [1S!Mey2028  |Rs.72.23125
20192020 | 2™ 0ctobar 2019 | 28" Noverber 2025{ Rs. 39,11,880

20202021 | 20™Noverber 2020 | 27 Decerter 2028| Rs. 51,36,962

2021 -2022 | 18MNovember2021 | 25" Decamber 2026| Rs. 40.45,168

The above unclaimed dividends shall be transferrad to tha Investor
Education and Protection Fund as per the applicable provisions. The

OTIS

shargholdors having claims w.rl. above unpaid dividends may
approach the Caompany or Linkintime - India Pvt. Lid,, the Ragistrar
and Share Transter Agent of the Company.

Any parson, whose unclaimed or unpaid amaunt, along with shares,
it any, has bean transferred by the company to IEPF Autherity may
claim their refunds from the |EPF Authority by accessing following
link hitpwww.iepl.gov.inEPF/refund.himl. No claims shall lia
against the Company in respect of the dividend/shares so
transfarrad.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

During the year under review, the company has not transfarrad any
amouni to the ‘General Resarve’ and entire amount of profit for the
year lorms part of the ‘Retained Eaming'.

THREE ABSOLUTES

During the year under review, your company continue to maintain
high standards of safety, ethics and quality. These core values
establish standards of conduct and sthical principlas and guide us in
our day 1o day dacisions. Your Gompany continues 1o sirive o ensure
that its delivers safe and quality products and services ; its
workplaces are safe from hazards.

CERTIFICATION

Your Company is certified for 1SO 9001:2015 (Quality Management
System) and IS0 14001:2015 (Environmental Management
Systam).

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Audited consolidated financial stalement of the Company
prapared in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards
along with all relevant decuments and the Auditors’ Report forms
partof this Annual Report.

REVIEW OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Your Company has ona Wholly-OwnedSubsidiary Company -
Supriya Elsvator Company (india) Limited. Financials of the
Subsidiary Company are disclosad in the Consolidated Financial
Statements, which forms part of this Annual Report. The Company
had no associate concern during the ysar undar raviaw,

A Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statements
ol the Subsidiary Company is attached to the Financial Statements
pursuant to saction 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules
made theraunder as amendead in the prescribed Form ADC -1

Thara has been no changa in the nature of business of the Company
and its Subsidiary Company during the yaar.

Tha Company has oblained & Gertificate from the Statutory Auditors
ol the Gompany for the year under review carlilying thal the
Company is in compliance with the provisions of the Foreign
Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2013 issued
vide Motification No. 5.0. 3732(E) dated 17 October 2019 and
related amendments thereo! (raferred lo as 'RBI Regulation’) (the
‘Clreular’) for downstream investment by the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant o the raguiremenis under Section 134(3) (c) of the
Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that:

l. in the preparation of the annual accounts lor the year ended
March 31, 2022, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

ii. the Directors had selected sush ascounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgemenis and
estimales that are reasonable and prudent so as lo give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March
31, 2022 and the profit of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2022
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iil, the Direclors had laken proper and sufficient care for the
mainieznance of adequale accounting records In accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safequarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detacting
fraud and otherirragularitiss;

v, the Direciors had prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern basis;

v. ths Diractors had laid down intermnal financial contrals to be
leliowed by the Company and thal such internal linancial
conlrols are adequale and ars operating eHectively; and

vi. the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance
wilh the prowisions of all applicable faws and such systems were
adequate and operating effectively,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT

Detalls of Loans, Guaranleas and Investment covered under the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Aules framed thereunder as amanded.are given in the notes to the
Financial Statements. The Company has complied with the
requirements of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Hules framed thereunder as amended.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposils within the meaning of
Section 73 of the Companias Ast, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amendad from time fo time
and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on public
depaosits was cutstanding as on the date of balanca sheat.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In' teday's economic environment, Risk Management is a very
important part of business. Your Company's risk management is
embedded in business. The Company has formulated and
implementad a mechanism for Risk Management and has adopteda
Risk Management Policy. Risks are classified in different categories
such as Business and Compliance related risks. These risks am
reviewsd on a periodic basis and controls are put In place and
mitigation planned with identified process owners and delined
limaiines.

DIRECTORS AND KMP

Ms. Suma PM(DIN: 05350680) retires by rotation a1 the ansuing
Annusl General Mesting and being sligible offers herself for re-
appointment.

M. Anil Vaish (DIN: 00208119) was appeintad as an Independent
Director on the Board of the Company pursuant to the provisions af
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act™) and rules made
thersunder. Ha holds office as an Independent Director of the
Company upto conclusion of this Annual Ganaral Meeting.

The Board of Direclors appointed Mr. Anil Vaish as an Additional
Director of the Company in the capacity of Independant Director with
alfect from September 28,2021 on recommendaticn ol the
Nomination and Hemuneration Commilttee of the Board.

Mr. Anil Vaish hoids a Bachelor of Arts degree and has done a Post-
Graduation from St. Stephen’s College, Delhi University (1868). Mr.
Anil Veish Joined the Indian Administrative Service in 1970 and was
allotted Rajasthan Cadre. He refired as the Chiel Secrelary,
Fajasthan in the year 2007 Mr. Anil Vaish had also been a State and
National Level Tennis player. In terms of section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has recefved notice in writing
from Mr. Anil Vaish proposing his candidature for the office of
Director of the Company. The Company has also received a
declaration lrom Mr. Anil Vaish that ha meets the criteria of
Independance as prescribed under Section 149(8) ol tha Ast.

The Board, based on the the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneralion Committes, considers that given the background and
experience and contributions made by Mr. Anil Vaish during his
tenure, the continued associaion of Mr. Anil Vaish would be
beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to continue avalling his
servicas as an Independent Direclor. Accordingly, it is proposed to

ré-appoint Mr. Anil Vaish as an Indepandent Directar of tha
Company, not liable to retire by rotation and o held office for a
second term of five years on the Board of the Company.

Attention of the Members s Invited to the relevant items in the Notice
of the Annual General Meeting seeking your approval fo the
aforesaid appointments.

Mr. P S.Dasgupta (DIN: 00012552) and Mr. Anil Vaish (DIN:
00208119), the Independent Direclors of the Company have
furnished declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence
as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect
their status as Independent Director during the year.

Me. Rutika Pawar, Company Secrelary was appointed by the Board
of Directors with effect from 17th May 2021, during the year.

AREMUNERATION POLICY

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee had adopted the policy for selection,
appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnal and Senlor Managemen.

The Company's policy on director appointment and remuneration
and ather matiars provided in section 178(3) ol the Acl and rules
framed thereunder as amended, has been disciosed on the
Company's websila at httpJfwww_otis.com/en/in,

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met 4 times during the Financial Year 2021-22 on
June 10, 2021, August 26, 2021, November 18, 2021 and March 9,
2022.The Board Members were provided with the facility of
altending the Board meeling through video conferencing mode. The
necessary quorum was presani for all the mestings. The maximum
interval between any two meelings did not axceadi 20 days.
Details of attendance of directors at the Board and Annual
General Meeting (AGM) during the financial year 2021-22 are
provided balow!

Ooeigation. | Do ecings ]t Aok ot

N on
ik attended ~ |Seplember 27, 2021
Mr. Sebi Joseph | Managing Director 4 Yes
WP S Dasquptal oy s | 3 Yes
Me.SumaPN | Director 4 No

N Al Vit ﬁwm 4 Yes

W Bharatumar |

Sanjiva Nayak Dinector 4 No

“Mr. P 8 Dasgupta could nol attend the Board mesting heid on
August 26, 2021 due to Internet connectivity issue.
AUDITCOMMITTEE

The constitution of the Audit Committes, its scope, role and terms of
refarence are as per the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013, and
the Rules framed thereunder as amended.
The mambers of the Audit Committee are as under:

1. Mr PSDasgupta, Independant Director -Chalrman

2. Mr AnilVaish, Independent Director - Member

3. Mr Sebi Joseph, Managing Director -Membar
All mambers of the Audit Committee possess strang knowladge of
accounting and financial management. The Chief Financial Officer,
the Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are regularly invitad 1o
attend the Audit Committea Meetings. The Company Secratary is
the Becrefary to the Commitlee. The significant audit observations
and comective actions as may be required and taken by the
managemant ane prasanted 1o the Audit Committee. The Board has

accepted all recommendations mada by the Audit Committee from
lime 1o time.
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(A) STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITOR'S REPORT

M/S BSR & Co. LLP Charlered Accountanis (FRN
1012488W/W 100022) were appointed as Statutory auditors of
the company at the Sixty Third Annual General Meeling held an
Septambar 22, 201 7 till the conclusion of the Soey Eight Annual
General Mesting to be hald in the year 2022,

Pursuant fo tha provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any slatutory
maodification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force)
and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amendad from tima to time, M/s. B 8 R & Co. LLE Chartered
Accountants are proposed to be re-appointed as Stalutory
Auditors of the Company for a tarm of Five (5) years to hold
offica from the conclusion of the 88th Annual General Meeting
(AGM) 1l the conclusion of the 73rd AGM to be held in the year
2027, subject to approval of Members in the forthcoming AGM.
The necessary resolutions for re-appointment ol Ms. BSR &
Co. LLP. Chartered Accountaniz form part of the Nofice
convening tha AGM.The Company has in its Notice convening
AGM sought approval of the Members at item Mo. 4,

The Statutory Auditor's Report doss nol contain any
qualifications, reservalions or adversa ramarks or
disclaimer for the financial year 2021-2022.

The Statulory Auditors of the Company have not reported any
fraud 1o the Audit Committee as specilied under
section143(12} of the Act, during the year under review

(B) COSTAUDITOR AND COST AUDIT REPORT

The Cost Accounts and records as required 1o be maintained
under Section 148(1) of the Act are duly made and maintained
by your Comparny.

Interms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the
Companies (Cost Racords and Audit) Rules 2014, the Board of
Directors of your Company have, an the recommendation of
the Audit Committee, appointed M/s. Kishore Bhatla &
Associates, (FRN: 00204) Cosl Accountants, Mumbai, to
conduct the Cost Audit of your Company for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2023, at a remuneration not exceeding INR
3,85,000 (Rupees Three Lakhs Eighty Five Thousand) plus
applicable taxes and out of pocke! expansas at actuals.

As required under the Act, the remuneration payabla o the
Cost Audtiors has to be placed before the Mambers at ageneral
meeting for ratification. Hance, a resolution relating lo the same
forms part of the Motice convening the 687 Annual General
Meeting.

{C) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REPORT
Pursuant to tha provisions of Section 204 of Companies Acl,
2013 read with the Rules framaed there under, Mis. JSP
Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice(Firm
Ragistration Numbar S2004MHO73200), were appointad as
Secretariel Auditors of your Company o conduct a Secretarial
Audit of records and documents of the Company for financial
yaar 2021-2022.
Tne Secretarial Audit Reporl does not contain any
gualifications, reservations, advarse remarks or disclaimers for
the financial year 2021-2022.Report of tha Secratarial Auditor
is annaxed as Annexure-A which forms part of this report.

OTIS

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as required under Section 134(3m) of the
Companias Act, 2013, and Rules made thereunder as amended are
satout in Annexure-B to this Report,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

The Statement containing the particulars of top en employees and
the employees drawing remuneration in excess of limits prescribed
under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneralion of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is notannexad to this Reparl. In ferms of the
provisa to Section 136{1) of the Act, the Report and Accounts are
being sent lo the Members excluding this statement. The said
statemant is available for inspection with the Company. Any Membar
interested in obtaining a copy of tha same may write to the Company
Sacratary at rutika pawar@otis.com.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 82(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Raturn
in Form MGT-7 for the financial year ended 31% March 2022 is
available on the website of the Company al URL:
htipfwwwi.otls. comfen/in.

CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Your Company has been supporting charitable and social causes in
the communities, where it does business. The Company, in every
financial year, in line with the Companies Act, 2013, spend minimum
2% of the average ne! profits made during the three immediately
preceding financial years towards tha CSA initiatives. The Company
has constituted & Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commities
comprising Mr. Sebl Joseph - Chairman of tha CSRA Commitiee, Mr.
P & Dasgupta, Indepandent Diractor and Ms.Suma P N, Direcior.

The focus of the present CSA initiatives Is on promoting education in
lhe areas of Sciance, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics
(STEM). These initiatives ara recognised activity mentioned in
Sehedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company's CSR
policy is available on the webslle of the Company and the report on
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities as required undsr
Seclion 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed as Annexure-C
tothis Report.

During the year under review, the Company has spenl
As.4,76,21,720/- as CSR conlribution to the implementing
agancies,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts [ arrangements / transactions entered by the Company
during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary
course of business and at arm's lengih basis. During the year, the
Company had not entsred into any confract, amangement and
tranzactions with related parties which could be considered material
or notat arms' length basis. In view of the above, the requiremant of
giving particulars of contract, amangement and transactions made
with refated parties, in Form AOC-2 is not applicable for the year
under review.

The Directars draw atlention of the members to note no. 44 10 the
standalone financial statemant which sels out relaled party
disclosures

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with
reference to the Financial Statements. The Audit Committee of the
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Board reviews the internal control systems including Internal
financiai control system, the adequacy of internal audi function and
significant intarnal audit findings with the management, Internal
Auditors and Statutory Auditors.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE AFHE'JENIIOH. PROHIBITION
ANDREDRESSAL) ACT, 201

Thia Company has in place a "Prevention of Sesual Harassment at
Workplace (POSH) Policy in line with requirsmants of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Compiaints Committee (ICC) has
been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment and also fe work lowards ensuring a sale and secure
work environment by conducting employee awaraness and
sensitization sessions. The policy has sel guidelines on the
redressal and enquiry process that is to be followed by complainants
and the ICC, whilst dealing with issues related to sexual harassment
atthe workplace. Allamployaes (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees), third parfies who deal with our Company are coverad
under this Policy and awareness sessions are being conductad
Across |ocations at periodic intervals. The Company has not
received any complaint during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your company has been able to operate efficiently becausa of tha
culture ol professionalism, creativity, integrity, and continuous
improvement in all functional areas and your directors acknowledge
the support and wise counse| extended to the Company by analysts,
cusiomers, bankers, government agencies, members, invasiors,
suppliers, distributors and others associated with the Company as
its business partners for their continued and unstinted support. The
Directors would also like to place on record their appreciation of the
dedicated efforts put in by employees of the Company and look
torward to thair continued support in future too,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sebi Joseph
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN 05221403

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022
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ANNEXURE A TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To.

The Members

Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited
8" Floor, Magnus Towers,

Mind Space, Link Rpad

Malad (West),

Mumbai - 400 064

| have conducted the Secretarial Audil of the compliance of
applieable statutory provisions and the adherance to corporate
practices by Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited (hereinafter
called ‘the Company”) for the audit period covering the financial year
anded on 31" March, 2022 (the ‘audit pariod’). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and
sxpressing my opinion thameon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minule
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the informiation provided by the Company, its
officers. agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of Secratarial Audit, and subject to my separate letter attached as
Annexure I; | hereby report that in my apinion, the Company has,
during the audit period generally complied with the statulory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the axtant,
In the manner and subject 1o tha reporting made harainalier.

| have examined the books, papers, minule books, forms and returns
filad and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
yaar ended on 31° March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act') and the Rules made
thareunder;

(iiy The Depositories Acl. 1996 and the Flegulations and Bye-
laws framed theraundar,

iiii) Foreign Exchange Managemant Acl, 1898 and the Rules
and Aegulations mede thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment;

{iv] Thelollowing Reguiations prescribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'}:-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transler Agents)
Regulations, 1993 reganding the Companias Act and
dealing with cliant;

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
Secretanal Standards (55-1 and 55-2) issuad by the Institute of
Company Secretaries ol India and notified by the Central
Government.

During the period under review, the Company has generally
complied with the provisions of the Acl, Hules, Regulations,
Standards mentioned above. It can be noted that during the audit
period, the Company has paid unpaid dividend for financial year
2013-14 to Investor Education and Protection Fund ("IEPF”) within
thirty days of such amounts becoming due 1o be credited Io the IEPF
as prescribad undar Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Declaration and
Payrment of Dividend) Rules, 2014 as amandead along with form No,
IEPF-1 and was required to upload the shareholders details of the
unclaimed dividend amount within seven days of the filing of the said
IEPF-1. Due to technical glitches on the |[EPF partal, the Company
was not able 1o upload the sharehoiders delails within the stipulated
period. As a resull, the deposited amount was returmed 1o the
Company on tha sevanth day of filing the |EPF-1. Therefore, the
Company had ta re-filz the form and could completa all the requisite
formalities after the due date

During the period under review, provisions of the foliowing
regulations were nol applicable to the Company:

(i} The Securities Cantracts (Regulation) Act, 1856 (SCRA) and
the Rules mads thersunder;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(iii) The Securities and Exchange Board ol India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

{iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capial
and Disclosure requiraments) Regulations, 2009;

(V) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based
Employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014,

(v} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing
of Debt Securities) Ragulations, 2008;

{vii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Dalisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

{vili}The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback ol
Securilies) Regulations, 1998,

(ix) The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

I further report that -

The Board ol Directors ol the Company s duly constituted with
propar balance of Executive Diractors and Independent Direclors.
The change in the composition of the Board of Direclors thal
occurred during the period under review was carmied out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Proper notice was given 1o all Directors 1o schedile the Board
meetings in compliance with the provisions of Secticn 173(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, agenda and detalled notes on agenda ware
generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for saeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda ilems before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Declsions af the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company
were carried through on the basis of majority. There ware no
dissanting views by any member of the Board of Directors during tha
period undar review.

Ifurther report that -

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company lo

monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
ragulations.

I further report that during the audil period. no specific event look
place which has major bearing on the Company's affairs.

For JSP Associates
Company Secrelaries
[Firm Regn. No. S2004MH073200]

Jatin Popat
or

FCS 4047/ CF No. 6880
UDIN: F0D4047D000819939

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20" August 2022
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Annexure | to the Secrelarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022

To,

The Members

Otis Elevator Company (Indla) Limited
9" Floor, Magnus Towers,

Mind Space, Link Road

Malad (West),

Mumbai - 400 084

My secretarial audit report of even date s to be read along with this lefter,

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records and compiiance of ihe provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, slandards
are the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secrefarial records and
comgliance based on my audil.

| have followed the audil practices and processes as were appropriate to obtaln reasonable assurance abaut the correctness of the
contenls of the sacretarial records. Tha varification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are raflected in secretarial
records, Due 1o hybrid work system (work from home and office) adopted by the Company on account of the threat posed by Covid-13
pandamiz, the verification of all the documeants and relevant records has been done based on solt / scanned version provided by the
Company and have relied on the same 1o be the true copies of the original / physical recards. | believe that the processes and practices
followed by ma provida a reasonabia basis for my opinian.

| have not verified the corractness and appropriateness of the financial records and books of accounts of the Company.
Wherever required, | hava ebtalned the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening
of evenis, elc.

For JSP Associates
Company Secretaries
[Firm Regn. No. S2004MH073200]

Jatin Popat

Proprietor

FCS 4047/ CF No. B880
UDIN: FOO4047D000819939

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20" August 2022



ANNEXURE B TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

Information Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 Read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2022.

(A) Conservation ofenergy -
{I) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

The Company's focus remains on enargy conservation through challenging existing processes and finding ways for lower
enargy consumption

a}  Inthe factory shop fioor, high wattage MV lamps were replaced with LED light fixtures thus saving more than 50% of
energy used for lighting.

b)  Shutitoff program practiced for office air-conditioning & lighting to optimize energy usage.
c)  Energy consarvation awareness in factory and officas by constant communication and involvement of employees.
d)  Promotion of energy saving components in elevators and while erecting the same.

(liy The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil

(iliy The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Nil

(B) Technology absorption—

(il  Theefforts made towards technology absorption:

Research & Development (R&D)

The Company continues lo carry out B & D w.r.L elevalor and escalator equipment.

The Company has strangthened R & D enginearing team and aiso invested on Test Tower that provides strong capahility for
syslem & componant level evaluation & qualification of the elevator systams.

(liy The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitulion:
) Improvement of overall perdormance, reliability. sarvice, maintenance and safety of existing products.

b} Cost reduction primarily by the efficient use of indigenous raw materials, & local eco- system and exlensive value
analysis/ value engineering.

¢} Continuous optimization exercises to Improve products and reduce costs, theraby maintaining market competitiveness.
d) Finding innovative products and technologies which are energy and environment friendly.

&) Improvement in installation method for elevator and improvemenl of maintenance practice of elevatar.

(iip Incase of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year)- Not Applicable

(a) The details of technology iImported;

(b) The year of import;

{c)Whethar tha technology been lully absarbad;

(d] Ifnot fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and

{ivi The expenditure incurred on Research and Development : Fevenue expenditure of INR 2 530 Lakhs & Capital
expenditura RBs. 31 lakhs

(C) Foreignexchangeearnings and Outgo-
The denails of foreign exchange eamings and outgo are given in the Notes to the accounts.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sebl Joseph
Place: Mumbai Managing Director
Date: August 24, 2022 DINO5221403

17
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ANNEXURE C TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

ANNUAL REPOAT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-2022.

Brief outline on CSR policy of the Company

The Company has been supporting charitable and social causes in the communities. In line with the requirements of Section 135
of the Companies Act, the Company has adopted a CSH Policy, duly approved by the Board. The policy highlights the key areas of
focus for the Company. The present CSR iniliatives focus is on pramoting education, a recognised activity mentioned In Schedule
Vil of the Companies Act, 2013,

2. TheComposition of CER Committee
Sr. | Name of Director Designation / Nature of No. of meetings of = No. of meetings of
No. directorship CSR Committes held  CSR Committes
during the year attended during
the year
1 | Mr. Sebi Joseph Chairman &'Man&ging Director 1 1
2 | Mr.P S Dasgupta Independent Direclor T 1
3 | Ms.SumaP N Whole Time Director 1 1
3. Provide the web-link where Compaosition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the Company.
The weablink for TSR committes composition, CSR Policy and CTSH Projects are as under:
httpzwww.otis.com/enfin
4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Campanies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).
Not Applicable for the financial year under raview.,
5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any.
Mot Applicable for the linancial year under review.
6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)-Rs. 2,381,086 022
(Amt. in Rs.)
% (a) Two percent of the average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) 47,621,720
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or aclivities of the 0.00
previous Financial Years
{c) Amount required to be set-off for the Financial Year if any 0.00
(d) Total CSR obligation for the Financial Year (7a+7b-7c) 47,621,720
8. a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year
Total amount Amaount Unspent (in As)
spent for the
FY {in Rs)
Total amount transferred to Unspent | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
CSH Afc as par Section 135(6) Schedule V1l as per second proviso to section 135(5)
47,821,720 Not Applicable since the Company has duly spent the CSR amount.
B. b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year
Sl | Nama | em from | Local | Location of the Project Amounl | Amount | Amount Mode of Mode of
No. | ofthe | thelistof | Area | project duration | allocated | spentin | transferred | implementat| Implementat
project | activilies | (Y/N) for the the to Unspent | jon-Direct | lon-Through
in Sch vl project (in | current CSR Alc for| (Y/N) implementing
tothe Act State | District A} FY(inRs)| the project Agency
as per
Section
135(6) (In
Rs)
—— Not Applicable —
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-2022.
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

OTIS

Sl | Name of the lem from | Local | Location of the project Amount Mode of Mede of implemeniation -
No. | project the listol | Area spent for the| implementation| Through Implementing Agency
activitles in | (Y/N) project - Dirgct
Sehedule {in Rs) (YN)
:“I‘ﬂ the State | District Name CSR Agn. No.
c
1 | To set up Mini Education ¥ | Maharashtra, 3.29.91.720 N Samarthanam | CSRO0000063
science center West Bengal, Trust for the
(MSC) & Karnataka, Tamil Disabled
Tinkaring Labs in Nadu, Andhra (Samarthanam)
Rural Govl. Pradesh,
Schools from 8 Telangana,
slates across Gujarat and
India benelitting Madhya Pradesh
schoaol children
from
marginalized
communitias.
2 | Tosetupof Education Y | UP Punjeb, J& K, 70,00,000 N Mantra Social | CSR00000796
Tinkering Labs Bihar and Services
in 2 stales Karnataka
benefitting
students of
government
schools from
rural area.
3 | Tosupportand | Education ¥ | Tamil Nadu 70,00,000 N Bhumi CSRO0001059
increase access
to technology for
underprivilaged
students through
| STEM education
for Grade 1105
of 6 schoois in
Chennali.
Total 4,69,91,720
{d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Rs. 6,30,000
{e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Bb +8c +8d+ Be): Rs.4,76,21,720
{g) Excess amount for set off, ifany: Nil
S5 | Particulars Amount (in Rs)
(il | Tweo percent of average net profit of the company es per Saction 135(5) 4 .76,21,720
(i) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 4,76,21,720
(i) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(Il}-(1)] Nil
(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial Nil
years, if any
(v} | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iil)-(iv}] Nil

19
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ANNEXURE C TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-2022.

9  (a)Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years

Sr. | Preceding Amount Amount spent | Amount transterrad to any Fund spacified under Sch VII Amaunt
No. FY transfarred to in the as par section 135(8), if any remaining to
Unspent CE'H Alc reparting FY be spent in
u/s 135(8) (in Rs) (in Rs) succeeding
F¥s (in Rs)
Name of the Fund | Amount (in As) Date of
transfer
—MNol Applicable----
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
Sr. | Project | Name of | Project Total amount Amount spent on Cumulative amount span! Status of tha
Nao. D the duration | allocatedforthe | the project in the at the end of reporting FY projact
Project project (in As) | reporting FY (in Rs) {in Rs.) {Completed /
Ongoing)
—~Not Applicable —

10. Incase of creation or acquisition of
CSR spentin the financial year

capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital assat(s) Nl

(b) Amount of CSH spent for creation or acquisition of capital assat Nil

(c ) Details of the entily or public authority or benaficiary under whose name such Nil
capital asset (s registered, their address etc.

{d) Provide detalls of capital asset(s) created or acquired (inciuding complete Nil
address and location of the capital asset)

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5)
- Noi applicable

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 24, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sebi Joseph

Chairman & Managing Direclor

DIN 05221403

Bharat

Nayak
CFO & Whole Time Director

DIN 01819252




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY {INDIA) LIMITED

OTIS

Report onthe Auditof The Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for

the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the standalene financial sialements of
Otis Elevator Company (India) Limitad (the “Company”)
which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31
March 2022, and the standalone statement of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), standalone
statement of changes in equily and slandalone slatement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
slandalone financial statements, including a summary of
si?;tﬂ'mnt accounting policies and other explanatory
information in which are included the Retumns for the year
anded on that date audited by the branch auditor of the
Company's branch at Dhaka, Bangladesh.

In our gpinion and 1o the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, and based on
the consideration of repod of the branch auditor on
financial stalements of such branch as was audited by the
branch auditor the aforesaid stendalone financial
statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the ©

siate of affairs of the Company as al 31 March 2022, and
its profit and other comprehensive loss, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted ourauditin accordance with the  Standards
on Auditing {SAs) specified undar Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements section of our repart.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institlute of Chartered
Accountants of India togethar with the ethical
requirements that are relevamt to our audit of the
standalona financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we hava fulfilled our
other athical responsibiliies in accordance with these
requiremeants and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained js sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information inciuded in the
Company's annual report, but does nol include the
standalone financial statemants and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
siatements, our responsibllity is to read the other
information and, in doing 50, consider whether the other
information is malerially inconsistant with the standalona
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be matenially misstated, If,
based on the work we have performed. we conclude that
there is a matarial misstatament of this other information,
we are required to report that facl. We have nothing 1o
reportin this regard.

The Company's Management and Board of Direclors are
responsible for the matiers stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial slalements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs, profit/ loss and othaer cu-r{ﬁrahanswa loss,
changes in eguity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility aiso includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assats of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial stalemenis that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatament, whather due to fraud or
error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, lhe
Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assassing the Company's ability to continue as a going
cancern, disdrming. a5 applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concem basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intands to
liquidate the Company or to cease operalions, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing
the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whather due to fraud
ar error, and to issue an auditor's report thal includes our
opinion. Reasonable asssurance s a high level of
assurance, but is not a quarantee that an audil conducted
in accordance with SAs will always delecl a malerial
misstatement when it exisls. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or emor and are considered matarial If,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users
faken on the basis of lhese standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exarcise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the slandalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obiain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
malerial misstatement reauml? from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,
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. Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Lindar Saction 143{3?{1} of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate interal financial controls with referance
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and
Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
in preparation of standalona financial slatements and, based on
the audil evidence obtained, whether @ material uncertainty
exists related to evenls or conditions that may cast significant
doubton the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that 8 materal uncerlainty exists, we ara required
to draw attantion in our auditor's repor to the relaled disclosures
in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
Inadequale, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are basad
on the audil evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. Howeaver, future events or conditions may cause the
Company 1o cease to continue as a going concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the standalone financial slatements, including the disclosures,
and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying fransactions and events in a manner thal achieves
fair presentation.

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial staterments of the branch of the Company to express an
opinion on the standalene financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of financial statements of such branch Included in the
standalone financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the branch included in the standalone
financial statements, which has been audiled by branch auditor,
such branch auditor remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our
responsibiliies in this regard are further described in paragraph
of the section litled "Other Matter” in this audit report.

We communicale with those charged with govemance
regarding, among olhar matiers, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significan audit findings, including
any significant daficiencies in internal control thal we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those chargad with govemance with a
statament that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding Independence, and lo
communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, relaled safeguards

Other Matter

a. We did not audit the financial staternents of one branch
included in the standalone financial statements of the
Company whaose financial stalements reflect lotal assets
{before consclidation adjustments) of Rs. 818 lakhs as at
31 March 2022, lotal revenue (before consolidation
adjustments) of Rs. 461 lakhs and net cash flows (before
consolidation adjustments) amounting to Rs. 30 lakhs for
tha year ended on that date, as considered in the
standalone financial statements. The financial statements

of this branch has been audited by the branch auditor
whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion in
sofar as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of branch, is based solely on the report of such
branch auditor.

The branch is located outside India whose financial
slatements and other financial Information have been
preparad in accordance with accounting principles
ganerally accepted in s country and which have been
audited by branch audilor under generally accepled
auditing standards applicable in ils country. The
Company's managemen! has converted the financial
statements/financial information of such branch located
outside India from accounting principles generally
accepted in its country to accounting ciples generally
accepted In India. We have audiled these canversion

ustments made by the Company's management. Our
opinicn in so far as it relales to the balances and affairs of
such branch located outside India is based on the report of
branch auditor and the conversion adjustments prepared
by the management of the Company and audited E; us.

Quropinion is nat modifiad in respect of this mattar

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in tarms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
‘Annexure A" a statemenl on the matlers specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

24 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our
audit and on the consideration of report of the branch
audilor on financial statements of such branch as was
audited by branch auditor, as noled in the "Other Matter”
paragraph, wa rapor, 1o the extent applicable, thal:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the infarmation
and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b.  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kepl by the Company so far as it appears
from cur-examination of those books and the report of the
branch auditor and proper returms adequate for the
purposes of our audit have bean received from the branch
naotvisited by us.

¢.  Thereport on the accounts of the branch office of the
Company sudited under Section 143}%’30‘ the Act by
branch auditor has been sent to us and has been properly
daalt with by us in preparing this report.

d. The slandalone balance sheet, the standalone
statement of profit and loss (including other
comgrehensive income), the standalone statement of
changes in equity and the standalone statement of cash
flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account and with the return received from the
branch not visited by us

e In our opinion, the aforesald standalone financial
stalements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

f.  Onthe basis of the written representalions received
from the directors as on 31 March 2022 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Saction 164(2) of the Act.
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g.  Withrespecttothe adeguacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operaling effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B”..

With respect 1o the other matters lo be included in the
Audilor's Reporl in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to tha best of our information and acrording lo
thaexplanations given tous.

a. The Compa PX has disclosed the impact of pending
fitigations as at 31 March 2022 on s financial positioninits
standalone financial statements - Refer Note 26 and 46 1o
the standalone financial statements.

k. The Company has made provision, as required
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, 1'larze long-term contracts
including derivative contracts fer Note 24 and 25 to
the standalone financial statements.

t.  There has been no delay in transfarring amounis,
reguired to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company, except for an instanca of
a procedural delay in transferring amount of Rs. 13 lakhs
required to ba transfemred to the Investor Education and
Prolection Fund by the Company which has been
transferred/paid prior to 31 March 2022. Refer Note 24 to
the standalone financial statements..

gr(lj The management has represented that, to the best
their knowledge and belisf, as disclased in the Note 52
to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company lo or in any other persans or
entities, including foreign entities (“intermediaries”), with
the unders.!andin? whether recorded in writing or
atherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

. directly or indirectly lend orinvest in other persons or
entities |dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

. da any guarantee, security or the like on bahalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iy The management has represented that, to the best
of thelr knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Nole 52
to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities {*Funding Parties”), with

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall:

. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Parties ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or

8 any guarantee security or the like on behalf
Dfﬂ'lB mgmam Beneficlaries

(i} Based on the audit procedures performed that have
been considerad reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nething has come o our notice that has
caused us to bejieve that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (i} above contain any malerial
misstaternant.

e. The interim dividend declared and paid by the
Company during the year and uniil the date of this audit
reportis in accordance with Section 123 of the AcL.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's
Report under Section 197{16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according fo the information and
explanations given o us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its direclors during the current year is In
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.
Tha remuneration paid o any director is not in excess of
the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
detalls under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required
to be commeanted upon by us,

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 101248W/W-100022

Maulik Jhaveri

Partnar

Membership No. 116008

ICAI UDIN: 22116008BAPRUIVB0S0

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24 August 2022
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Reporl on the
Standalone Flmn::lal Statements of Otis E|mmCompmy
{India) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

Referred to in h1 I.ll"ldl!' '‘Re on Other I
{;.mt:lblilnmlalu'y mn Section mm report nfm

(i} {a) (A) The Company has mainlained proper records showing
full pariculars, including quantitative details and situation
of Property, Plant and Equipmant.

(B)The Company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars of intangible assels.

)b} According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
the Company has a mg.l;nr programme of
Ehysl:.al verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment
y which all property, plant and equipment are verified ina
phased manner over a period of three years. In
accordance with this programme, cerlain property, plant
and equipment were verfified during the year In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification Is
reasonable having regard o the size of the Company and
the nature of ils assats. No matarial discrepancies wera
noticed on such varification

(c) According to the information and explanations given lo us
and an the basis of our examination of the records of tha
Company, the titie deeds of immavable properties (other
than immovable properties where the Company is tha
lessee and the leases agreements are duly executed In
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the standalone financlal
statements ara held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the bas!s of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not revalued ils Property,
Plant and Equipment {including Right of Use asseis) or
Intangible assets orbath during the year.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, there are no proceadings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Bernami Property Transactions
Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii)(a) The inventory, except goods-in-transit and stocks lying
with third parties, has been physically verified by the
managemant during the year.For stocks lying with third
parties at the year-end, written confirmations have been
obtained and for goods-in-transit subsequent evidence of
receipts has been linked with Invamn% records. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable
and procedures and l:wermpg: as followed by
managemenl were appropriste. discrepancies were
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and
the book records that were more than 10% in the
aggregate of each class af inventory

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us
an:l on the basis of our examination of the records of the
m!:amr the Company has not been sanctioned any

ng caphal limits in excess of five crore rupees In
aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the
basis of securily of current assets at any point of lime of the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii}ib) of the Order is nol
apphcahlstnhéumpany

(ili) According to tha information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of tha records of the
Company, the Company has nol made any investments, in
companies, firms, limited lability parinerships or any other

parties. The Company has granted loans In raspect of
which the reguisite information s below, The Company
has not provided any guarantee or security, granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to limited liability parinership or any other
parties during the year.

{a) Based on the aud :dwomdumscamedmby us and as par
the information and explanations given 1o us the Company
has provided loans lo other paries as below. The
Company has not provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any

ather entity

Particulars Loans
(Rs in lakhs)
Aggregate amount during the year a4
Olhers - Employees
Balance culstanding as at balance sheet 77
date Othars - Employeas

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on lhe audit procedures conducted by us, in our
opinian the tarms and conditions of the grant of loans
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company. The Campany has not made any
investments, provided advances in the nature of loans or
provided any guarantees or security to any other entity.

(e} According lo the information and explanations given ta us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Coampany, in the case of loans given, in our opinian the
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been
roﬂ’ ular. Further, tha Company has not given any advancs

@ nature of loan to any party during the year

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety
days in respect of loans given. Further, the Company has
nol given any advances in the nature of loans to any parly
during the yaar.

{E}Acoormng to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, incur opinion following instances of loans falling
due during lhe year were renewed or exiended or settled
by fresh loans:

Name ol the parlies Aggregete Percantage of the
amaunt aggregale lo the
duss rapowed ar totsl loans or
extanded of advances in the
settied by fresh loans nature of loans
(Rs. in lakhs) granted during
the year
Supriya Elevator Company 130 100%
(india) Limited
Otis Global Sanvices Cantre 2450 100%
Private Limited

{f) According to the informalion and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans elther repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.
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{iv) Aumrding to the infarmation and nations given to us
and on the basis of our examinatlon of records of the
Company, in respect of investments made and loans,
guarantaes and security given by the Company, in our
opinion the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) have bean complied with.

{v}] The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounis
which are deemed to be deposits from the public
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Orderis not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts
maintained by the any pursuant to the rules
prescribed by the Central mment for maintenance of
cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of
its manufactured goeds (andfor services provided by it)
and are of the opinion thal prima facie, the prescri
accounts and records have been made and maintained.
However, we have not camied out a detailed examination
of the records with a view to determine whether these are
accurate or complete.

[\rbl]{a] The Company does not have liability in respect of Service
tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and Value added tax during
the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues

has been subsumed into GST.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in
the books of account in respact of und led statuto
dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of
Customs or Cess or other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate autharities,
though there have been slight delays in a few cases of
labour welfara fund, provident fund, employee pension
scheme and profession tax.

According lo the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Goods and Services Tax, Providen! Fund, Employees
Stale Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or
other stalulory duas were in arrears as at 31 March 2022
for a period of more than six months from the date thay
bacame payable.

{b)According to the informaltion and explanations given to us

and on the basis of our examination of the records of the

y, statutory dues relating to Goods and Sarvices

ent Fund, Emplayees Insurance, Income-

Tm: Duty of Customns or Cess or other statutory duss

which have not been deposited on account of any dispute
are as follows:

Nam of Matureof | Amoumt | Amounipaid | Parod to Forum
the state the dues | (Rs inlakhs] | undor protest|  whichite | whire dispute
{Rs, in lakhs) | smount raisten | s panding

The Cantral Excisa 207 - | Fr2o0081 | The
ExciseAct, 1844 | duly FY 200304 | HonoursbisS
FY¥ 2004-05 | uprame Court
of India
The Central Excise 3 = | FY 18EE83 | Castoms,
Exciemfrs, 1984 | dury 10 FY 189536 | Excise and

FY19a7.98 Servics Tax
FY1888-98 | Appefaie
ad FY 2008- | Tribura:,
08 o 00810 | Mumbai

Firance Ant, Sarvice 4 367 17 FY2007-08 Customs,

1984 [Service tax o FY 2014-15| Exciss and

Tax) SarviceTax
Appetals
Tribure,

Name of Ratury of Amount | Ameurt paid |  Paeriod 1o Forum
the siatide fhe dues. | (R in lakhs)| under protest | which the whars disputs
{Rs. in inkhs) | amount relates | is pending
Sabes Tax / Value| Sales tax 1485 1.7TBE | FY 188508 Aspesaing
Mddad Tax FY1998-54 Authorities snd
lo FY 01718 Firsl Appeliats
Authorities of
wanious slates
Sales Tox ! Valus| Sales fax 1468 34 | FYZ003-05 | Appeliste
Addad Tex FY 200708 | Tribuna
FY 200213
Sabes Tan Valus| Sales tax T4z « | FY30W-15 | Honourabie
Added Tax FY 201618 | High Cowrt

{viii) According to the information and explanations given fo us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surmendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the
books of accounl, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 asincome during the year.

{bci{a) According to the iInformation and explanations given o us

and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company did not have any lcans or
borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is nol applicable to the
Company.

{b) According to the infarmation and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or govemment authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us
by the management, the Company has nol obtained any
term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on an overall examination of the balance sheat of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(&) According to tha information and explanations given to us
and en an overall examination of the standalone financial
statements of the Com , wa report that the Company
has not taken any funds any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary. as
defined under the Act

(f Amordmg to the information and explanations given to us
res perdformed by us, we repor thal the
cumpa has not raised loans during the year on the
g‘Y sacurities hald in its subsidiary (as defined under

tnaﬁuct}

(x}{a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instrumenis) Accerdingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parily
convertible debentures dunng the year, Accordingly,
clause 3(x){b) of the Order is nol applicable.
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(xI}{a)Based on examination of the books and records of the

Company and according fo the information and
explanations given lo us, considering the principles of
materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we repor
that na fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the coursa of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given ta us,

no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act
has been filed by the audiors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

() Estavlishment of vigil mechanism is not mandated for the

{xii)

(i)

Company. We have taken into consideration the whistie
blower complaints received under the vigil machamism
established voluntarily by the Company during the year
and shared with us while determining the natura, timing
and extent of our audit procadures.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is nota Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause
3{xil) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the transactions with related
parties are in compliance with Seclion 177 and 188 of the
Acl, where applicable, and the detalls of the related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as reguired by the applicable
accounting standards.

{xivi{a) Based on information and explanations provided to us

and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the Company has
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
naturs of its business.

{b) We have considered the intenal audit reports of the

(xv)

Company issued till date for the period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section
182 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

pod}fa) The Company is not required to be registerad under

Section 45-1A of the Resarve Bank of India Acl, 1934,
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi){a) of the Orderis not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under

Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(&) The Company i& not a Core Investrent Company (CIC) as

defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is nol
applicable.

{d)The Company is not part of any group (as per the

provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the
requirements of clause 3{xvi){d) are not applicable,

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current

and in the immedialely preceding financial year,

{(xviii) Thera has been no resignation of the statutory auditors

(xix)

(300}

during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is
notapplicable.

According lo the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of the financial ralios, ageing and
expected dates of reafisation of financial assats and
payment of financial liabilittes, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and managament
plans and based on our examination of tha evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of maeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a peried of ane year from the balance sheel dale. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
repori and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due wilhin a peried of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due,

In our opinion and according to the information and
axplanations given 1o us, there s no unspent amount
under sub-section (5) of Saction 135 of the Act pursuant ta
any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of
the Order are notapplicable.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 101248W/W-100022

Maulik Jhaveri

Partner

Membership No. 116008

ICAI UDIN: 221168008APRUIVE090

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24 August 2022
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Annexure B lo the Independent Auditor's Report on the
standalone financial statements of Otis Elevator Company
{india) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to
the aforesaid standalone financial statements under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

{Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(g) under 'Report on Other
section

Legal and Regulatory Requi

rements’ of our

report of even date)
Opinion

We have audited the internal financial confrols with
reference to financial statements of Ofis Elevalor
Company (India) Limited (“the Company") as of 31 March
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the slandalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date in which are included internal financial controls
with reference to financial staternents of ona branch.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all matenal respecis,
adequate internal financial controls with reference lo
financlal statemenis and such internal financial controls
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on
the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential compenents of inlernal control
stated in the Guidance Naote on Audit of Internal Financial
Canirols Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accauntants of India (the *Guidance Note”).

's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for

Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors
are responsible for eslablishing and maintaining internal
financial conirols based on the internal financial controls
with reference to financial stalements criteria eslablished
by the Company considering the essential components of
intemnal control staled in the Guidance Note. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effactively for ensuring the onderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of iis assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
gudit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Act, lo the extent applicable fo an audit of internal
financial controls with reference lo financial stalements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference lo
finansial statements were established and malntained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing proceduras o obfain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statemenis and their
operating effectivenass. Our audit of Internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
with refarence to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and cperating effectiveness of intemal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditer's judgement. including the
assassment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
ITOr.

Wa balisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion an the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to financial statemesnts.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Referance to
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls wilh reference lo
financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
stalements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, A company's
internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements include those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of recards that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and faily reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as
necessary to permil preparation of standalone financial
statements in asccordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and thal receipls and expenditures
aof the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the
company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely deleclion of unsuthorised
acnuisition, use, or disposition of the company's assels
that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with
Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intamal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper managament
avarrida of controls, material misstaterments due 1o emor
or fraud may occur and not be delected, Also, projections
of any evaluation of the Internal financial controls with
referance to financial stalements to future periods are
subject lo the risk that the intamal financial controls with
reference tofinancial stataments may bacome |

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedurss may
deteriorate.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Ragistration No. 101248W/W-100022

Maulik Jhaveri
Partne

r
Membership No. 116008
ICAI UDIN: 22116008APRUIVB090

Placa: Mumbal
Date: 24 August 2022



Annual Report 2021 - 2022

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Rupees In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

STANDALONE

As at As at
Note March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
. plant and equiprment dia 5,216 5913
Right of use assels 4(d 2,138 2-934
Capital work-in-prograss 4ia 260 1
Intangibla assets 4ib 446 T2
Intangible assets under devalopmant a(b} ar -
Financial assats
(i} Investmenis & - =
(i) Trade receivables 12 226 A7
(i) Loans Bia) 2.502 5
{iv) Other financial assets T 748 747
Deferred tax assels 4 7.888 8,185
Income lax assats (nat) 9 - 823
Qther non-current assets i0 6,425 6,621
Total non-currant assels 25914 25,484
Current assets
Inventorias 11 24 696 15,799
Financial assets
{i) Trade receivables 13 41,71 39,980
(iiy Cash and cash equivalents 14 53,487 50,600
(iil) Bank balances other than (i) above 15 713 740
{iv) Loans B(b) 55 2487
(v) Other financial assats 16 1,683 1,545
Curment tax assets (net) 17 3.868 618
Other current assets 18 13,610 7.525
Assets held for sale 4(c) - 10
Total current assets 1,39,883 1,198,324
TOTAL ASSETS 1,65,807 1,44,808
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity ghare capital 19 1.181 1,181
Other eguity 20 23,135 24,080
Total equity 24,318 25271
LIABILITIES
Non - currant liabilitias
Financial Lisbilities
Leasa liahilities 23 1,327 T58
Qther non-currant liabilities 21 2,210 2,80
Provisions 26 7.878 9,282
Total non-current liabilities 11,518 12,871
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i} Leasa liabilities 27 1,080 1,441
(ii} Trade payables 22
{a] Total cutstanding dues of micro
enterpriss and small enterprises 2,475 2,680
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other
ihan micro enterprise and small enterprises 46,410 33,724
(i) Other financial liabilities 24 3,828 3,658
Other current liabilities 28 65,630 55,255
Provisions 25 10,572 10,007
Total current liabilitles 1,29,975 1,06,666
Tolal liabilities 1,41,491 1,189,537
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,65,807 144,808
The accompeanying notas are an integral part of these standalone financial statemens.
In terms of our report of even date altached.
ForBSR&Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Charlered Accountants Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited
Firm Registration No. 101248WW-100022 CIN: U29150MH1953PLCD09158
Sebi Joseph Nayak
Maulik Jhaveri Managing Direclor Chief Financial Officer and
Partner DIN 05221403
Membership No. 116008 DIN 01919252
: Rutika Pawar
Place: Mumbal
\ Company Secretary
Date: August 24, 2022 Membership No. A17248
Flace: Mumbal

Date: August 24, 2022



OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Standalene Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupess in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

OTIS

Note Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from operations 28 1,94,039 1,70.407
QOther Income 30 4,359 6,166
Total income 1,98,388 1.76.573
Expanses
Cost of materials consumed 3 88,731 83,960
Employvee banafits expensa 34 38,751 35,428
Finance costs 32 386 382
Deprecialion and amortisation expenses 33 2,888 2828
Other expensss 35 36,751 31.870
Total expeanses 1,78,527 1,54 4T8
Profit before tax 18,8T1 22,095
Tax expense
1. Curreni tax 43 4,926 5,700
2, Deferred tax 43 323 55
3. Current tax relating to earlier years (74) B .}
5175 5719
Profit for the year 14,696 16,376
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss:
Actuarial gains | (loss) arising from remeasurements of
post-amployment benafit obligations {26) (476)
Income tax relaling to items that will be subsequantly lo Profit or Loss T 118
ftems that will be reclassified subsequently to Profit or Loss:
Exchange differancas in translating foreign operalions 4 s
Income tax relating to items that will be subsequently reciassified to Profit or Loss (1) -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (18} (357)
Total comprehensiva income for the year 14,680 16,019
Eamings per Equity Shara - (Basic and Diluted) 36
[Nominal value of share Rs. 10 each] (Previous Year - Rs. 10 each) 124 46 138.68

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial stalerments.

*aAmounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company

In terms of cur report of even date attached.

ForBES R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 1071 248W/MW-100022

Maulik Jhaver
Partner
Membership No, 116008

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited
CIN U28150MH1853PLC009158

Sebi Joseph Bharat Nayak
Maraging Direclor Chief Financial Officar and
DIN 05221403 Director
DIN 01819252
Rutika Fawar
Company Secratary
Membarship No. A17248
Place: Mumba:

Date: August 24, 2022



Annual Report 2021 - 2022 STANDALONE

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise sialed)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash flow from operating activities:
Profil Before Tax 16,871 22,085
Adjustments for :
Degreciation and amorfisation expense 2 898 2829
Provision for expected credit loss and other financial assets (284) 237
Unrealised loss/(gain) on fluciuation in foreign exchange (net) 90 (148)
Interast on lease liability (Ind AS 116) 333 326
Intarest on :
- Deposits with bank {1.404) (1,285)
- Income tax refund . (654)
- Loans to related paries (263) {290)
- Others (37) (5)
Loss/(Profit) an sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) ] (19)
Liabilities no longer required written back (189) .
Provision for contingency no longer required written back (net) (B41) {2,709)
Bad debls provision utilised (839) (TBE)
Bad non-financial assets writtan off - 31
Interest due on Micro, Small and Madium Entarprises 63 56
Unwinding of interest on deposits/ retention money/ employes loans {63) (108)
Mark to market on foreign exchange forward conlracts 131 LER
Provision for product upgradation no longer required written back (nat) {44 -
Share based payments to employeas 308 280
Operating profit before working capital changes 18,837 22,147
Change in operating assets and llabilities
(Increase) in trade recelvabies - current A28 (4,598)
(Increasa) / Dacreasa in trade receivables - non currenl assets @) 306
(Increase) / Decreasa in inventorias (B.BET) 3,354
Increase in trade payables 12,621 3127
({Increasa) in other current financial assets (491) (128)
(Increase) in current loans {8} (5)
Decrease [ (Increase) in other non - currenl assets 38 {159)
{Increase) / Decrease in other curent assets (6,085) 102
(Decreass) in provisions - non cumant {662) (25)
Increase In provisions - current 583 295
Increase in other current financial liabilities 141 272
(Decreasa) in non-current liabilitics (821) (a8)
(Increase) in other non-current financial assels (148) (131)
(Increase) ! Decraase In non-current lcans 1 4
Increase in other current liabilitins 10,375 &09
Operating profit after working capital changes 26,468 24 984
Taxes paid (nat) (7.279) (3,341)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 19,189 21,643
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ((including Capital {876) (788)
Work in Progress and Intangible assets under development)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and aquipmant 66 B7
Interest recaived 1.893 2124
Increase in other bank balances (33) (158)
Net Cash fiows generated from Investing Activities (B) 1,150 1,233
Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid (15,913) {17,873)
Repaymant of principal lease liabilities {1,539} (1.731)




OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupeas in Lakhs, unless ctherwise stated)

OTIS

Particul Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Net cash (utilised) for Financing Activities ( C ) (17,452) (19,404)
Net increase | (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents |[A+B+C) 2 BEY 3,472
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 50,600 47,128
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalenis . .
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 53,487 50,600
*Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by lha Company.
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise :
Bank Balances.
- In Current accounts 10,595 6,454
- In Demand Deposits 42 867 44, 007
Cheques on hand 25 49
53,487 50,600
Notes:

1. Tha above Standalone Statement of Cash flows has been prepared undar "Indirect Method® set oul in Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
7 on the Statemant of Cash Flow as notified under Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Amendmenl Rulas, 2018,

2. Details regarding Corporate Social Rasponsibility paymants have bean disclosed in note 35(i)
3. The scocompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial stalemants.
4, The figures for the previous year have been regrouped | rearranged as disclosad in Note 54 to the financial statements.

In terms of our repont of even date attached.

ForBSRA& Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101248W/AWV-100022

Maulik Jhaveri
Partner
Membership Na. 116008

Place: Mumbai
Dale. Augusl 24, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited
CIN: UZ8150MH1953PLCO0S158

Sebi Joseph Bharat Nayak
Managing Diractor Chisf Financial Officer and
DIN 05221403 Diractor
DIN 01918252
Rutika Pawar
Company Secrelary
Membership No. A17248
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 24, 2022

3



Annual Report 2021 - 2022 STANDALONE
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE) for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
A. Equity Share Capital (Refar Note19)
Particulars Amount
Batance as at March 31, 2020 1,181
" Changes in aquily share capital due Io prior period emror - -
Changes in aquity share capiial during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,181
| Changes in equity share capital due io prior period emor - |
Changes In equity share capilal during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,181
B. Other equity (Refer Nota20)
Other Equity
Reserve and Surplus (Rafer note 48) Exchange
Farticulars Capital b fareign Total
General | Retained ations
redemption reserve | eamings Option Plan{ESOP) mﬂf fax)
Balance as at April 1, 2020 73 1,758 21,563 2,088 - 25491
Profit for the year B 16.376 - - 16,376
Other comprahensiva income B {357) : (357)
Total comprehensive incoma for the year - - 16,019 - " 16,018
Dividends paid (17.712) = - {17.7112)
Additicns towards share based payments - - 290 200
Balance as at March 31, 2021 73 1,759 | 19,870 2,388 . 24,090
Reserve and Surplus mm, Exchange
Particulars E o of
"E:nﬁ';Ln Genaral | Retained F!":n' atih npf:::i Total
ressrve | otarve | earnings Oy ,.,.nf )| (net of tax)
Balance as at April 1, 2021 73 1.759 19,870 2,388 B 24,090
Profit for the year : 14 808 3 14,696
Other comprehensive income (19) = 3 (16)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 14,677 - 3 14,680
Dividends paid 15,841] - [15,841)
Additions towards share based payments - - - 306 306
Balance as at March 31, 2022 71 1,759 18,606 2.694 3 23,135

*Ampunts are below rounding off norrns adapted by the Company.

Hature and purpose of reserves
a, Capital redemption reserve

Capital ption resgrae nepe mmmﬂ of equity shares i earlier years, pursuant to the requirements of the Companies At, 1956 The reserve
can be utilised in accondance with the provisians of section 63 of Companes Act, 2013

General reserne represents o retmingd

wtilised ondy in accordance thie specific nequirements.

. Retained earmings

Retnined carnings are the profits that the Comparny has sarmed 91 date.

Plan

The ES0F emerve &

The accomgaming Roles are an integral part of thise standsione financial satements

nd aee avndabie for distribubion to shareholders. The amount previously trensfered to the geners| reserve can be
Comparves Act. 2013,

ESOP) reserve
m:gnh‘ehwmtdaulﬂmwmmmmmﬂmmwuﬂummmmnmﬁhmh

In tarms of our report of even date attached
ForBSR & Co. LLP

Charlered Accounlants

Firm Ragistration No. 101248W/W-100022

Maulik Jhavari
Partner
Membership No. 116008

Place; Mumbal
Date: August 24, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited
CIN: U29150MH 1853PLCO0S158

Sabi Joseph Bharat Nayak
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer and
DIN 05221403 Director
DIN 01919252
Rutika Pawar
Company Secretary

Membership No. A1?24B

Piace: Mumbai

Date: August 24,

2022
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022

1

{a)

(b)

(e}

(d)

(a)
U]

(1)

Background of the Company

Otis Elevalor Company (Indla) Limited {"the Company”) was Incorparated on Oclober 30, 1953 vide ceriificate of Incorporation
number LI29150MH1953PLCD09158 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashira. The Company is angaged
inter-alia in the business of manufacture, araction, insaliation and maintenance of elevalors, escalators and travolators.

Tha registered office and principal place ol business of the Company s Sth Floor, Magnus Tower, Mindspace, Link Road, Malad
iWest), Mumbai - 400064

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These standalona financial stalements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with the Indian Acoounting Standards
{ind AS) to comply with the Section 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 ("the Acl’) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018, and the relevant
provisions and amendments, as applicable.

Thase standalone financial statements were authorised for issua by the Company's Board of Directors on August 24, 2022,

Historical cost convention

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:
(i) Carain financial assats and liabilities (including derivative instrumants) measured at fair value and

{ii) Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the standalone financial statamenis in conformity with Ind AS requires managemenl to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions thal affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, llablfities, income
and expenses. Actual resulis may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underying assumptions are reviswad on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

This nole provides an overview of the areas that involved higher degrea of judgment or complexity, and of items which are more
lixely 1o be materialy adjusted due to estimales and assumptions tuming out to be different than those orginally assessed.
Datailed infarmation about aach of these estimales and judgments is included in relevant notes together with information aboul the
basis of calculation for each affected line tem in the standalone financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

(i) Estimation of total contract revenue and cost of revenue recognition (Refer Nole 51)

{ii) Estimation of defined benefit obligations (Refar Notas 25 and 34)

{iil) Eslimalion of current tax expense and receivables/payables (Refer Notes 9, 17 and 43)

{iv) Impairmant of Investments (Refer Note 5)

{v] Expacted credit loss of trade receivables and other receivables (Refer Noles 6(a), B(b), 7, 10, 12, 13, 16 and 18)
{vi) Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies (Refer Nolas 25 and 26)

{vil) Usaful life of Property plant and equipment and intangible assels (Refer Nole £)

Current vs non-current classification

Operating cycie . y

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other
criferia set oUt in the Schadule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of business and the fime between the supply
of productsfirendering of services and their reafisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained is operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current-non current classification of assets and liabilities,

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set cul below have been applied consistently to all pericds presented in these standslone financial
statements, uniess otherwisa indicatad.

Foreign currency translations

Eunctional and presentation currency

itemns included in the standalone financial statements of the Company are measured using the curmency of the primary economic
anvironment in which the entity cperates (‘the functional currency’) The standalons financial statemeants are presanted in Indian
rupes (Rs.), which is Company's funclional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Tranzactions in foreign curmencies are trenslaled to the funclional currency of the Company at exchange rates al the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and Fiabllities denominated in forsign currencies al the reporting date are transiated 1o the functional
currency al the exchange rate prevailing on thal date. Foreign exchange gains and losses rasulting from the setfiement of such
transactions and from the transiation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange
rate are recognised in standalone statement of prafit or loss,



Annual Report 2021 - 2022 STANDALONE

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022

(ilf) Foreign operations

The resulis and financial position of Wm telated to branch (which doss not have the cumency of a hyperinflationary
eccnomy) that has a functional cumency t from the presentation currency is trenslated into the presentation curnency as follows:
- Assats and liabilites are ransiated into Indian rupees, the functional currency of the Company, al the exchange rates al the reporting date.
- Tha Income and expenses of foreign operalions are lranslated into Indian rupee at the axchanga rates at the datles of tha
transactions or an avarage rate if the average rate approximales the actual rate al the date of the transaction, and

- All resulting exchange differences are recognised in foreign currency transiation reserve (FCTR) through the other
comprehansive incoma.

(b) Financial instruments
A financial instrumant is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one enfity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another enlity.

(i} Financial assets
A financial asset is {i) Cash; (i) @ contractual right lo receive cash or anather financial asset, 1o exchange financlel assets or
financial abilities under potsntially favorabla conditians; (iii) or a contract that will or may be seftied In the entity's own equity
Instruments and @ non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity’s own equity
! instruments; or a derivativa that will or may be setiled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or ancther financial
assat for a fixed number of the enbity’s own equity instruments,

Recognition, measurement and classification

A financial assel is recognised in the standalone balance sheet only when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions 1o
the instrument. All financial assets are measured inftially al its fair value plus, in the case of & financial assel not at fair value through
Profit and Loss, transaction costs thal are direclly atiributable to the acquistion or issue of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assels camed al fair value through Profit and Loss are expensed to standalone statement of profit or loss

The Company classifies its financial assats into a) financial assets measurad at amortised cost, and b) financial assets measured
at fair value (elther through other comprehensive income or through Standalone statement of profit and loss). Managament
delermines the classification of ils financial assets at the time of Initial recognition or. where applicable, at the time of
raclassification. The classification depends on the entity's business modsl for managing the financial assets and the contraciual
terms of the cash flows.

{1) Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Assets that are held for colledlion of coniractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
inerest are measured al amortised cost, A gain or loss on 8 financial assel thal is subsequently measurad at amortised cost and is
not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in standalone statement of profit or loss when the asset is de ised or
impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is Inciuded in finance income using the affective interest rate m ;

A financial assat is classified at amartised cost if It |s held within a business model whose abjective is {o 8) hold financial assel in
order o collact contractual cash flows and b) the contractual terms of the financial assel give nse on specific dates to cash fiows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After infial measurament, such financial assets are subsaquently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method
EIR). amortised cost s armived al afler taking into consideration any discount or fees or costs thal are an inlegral of tha EIR.

e amortization of such Interests forms pant of finance income in the Standalone statement of Profit and Loss. Any Impairment
loss arising from these assets are recognised in the Standalone statemant of Profit and Loss.

(2} Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCIH)
A financial assel is classified at falr value through other comprehensive income if il is held within a business model whosa
objective is lo a) hold financial asset in order to callect contraciual cash fiows and for selling the financial assets and b) tha
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dales to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amaunt outstanding. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through Comprahensive Income (OCI),
excepl for the recognition of impairment of gains or losses, interest revenue and forelgn e:mangeaim and lossas which are
in statement of profit or loss. When the financial asset is de ed, the cumulative gain or loss previously
sed in OCI I3 reclassified from equity to Standalone statement of profit or loss. Interest income from these finandial assets
is included in other income using the effective inlerest rate mathod.

(3} Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss [FVTPL)
Any assat which do not meat the critaria for classification as at amartised cost or as FVYTOCI, s classifled as FVTPL. Financial

assets al fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in the Standalone
statemen! of profit and loss.

(i) Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is (i) 8 contractual obl to deliver cash or another financial assel to anather entity; or to exchange financial
instruments under polartially urfavorable conditions; [‘i} or a contract that will or may ba sattied in the entity's own squity
instruments and is a non-derivative for which the enlity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of ils own equity
instrumenits; or a derivative thal will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
assel for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

R'ﬂﬂ,‘lmbﬂ. measurement and classification
A financia! liability is recognised in the balance sheet only when the Company bacomes party (o the contraclual provisions to the

Inatrument.

Financial liabilities are classified as either held at a) fair value through profit or loss, or b) al amortised cost. ent
determines the classification of its financial liablities at the Hme of initial recognition or, where applicable, at the of
reclassification.”

After inifial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsaquer!nl'ldv measured at amortised cost using the EIR mathod. Financial
ligbfiities carried &t fair value through profit or loss are measurad al fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the
Standalone statement of prefit and loss.
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(iii)

(v}

{v)

(vi)

(wvid)

(c)

(d)

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interests in the assets of the Company afler deducting all of its
ligkllities. Eguity instrurments Issued by the Company are racorded at the proceads received, nel of dirsct issue costs.

Dea-racagnition

The Company deracognises a financial assat when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the asset expire, or it transfers the
rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership is transferred, A financial liability s de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or :

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expaciad credil loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the financial assats.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ permitied by Ind AS 109, Financial instruments, for recognition of impairmeant loss
allowance on Trada Receivables which reguires expected fifetime insses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

At the time of recogrition of impairment joss on other financial assets, the Company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since its initial recognition. If credit risk has nol increased significantly, 1Z-month ECL is used
lo provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period,
cradit quality of the financial instrument improves such thal there is ne longer & significant Increase in credit risk since nitial
racognition, then the antity reverts 1o recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-morth ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over tha expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-menth ECL is a portion of the lifatime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months alter the reporing dats,

ECL impairment loss allowance/ reversal is recognised during the year as expense/ incoms in the Standalone statement of profit
and loss. In case of financial assels measured as at amortisad cost, ECL is presenied as an allowanca. Until the assal mests
write-off criteria, the Company doas nol reduce impairment allowance from tha gross carrying amount but is disclosed as nat
carrying amount.

Derivatives
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is enterad inlo and are subsequently re-measured
at fair value through Standalone Statemant of Profit and Loss,

Offsetting financial instrumeants

Financial sssets and liabilities are offset and the nel amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and thers is an intention to settle on @ net basis or realiza the asset and seflie the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on fulure events and musl be enforceabla in the normal
course ol business and In the evant of defaull, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and nel realisable value

Cost of components for service and repalr inventories are computed on weighted average cost basis. Cost for compangnts of
elavators and Work-in-progress for compenents for elevators constructions includes malarials, labour and manufactunng
overheads and othar costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location, and is determined using standard cost
method thal approximates actual cost.

Nel realisable valua is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

Revenue recognition .

Revenue is maasurad at the fair value of the consideration recaived or recaivable. Amount disclosad as revenue ara nel of Goods
and Services Tax (3ST) and taxes collacted on behalf of the third parties. Revenue is racognised to the extent it is probable that
the economic benafits will flow to the Company and the ravenue can be reliably measured.

The Company has applied the following accounting policy for revenua recognition:

Revenue fram sale of contracts for supply and Installation of elevators, escalators and trav-o-lators.

The Company recognisas revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set outin Ind AS 115

Step 1. Idantify tha contracl(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement betwean wo or mare parties that creales
enforceable rights and obligations and sets ou!l the criterla for svery contract thal must ba met.

Step 2. Identify the perfarmance obligations in the contract: A performance cbiigation is a promise in a contract with a customer o
transfer a good or service 1o the customer.
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(e)

Step 3. Determine the transaclion price: The transaction price is the amaount of considaration to which the Company expects to be
antiied in exchange for transferring promised goods or services Io a customer, excluding amounts eollected on behalf of third
parting,

Step 4. Allocate the lransaclion price lo the performance cobligations in the contract: For a contract thal has more than one
periormance obligation, the Company will allocate the transaction price lo each parformanca obligation in an amount thal depicts
the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be antitled in exchange for satisfying each performanoce obligation

Step 5. Recognise revenue when (or as) lhe entlity satisfies a performance obligation.
The Company satisfies a perfarmanca obligation and recognises revenua over time, if ane of the following criteria is met;

The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's performance as the Company
perfarms, or

The Company’s performance creates or enhances an assel that the customer conirols as the assal is crealed of enhanced; or

The Company's performance does nol create an asset with an allamative use to the Company and the entity has an enforceable
right to paymant for parformance compleled lo date

Any costs incurred thal do not contribute to satistying performance obligations are excluded from the Company’s input methods of
revenue recognition as the amounis are not refleclive of our transferring control of the system to the customer. Significant
judgmeant is required to avaluate assumplions relaled o the amount of net contract revenues, including the impact of any sales
Incentives, royalties. and ather forms of variable consideration.

When the Company satisfies a performance abligation by delivering the promised goods or services it creates & contract assat
based on the amount of consideration lo be earned by the performance, Where the amount of consideration received from a
customer exceads the amount of revenue recognised this gives rise lo a contract liability,

Advances from customars, prograss payments, amount due from and due lo customers and retantion money recaivable.
Advances received from customers in respect of contracts are treated as liabilities and adjusted against progress billing as per
terms of the contract.

Frogress payments received are adjustad against amount receivable from customers in respect of the contract work parformed.
Amounts due from contract customers represents the gross unbilled amount expecied to be collacted from customers for contract
waork parformed till date. It is measured sl cost plus margin recognised till date lsss progress billings and recognised losses when
Incurrad,

Amounts due lo contract cusiomers represents the axcess of pragress billings over the revenue recognised (costs plus atiributable
margin) for the contract work performed til dats.

Amounts retained by the customers unlil the satisfactory completion of the contracts are recognised &s receivables.

Revenua from construction and repair centracts is recognised on Percentage of Complation Mathod with reference to the stage of
completion of the contract activily al the end of the reporting period. The stage of complation of a contract is determined as Iha
proportion thal contract cosis incurred for wark parformed up 1o the year end bear lo the estimated tolal contract costs. Howaver,
provisions ara made for the entire loss on @ confract imespective of the amount of work done.

When Iwo or more revenue generating activities or daliverables are provided under a single arrangement, each deliverable is
considered lo be a separate unit of account and accounted for separately. The allocation of cansideration from a revenue
arrangement fo its separate units of account is based on the relative fair value of each unit. If the fair value of the delivered item is
nat refiably measurable, then revenue is allocated based on the differance between the totsl arrangemenl consideration and the
fair value of the undellverad item. Under contracts for supplies and installation, the Company provides free sarvice / maintenance
1o its cuslomers. The cansideration recaived is allocated between the eguipment sale and service relative to the fair value of free
service offered. The fair value of the free service is deferred and recognised as ravenue on pro-rata basis over the contract period,

Revenue from mainlenance contracts is recognised on time propartion basis aver the contract period.

Revenue from the sale of raw materials and components, and sale of scrap are recognised when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of the goods have passed to the cugtomer

Price Adjustment Claims, If any, are recognised as income after considering reasonable certainty of collection.

Other income
Interest income from financial asset is recognised using the effective Inferast rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate

that exactly discounts esfimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 1o the gross carrying amount
of & financial asset. Whan calculating the effactive inlerest rate, the Company estimates the expacted cash fiows by considering all
the contractual terms of the financial assel (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) bul does not consider
the expecied credil losses.

STANDALONE
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(@)

Dividends are recognised in Standalons statament of profit or loss only when the right to racaive paymant is established, it s
prog;?::d that l;;ia asconomic benefilts associated with the dividend will flow o the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be
me reliably,

Recovenes from Group Companles include recoveries lowards common facilities! resources and other support provided o such
partias which is recognised as per terms of agreement.

Property, plant and equipmant
Recognition and measurement

Freshold land is stated at cost. All other items of property, plant and eguipment are measured al historical cost less depreciation.
Historical cost includes expenditurs that s directly attributabla to tha acquisition of the asset. Subsequent cosls are included in the
assel's carrying amoun! or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriale, only when it is probabla that future economic benefits
associated with the tem will flow lo the Company and the cost of tha item can be measured rellably. The camrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised whan replacad. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property,
plant and equipment are recognised in Standalone statement of profit or loss as incurred under repairs and maintananca.

Dapreciatiol hods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on tangible assels is provided on writlen down value method at the rates and in the manner prasoribed undar Schaduie
Il of the Campanies Act, 2013. Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of additionfinstaltation/ disposal
of assets, except in case of assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less, which are depreciated fully in the year of acquisiion. The Company has
expansad il langible assets equal lo or below Rs. 150.000 post April 1, 2017 in the Standalone statemant of Profii and Loss. The
Company has estimated the useful lives of assets squivalent lo the useful lives prascribed in Schedule |l 1o the Companias Act, 2013
as below:

Particulars Usefullives |
Buildings 30 years
Plant and equipment's 15 years
Fumiture and fittings 10 years
Electrical instaliations 10 years
Computers Jyears
Vahicles 8- 10 years
Office equipment’s 5 years

Tha rasidual values are not more than 5% of the ariginal cost of the assel. Depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives ana
reviewed, and adjusted If appropriate, at the and of each reporting period An assel’s camrying amount is writtan down immediately o
it recoverable amaunt If the assel's carrying amount is higher than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of a tangible asset are determined as the difference betwean the nel disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or expense in the Standalone statement of profit and loss.

Leasaholds improvements are amortised over the primary lease period on straight line basis.

Asseals are classified as hald for sale, if it is highly probable that they will be recoverad primarily through sale rather than through
continuing use. Such assets, are generally measured el the lowar of thair carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Losses on
initial ciassification as heid for sale and subssquent gains and losses on re-maasurement are recogrised in Standalone statement of
profit and loss. Once classified as held-for-sale they ar no longer depreciated.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets that ara acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measurad at cost less accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairmant losses.

Software's purchased are amoriised over a period of 5 years on siraight line basis.
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are detarmined as ihe difference betwean the net

disposal proceads and the carrying amount of the assel and recognised as income of expense in the Standalone stalement of profit
and loss
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{h}

U]

Impairment of non-financial agsets

Non-Financal sssets are lested for impairment whanaver events or changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment (oss is recognised for the amount by which the assel's camying amount axceeds ils
recoverable amounl. The recoverabla amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and valus in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairmeant, assels are grouped at the lowesl levels for which thers ars separataly (dentifiable cash inflows
which are |argely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units).

Leases

Operating lease

As a Lesses, leases In which significant portion of risks and rewards of ownership are not fransferred to the Company are
classified as operating lease.

Payments made under operaling leases are charged o Statement of Profit and Loss on & straight-line basls avar the lease tarm
uniess the paymenis are structured 1o increase in line with expecled general Inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected

Inflationary cost increases.”

Leases are accounted as per Ind AS 116
The Company, as a lessee, recognizes a righl-of-use assel and a lease liabillty for its leasing arrangements, If tha contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identifisd asset for a period of time In exchange for a consideration.

Assets taken on lease are accounted as righl-of-use assels and the corresponding lease liability is accounted at the lease
commencement date excepl for leases with a term of twelve months or less (shor tarm leases) and leasas of low value assets
equal io or below Rs. 150,000. For these shart tarm and leases of low value assets, the Company recognizes the lease payments
@s an operating expense on a straight line basis over the term of the leass.

The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commancement date. The right-of-use assets is dapreciated using the straight-line method
from the commencemant date 1o the end of lease term. The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the fulure
lease paymants. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate impiicit in the lease or, if nol readily delerminable,
using the incremental borowing rates. The lease liability [s subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect
interest on the lease liabiiity, reducing the carrying amount Io reflect the lease payments made.

Lease liabllity and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as
financing cash flows.

Employee benefits

i) Short term cbligation

Short-term employes beneafits are expensed as the related service Is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can ba estimated reliably. Termination benefits ara recognised as an expensea as and when incurmed.

ii} Other long-term employee benefit obligations

Compensalad Absences

Thalmbil&hahrsanmdleawmmIenunmnmaxpnd:uﬁtnboaﬁﬂaduﬂnﬂy within 12 months after tha and of the period in
which the employees render the related service. Thay are therefore measured as the present value of expected fulure paymenis o
be made in respect of services provided by employess up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit cradit mathod.
The benefils are discounted using the market yields al the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms
of the related obligation. Remeasuramants as a result of axperience adjustmenls and changes in actuarial assumplions ara
recognised in Standalone statement of profit or loss.

The obligations are prasented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an urconditional right to defer
saftiement for at least twelve months after tha reporting periad, regardiess of when the actual ssttement is expacted lo ooour,

iii} Post employment obligations

a) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-emplaymant plan undar which an entity pays fixed contributions and will have no legal or
constructive obligation to pay further amounts.

The Company contributes to Superannuation Fund, and has no further obligation beyond making its contribution. The Company's
coniributions la the above funds are charged to the Standalone statement of profit and loss.

Provident Fund
Contributions to Provident Fund and Employee’s Pansion Scheme 1985 are made to Trust administered by the Company. The
Company's lisbility Is actuarially determined (using the Project Unit Credit method) at the end of the year and any shortfall in the
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iv)

v

(k)

]‘tmd size maintained by the Trust sel up by the Company, is additionally provided for in the standalone statement of profit and
085,

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity (Funded)

The Company provides for gratulty, a defined banafit plan (the "Graluity Plan") covering eligible employees in accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment of vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of empioyment, of an amounl based on the respeciive employees’ salary and the tenure of
amployment. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year,

The Company makes annual contribution to Otis Elevator Company (India) Limitad Employees’ Gratuity Fund which in turn invests
in various parmissible investments. The scheme provides for lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in
employment or on tarmination of employment as per Company's Gratuity Scheme. Vesling occurs on completion of five years.

The liability or asset recognised in the standalone balance shest in respact of defined benafit gratuity plans (s the present value of
the defined banafit obligation al the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is delermined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference lo
market yields at the and of the reporting period on govemment bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The nel interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the nel balance of the defined benefi obiigation and the fair
value of plan assats. This cost is included in employee benafil expanse in the Standalone statemant of profit and loes.

Remeasuremenl gains and losses ansing from expenence adjustments and changes in acluaral assumplions are recognised in
the period in which they oceur, direclly in olher comprehensive income. They are included in retained sarmings in the standalone
statemant of changes in equity and in the standalone balance shest.

Changes in the present value of the defined benafil obligation resulting from pian amendments or curtailments are recognised
immead/ately in Standalone slatement of prafit or loss as past service cost.

Termination Benefits
Termination banefits in the nature of vaoluntary separation plan are recognised in the Standalone statement of profit and (oss as
and when incurmed.

Share based payments
Share based compansation benefits are provided to employees by the Ultimate Holding Company, Ofis Worldwide Corporation,

United States.

The falr value of options granted is recognised as an employes benefit expenses with a coresponding increase in equity as
oontribution from the Hoiding Company, Otis Worldwide Corporation, Uniled States.

The total expensa is recognised over the vesting period, which Is the pariod over which all of the spacified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied At the end of each pered, the Company revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest
based on the non-markel vesting and service conditions. It recognises the impact of revision to original estimates, if any. in the
Standalone statement of profil or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to aguity.

Income tax
income tax expense comprises curment and delemmed tax. It is recognised in Standalone statement of profil or loss except to the
axtent that it relates flams recognised directly in equily or in olher comprehensive income.

Current tax

The income lax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the currenl peried's laxable income based on the applicable
income tax rale for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in defarrad tax assels and liabilities altributable to temporary differances
and to unused tax losses, if any

The current income lax charge is calculated on the basis of the lax laws enacted or subslantively enacled at the end of the
reporting pariod in the country where the company operates and generates taxable income. Management periodically avaluales
positions taken in tax retums with respect o situations in which applicable tax reguiation is subject to inarpretation. It astablishes
provisions where approprate on the basis of amounts expected 1o ba paid o the tax aulhoriliss.

Current tax assets and tax liabilitles are offsat where the eniity has a legally enforceable nght fo offsat and intends either io setthe
on a nel basis, or lo realise the assel and seftie the lability simultaneously.
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m

(m)

(n)

(o)

(P)

Defarred tax

Defarred income tax is provided in full, using the liability mathod, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assels
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the standalone financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax ratas
{and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the raporting pariod and are expecied to apply when the
reialed deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settied.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels are reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd and are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available lo utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferrad tax assets and [bilities are offsel whan thare is a legally enforceabie right to offset current tax assets and [iabilities and
when the deferred tax balances relate lo the same taxation authority,

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Standalona statement of profit and loss, except to the axtent that It relates (o ilems
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the 1ax is also recognised in other comprehensive
incame or directly in equity, respectively,

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as & result of a past event, it is
probabile that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of tha obligation

Provisions are measured al the present value, wherever Company can estimale the time of settiemsnt. of management's best
estimate of the expenditure required to setle the present obligation at the and of the reporting penod. The mcrease in the
provisions due to passage of time is recognised as inlerest expense.

Contingent labilities are disclosed when there is a pessible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oecurrence of ane or more uncertain future events nol wholly with in the contral of the
Company of a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to sellle or a reliable estimate of the amount can not be made.

Wherever the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure as specified in Ind AS -37 - "Provision,
contingent liabilities and confingent assels” is made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the standaione financial stataments.

Segment reporting

The Chiel Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitars the oparating results of its business segments separately for the purpose
of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessmant. Segment performance is evaluated based an profit or
loss and is measurad consistently with profit or lzss in the financial statements. Operating segments are reported In @ manner
consistent with the internal reporiing provided to tha CODM.

Earnings per share
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period altributable lo equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to equity sharehalders and
the weighled average number of shares outstanding during the period Is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash flows, Cash and cash equivalent comprise of cash/ cheques on hand
and at banks including shori-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject ta an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts.

Investments

Investmants in subsidiary Is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, Where an indication of impalrment exists,
the carrying amount of the investment |s assessed and writen down Immedialely to lls recoverable amount. On disposal of
investments in subsidiary, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the camying amounts are recognised in the
Standalone statament of profit and (oss. Upen first-time adoption of Ind AS, the Company has elected to measure il= invesimenis
in subsidiary at the previous GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS ie, April 1, 2015.

Measuramanl of fair value
The Company measures cartain financial instruments, such as derivatives, at fair value at aach balance sheet date.

Fair value js the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
parficipants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is basad on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
assel or transfer the iabiilty takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liabllity, or

B. In the absensce of a principal market, in tha most advanlageous market for the asset or liability.

STANDALONE
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The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an assel or a liability s
measured using the assumptions that market paricipants would usa whan pricing tha asset or lisbility, assuming that markst
participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation lechnigues thal are appropriate in the ciroumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair valua, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All sssets and llabliities for which fair value Is measured or disclosed in the financial slatemeants are calegorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as under, based on the lowesl level inpul that is significant o the fair value measurement as a whole:

A Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markeats for identical assels or liabilities

B. Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value measurement is directly or
Indirectly obsarvable.

. Laveal 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremant is unobservable.

For asssts and |iabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company delermines whether
transfers have occurred between lavels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest lavel input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole] at the end of each reporting period.

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the standalone financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the neares! Rupees in lakhs as
peaf the requirement of Schedule IIl, uniess otherwise stated
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4. Property, plant and equipment
(a) Tanglble assets
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Description Asat Addfions' | Deductions Reat hsnt Fortte | Duductions As ot Asat
March 31, 2021 Adpustment Adustrmnt Mach}, 02 | Mach 3, 2N yuar Adjstment | March ¥, 222 | MachH, X2
Froehold land 250 - - 250 - - - . 250
Buildings 5120 b4 | 4 RET 2 282 ] 2460 6M
Leasahold Impeovements 116 21 146 5 a id 135 452 139
Pand and equipments 4,702 254 74 4782 2770 389 124 3,045 1,731
Fumiture and fitfings 164 35 - 198 127 16 . 143 56
Elechical installations 793 - - 293 240 12 - 52 a1
Computers #i8 208 | 13 01 187 468 12 fi24 m
Vehices 5 . . 5 5 . - 5 -
Office equipment's 348 3 13 336 282 18 1 98 kl
Total 12,216 630 350 12,496 6303 | 1252 Fij] T.280 5218
Capital work-in-progress i T Lik] 260 - - 260
Gross Block Apcumulated Depreciation Net Block
Description Asat Ao | Deducine/ bt (] Forthe | Deductions/ Asal Asat
Moch 0,200 | Adpsment | Afsmment | Mach 221 | Mach3L220 | yer | Adusiment | March31, 221 | March3i, Rt
Freshold |and 250 - 250 - - . . pL
Busidings 5122 . i 5120 1,860 nz 1 21 154
Leasehoi improvemants Be1 W | 13 16 487 5 12 53t 185
Pant and aquipments 4541 103 | 42 4702 2318 | 479 2 2 1932
{ Furninire and fitlings 189 - b 154 135 14 2 iar 7
Escirical installabons %4 - | 1 293 225 16 1 0 X
Coampuiars 98 521 1 B18 80 g7 - 167 51
| Viehicles 16 . 1 & 13 1 ] 5 .
Office. equipmen('s 384 . | 1 348 268 4 8 82 58
Total 11,660 662 106 12,216 5,385 a9 80 6,303 5913
Capilal work-n-progress z ™ 662 # - - - g1
Ageing of Capital work-in-progress as on 31st March 2022
Amounts in Capital work-in-prograss
Particulars
Less than Mora than Total
one yRar 1-2 years 2-3 years 3 yoars
(1) Projects in progress 260 - - 260
{ii} Projects lemporarily suspended - -
Total 260 - - 260
MAgeing of Capital work-in-progress as on 31st March 2021
Amounts in Capital work-in-prograss
Particulars
Leas than More than Total
one year 1-2 years 2-1 ysars 3 years
{l) Projects in progress 91 o
{il) Projects iemporarily suspanded i
Total g1 - o
(b) Intangible assels
piia Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation Mel Biock
Descri Asal Asat Asat For the Asal [
ity | AGRons | Deduchons |y o | ap 2 year Dedhetons | ot 31,2022 | March 31, 2022
Sofwpre 1628 1628 856 % 1182 a5 |
Total 1628 1628 856 326 1182 448
lerghie Mssets wder Sevaiogmen a7 . 87 . B7
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Motes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation Net Block
Description ] Asd Hadi For the ¥ Asal
apritomy | Addons | Deduckns | yy ot | mpdtaa | yer DodEbons | pgrch 31, 2021 | March 31,2021
1542 5 : 1628 540 316 = 858 m
Total 1544 84 ; 1628 540 316 = 856 2
e —— ol

Aging of Intangible assets under development as on 315t March 2022

Amounts in Intangible assets under developmant

Particulars Less than A Py More than Total
one year 3 years

(I} Projects in progress a7 - . - B7

{ii) Prejects tamporarily suspended - - . - -

Total a7 - . - ET

Aging of Intangible assets under development as on 31st March 2021

Amounts In Intangible ts under development

Particulars

'f::::r 1-2 years 2.3 years ":"“3::" Torst
(1) Projects in progress . - . = =
(il} Projents temporatily suspanded . : z - =
Tolal . = - . -
{c) Assets classified as held for sale As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Building (Mel Block) - 10

5 10

Note:

The direciors of the Company had detided o sall the Godown No. 12 & 13, m1b@adm&omm%rm|ngsmnymm Mumbai
4umammauuﬂmnngnwmma.mm.mmﬂmmmﬁnmmwntntmr!-nm the Company has ransfemed back thase o
Properly. Plant and Equipment

(d) Right of use Asset
Movements during the year
Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation Net Block
Description Bakncezsadl | Addfiors | Dposd | Bapceasal | Babmcessat | Forfhe | Deduciors | Benema | Balmceasal
A\ 201 MM 22 | Apdt 22 | yer March 3,222 | Werch 31, 2022
Leasehotd bulldings 4,266 1,274 456 5,084 254 | 115 287 3,382 1,1
Leasehold venices 582 74 58 798 328 147 i} 448 35
Leasehold office equipments 142 45 7 1 B4 38 . b B8 b4
Tolal 4,990 1,593 51 6,062 2826 | 1320 m 352 2,138
Movements during the year
Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation Net Block
Description Bbnoxa | Addtos | Dsosd | Bboomd | Bacewa | Forbe | | Bt | Biesd
Apl1 200 | durngtheyenr | cirigtieyesr | Mach3, 221 | ApdfN | yew March 31,2001 | March 3, 2021
Leasehold buddings 4,182 B4 - 4,266 1245 | 1,280 . 254 1,132
| Leasehold vehicks 585 2 u 582 154 186 12 i 254
Leasehold office equipmerts 166 10 U 142 3 40 14 £4 78
Tolal | 4323 115 48 4990 187 | 1515 2 2926 2,064
Noles:

(i) The Company incurred Rs. 207 lakhs (Previous Year Ra. 26T lakhs) for tha year endad March 31, 2022 towsnds expenses relating to short-lerm Ipases and
leases of low-vaiue assats. Interesl on lease linbilites is Rs. 333 lakhs (Pravious Year Rs. 326 |akhs) for the year.

(i} Title deeds of immovabie pmparties not held in name of the Company:

The tithe deeds of all the immovable {other than properties whete the com is the lessee and the lease agreemants are duly axscutad in favor of the
lessme), as disciosed in notals) to the hnancial staternents, are held in the name of the Company.

(i) Valuation of FRE, intangihie assel and investimant property:

Twamnrhunmmﬂuod!nmw.plmandammnmmmw use assais) or ntangible assels or both during the currant or previous year.
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
As at As at
5  Non-current investments (carried at cost
‘ ; March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unguoted:
Subsidiary Company:
268,700 Equity Shares (Previous Yaar 268.700) of Rs. 100 sach
fully paid-up in Supriya Elevator Company (india) Limited 564 564
Less: Provision for impalrment (564) (S64)
te book value of gross unguoted investments 564 564
Aggregate book value of net unquoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments 564 564
6{a) Loans - Non-current As at As at
Un red, considersd good: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loans lo employess 52 3|
Unsacured, considarad doubtful:
Loans o related party:
Dlis Global Services Centre Private Limited 2450 -
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited 130 130
Less: Provislon for expected cradit loss (130) {130}
2,450 i
2,502 £y
Details of Loans to Related Parties
As at Rate of interest | Repayable on
Particulars March 31, 2022 Gliisiae % or bafore
Otis Global Services Cantra Private Limited Projact fimancing and
5 re ile 2450 working capital .25 31-Dec-26
Supriya Elavator Company (India) Limited 130 working cagitsl 728 19-Sep-26
2,580 Il
e ) As at Rate of interest | Repaysbleon |
Particulars March 31, 2021 Purpose Y or m
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited 130 Warking capital 11.25 19-Sep-21
130
6(b) Loans - Current
As at As at
Unsecured, considered good: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loans to related parties:
Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited 2450
Loans to employees 55 47
85 2,497
Details of Loans to Related Parties
As at Rate of interest | Repayable on
Particulars Warch 31, 2021 Purpose % Tb-fm
Oiis Global Services Centre Private Limited 2450 Project financing 125 31-Dec-21
5480 and working capiial
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31,2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
7  Othe ial assets - nt
Tl MONEN 11105 < GO} March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecurad, considered good
Security deposils 741 747
Long-term deposits with bank with maturity period more than 12 months 5 -
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Receivable from related pary:
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited 1,246 1.036
Less: Provision for expecied credit loss (1,246] (1,038)
Security deposits 70 70
Less: Provision for expected credit loss (70) (70}
746 T47
8 Deferred tax assets As at As at
{Refer Note 430) March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred Tax Assels
Provision for expected credit loss 2,606 2,889
Provision for compensated absences and gratuity 1,341 1,358
Provision for product upgredation - 13
Provision for impairment 142 142
Disallowances under Section 40{a) of the Income tax Act, 1861 98 88
Deprecialion /| amortisation 293 181
Provision for contingency 2,008 2336
Mark to market adjustmenl on derivative contracts 33 33
Pravision for forasasable losses on contracts 1.320 1,134
Others irg -
Deferred tax asset 7,868 8,185
9 Income tax assets (net) As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advanca income tax - 34,303
Provision for tax = {33,480)

o B23
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As al
10 Other non-current assets March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecured, considered good
Capital advances 8 g
Prepaid expenses 83 73
Balances with Govemment Authorities 6,333 6,539
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Balances with Govermment Authoritiss 1,450 1.313
Less: impairment loss aliowarce (1,450) {1.313)
6,425 6,621
11 Inventories (at lower of cost and net realisabls value) As atl As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Raw materials: e e =
Components and spares [including Components In-transit Rs. 6,294 lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 5,032 lakhs)| 24,696 15,798
24,696 15,799

During the year, the Company has written down inventories by Rs. 21 lakhs (Previous Year Rs, 28 lakhs) in respect of
provision for slow maving and obsoista tems. These are recognised as an expense during lhe year,

Details of inventory

Fallowing the industry pattemn, the Company considers an Elevator as produced when lotal components comprising
complete elevators are dispatched from the shipping department. Accordingly, there is no closing stock of goods produced
as of March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

12  Trade receivables - non current As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Considered good - Unsecured 226 217
226 M7

13  Trade receivables - current As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Considered good - Unsecured” 41,71 39,820
Trade Recaivables - credit impaired 6,887 8,290
48 608 48,280
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (6,897) (8,280)
41,711 39,990

* This includes amount receivable from related parties Rs. 516 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 321 lakhs). (Refer Note 44).

The Company's exposure Io cradit and currancy risks, and loss allowances related lo rade receivables are disclosed in
Note 42,
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otharwise stated)

Aging of trade receivables: As at 31 March 2022

P Unbilled | Curent bt Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
i [ v e | t2years | 23years | Moreiham | Tomal
s

Undisputed Trade Recervables - 3265 2,883 30,226 2,574 2,364 504 . 41,906
cansidered good
Undigputed Trade Receivables - - . - - - - - -
which have significant increase
in cradit risk
Undisputed Trade recervable - - - T89S 561 1.1 1.536 2,752 €773
credit Impaired

Disputed Trade receivables - - - 4 -] n L] - M
considered good

Disputed Trade recsivables - - - B B - - - -
which have significant increass

in credit risk

Disputed Trade receivables - . E . i 6 58 59 124
credil impaired

Total 3,265 2,883 31,023 3,141 3,512 2,199 2,811 48 B34

Aging of trade receivables: As at 31 March 2021

Eae Unbilled | Curentbut | Ovistanding for following periods from due date of payment

naot due l&m il:lnunlh- 1.2 yoars 2.3 years I;nh‘nn Total

Joar years

Undisputed Trace Receivables - 683 3,468 79,556 2,158 3,118 748 - 40,127
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - a a i = > -
which have significant increase
In credit risk
Undisputed Trade receivable - = 127 1175 723 1,872 1,832 2,366 8,185
credit impaired
Dispuled Trade recaivabies - 2 . 18 5 51 6 | -3 80
considered good
Disputed Trade recaivablas - = = - . . : = .
which have significant incraase
in oradit risk
Dispitad Trade raceivanias - . 5 1 1 b1 35 3 85
aradit impaired
Total 638 1582 | 31150 | 2888 5,069 271 2397 | 48497
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

14 Cash and cash equivalents As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Balances with banks

-in Current accounts 10,595 6,454
-Deposits with original malurity of less than three manths 42 Ba7 44 097
Cheques on hand 25 49
53,487 50,600

15 Bank balances other than above As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unpaid dividend accounis * 416 388
Deposit with banks [towards sacurity deposil against sales tax and other matters) asy 352
773 T40

* The Company can utilisa this balance only towards settiment of unclaimed dividend

18  Other financial assets - current As at As al
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Recelvables from related parties (Refer Note 44)

Interes! accrued on loans -

OHis Global Services Centre Private Limited - 254
Other recaivablas * @19 483

Other receivables - Unsecured considered good

Deposits 387 641
Interest accrued on fived deposils 128 126
Advance o Employees 188 *
Derivatives not designated as hedges - foreign exchange forward contracts b 41
Unsecured considered doubtful
Security deposits 563 603
Less; Impairment lcss allowance (563) (603)
Interast accrued on lcan to subsidiary - a7
Less: Impairment loss allowance - (37)
1,693 1,545

* This includes amount raceivable from related parties Rs. 763 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 452 lakhs). (Refer Note 44),

17 Current tax assets (net) As at As at
[Refer Note 3 (k)] March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advance income tax 47 BBE 6318
Provision for tax (44,018) (5,700)

3,868 618
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Noles forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022

18  Other current assels As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Prepaid expenses 543 510
Advance to suppliers 326 =
Balances with Governmant Authorities 1.817 713
Contract Werk-In-Progress (Refer Note 51) 1.08,851 82,885
Less: Aggregale amount of prograss billings ag,027 76,974
10.924 591
13,610 7,525
18 Equity share capital As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Authorised
15,000,000 (Previous Year 15,000,000) equity shares of
Rs. 10 each 1.500 1.500

Issued, subscribed and paid-up
11,808,222 (Previous Year 11,808,222) equity shares of

Rs. 10 each fully paid-up 1,181 -y __%1%
1,181 !

(a) Reconclliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

= As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Fartiouler Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Balance as al the beginning of the ysar 11,808,222 1,181 11.808 222 118
Additions/daletions during the year o - - RS -
Balance as at the end of the year 11,808,222 1184 11,808,222 1,181

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per equity share. Each sharehoider is eligible forone
vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject (o the approval of the sharsholders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferantial amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.
{¢) Shares held by the holding company of the Company Asat As at
Relationship March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
11,580,818 (Previous Year 11,599 819) equity shares are  Holding Company 1,180 1,160
held by Otis Intemational Asia Pacific Pte. Lid.*
1,160 1,160

* Name changed from United Technologies South Asia Pacific Ple. Lid. w.a.f. June 29, 2020

{d) List of shareholders holding more than 5% shares as at the Balance Sheet date:

As at March 31, 2022 ~ As at March 31, 2021
Name of the Shareholders Number of shares % holding Number of shares % holding
Ois Intermnational Asia Pacific Ple. Lid." 11,689,818 88.24% 11,599,818 J_ 98 24%

* Name changed from United Technologies South Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. w.e.f. June 29, 2020
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022

[All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otharwisa stated)

(@) List of shares held by Promoter as at the Balance Sheet date:

As at March 31, 2022
Name of Promoter Number of shares | % holding | % change during the year
Otis International Asia Pacific Pta, Ltd.® 11,689 6818 98.24% =
As at March 31, 2021 = e ealias
Name of Promolter Number of shares % holding % change during the year
. Otis international Asia Pacific Pte, Lid.* 11,588,818 98.24% =

* Name changed from United Technologies South Asla Pacific Pte. Lid. we.l. June 29, 2020

{f) On April 3, 2020, Otis Worldwida Corporation ("OWC"}), a company incorporatad in United Stales of Amarica was listed on Tha
ies Corporation Inc., United States (UTC)and
OWC has become the ultimate holding company of Ctis Elevator Company (India) Limited. Since then, UTC has become the

New York Stock Exchange. Reorganisation has been made in the United Technol
former ultimate holding company and is no longer the ulimate holding company.

As at

20 Other equity March 31, 2022
Capilal redemption reserve 73
General reserve 1.758
Retained earnings 18,609
Employees Share Option Plan (ESOP) reserve 2594

23,135

a. Capital redemption reserve
Balance as al the beginning of the year 3
Closing balanca = 3
b. General resarve
Balance as &l the beginning of the year 1,759

Closing balance 1,759

c. Retained earnings

Balance as al the beginning of the year 19,870

Add: Profit for the year - 14,698

Items of other comprehensive incoma recognisad directly in retained eamings

- Re-maasurements of post employment benefit obligation {net of tax) (19)

- Exchanga differences of foreign operations (net of tax) 3

Less: Appropriations

- Dividend (refer nole 38) 15,941

Balance as at the end of the year 18,609

d. Employees Share Option Plan (ESOP) reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the yaar 2,368

Add: Additions during the year (Refer Note 48) 306

Closing balance 2,694
23135

*Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company.

As at
March 31, 2021

73
1,759
18,870
2,388
24,090
73

73

1,759

1,759

21.663
16,378

(357)

17,712
19,870
2,088
280
2,388

24,090
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Rupeas in Lakhs, uniess otherwise statad)

21 Other non-current liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advance service s-nd maintenance hilling 1,785 2514
Deferrad Revenue for Elevator Contracts towards Service and Maintenance 415 317
2,210 2,831
22 Trade payables As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade payables to related parties (Refer Note 44 22529 16.888
Trade payables - others
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 2475 2580
small enterprisas (Refer Nota 45)
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 23,881 16,836
and small enterprises
48,885 36,304

The Company exposure o currency and liquidity risks related to trade payables is disclosed in note 42.

Aging of trade payables: As at 31 March 2022

v Outstanding for following periads from due date of paymant

Particulars arovision | Not Due l-:l;:m 12yours | 29years | Vorotan | Tota
Total outstanding duss of micro snlarprises and smell enterprises. | - . 2285 60 58 5 | 2478
Total sutstanding dues of creditors other than micro 121 | 15202 22,228 1.082 B0 557 46,410
anerprises and small entanprises
Disputed dues of micro entarprses and small enlerprnsas - - -
Cisputed dues of creditors olther ihan mioo - - -
enterprises and small gnterprisas

7471 | 15202 24,583 1,182 115 562 48,885

Aging of Irade payables: As al 31 March 2021
Outstanding fof following periods fram due date of payment

Particulars m Not Dus l.:-;n”u:r-n sayn |20t u;;;m: Total
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprisss and small entarprdses - N 2,503 B5 5 7 2,580
Total outstanding dues of creditons ofher than micra 2,008 - 30 408 BE3 82 257 33,724
antarprisas and smal| enterprises
Disputed dues of micto anferprises and small enterprisas = 2
Disputed dues of craditors other than micro
anterprises and small enterprises

2,006 - 32,909 T28 397 264 36,304

The Company’s exposure to currency and liquidity risks related to trade payables is disclosed in Note 42.
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwlse stated)

23(a) Lease liabilities - non-current As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Lease Liabilities 1,327 758
1,327 758

24  Other financial liabilities - current

Currant

Capital craditors 162 162
Unpaid dividends * 416 388
Salaries, wages and bonus payable 3,047 2,937
Derivatives not designated as hedges - foreign exchange forwand conlracts 203 172

3,828 3,659

*During the current year, the Company has paid unpaid dividand for financial year 2013-14 to Investor Education and Protection
Fund (*IEPF") within thirty days of such amounts becoming due (o be creditad (o the IEPF as prescribed undar Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Declaration and Payment of Dividend) Rules, 2014 as amended along with form No. IEPF-1 and was required to
upload the shareholders detalls of the unclaimed dividend amount within seven days of the filing of the said IEPF-1, Due to
technical glitches on the |[EPF portal, the Company was not able to upload the sharehoiders datails within the stipulated period,
As a result, the deposited amount was returned lo the Company on the seventh day of filing the IEPF-1. Therafora, the
Company had Lo re-file the form and could complate all the requisite formaltties after the due date.

25 Provisions - current As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provision for foreseeable losses on contracts (Refar Note 26) 5244 4 560
Provision for product upgradation (Refer Noles 26) - 52
Provision lor employee benelits (Refer Note 34}
Provision for gratuity 675 1.041
Provision for compensated absences 4,653 4 354
10,572 10,007
As at As at
26  Provisions - non-current March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Other provisions 7.979 8,282
Provision for Contingency 7.979 9,282

Provision for contingency

Provisions for contingencies represents estimates made for probable [iabilities arising from pending matters pending with
various tax authorities. These are raviewed on an yearly basis including obtaining legal opinions where necessary. Outflow with
regards o the said malters depends on exhaustion of remedies available to the Company under the law, and hence the
Company Is not able fo reasonably assess tha timing of the outflow.

In the current year, Kamataka Government has announced a "Karasamadhana Scheme, 2021" in order to complete the pre-
GST lagacy matters, the Company had written back net provision of Rs. B41 lakhs as part of provision for contingency no longer
required written back, against various disputed liabilitias since the Company had sattied these liabilities.

Provision for Product Upgradation (Refer Note 25):

Pravision for product upgradation includes free produst upgrade to be provided to the customers to enhance safety, quality and
mairu:rﬂmnﬁ of elevators. The amount is determined based on lhe estimated cost of material and labour to ba incurred on the
affectad units.

Provision for foreseeable losses on contracts (Refer Note 25).
Provision for foreseeable losses represents estimates made for foreseeable losses on contracts. Qutflow with regard to the
said matters depends an he stage of the Contract and lapse of time and hence, the Company is not able to reasonably
ascertain the time of outfiow.
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)

OTIS

Movement in provisions

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
: Provision for | Provision for | Provision for |  Provision | Provision for | Provision for
product | contingency | foreseeable | for product | contingency | foreseeable
upgradation losses on |u losses
contracls on contracts
Opening balanca &2 9,282 4 560 113 12016 4 865
Provision recognised during the year = 670 3,104 1,656 2,526
Provision utilised during the year (@) (662) {61) [25) :
Provision reversalsiwritten back during the year (44) {1,311) (2.420) - (4,265) (2.8317)
Closing balance - 7,979 5244 52 9282 4,560
27 Lease liabilities - current As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Lease Liahilities 1.060 1,441
1,060 1,441
28  Other current liabilities Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advances from cuslomears 9.822 5,691
Advance service and maintenance billing 10,121 10,518
Statutory liabifities = 1,788 1,258
Invoices raised in respect of Incomplete Conlracts 1,57,693 151,637 |
Less: Adjusted against aggregated amount of cost incurred and
recognised profits (less recognised losses) ' 1,15,563 115211
42,130 35,426
Deferred Revenue for elevator contracts lowards service and maintanance 1.769 1,362
65,630 55,255
: ; b ) As at As at
Statutory liabilities includes below break up: March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Goods and Services Tax, Sales and Service Tax 153 245
Tax deducted and lax collected at source 1,236 636
Provident fund and family pension scheme 365 339
Employees state Insurance 4 4
Others [Labour Welfare Fund and Profession Tax) 30 = e ond
1,788 1,258
28 Revenue from operations Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Contract Revenue :
Contracts for supply and instalialion of elevators, escalators and trav-o-lators 1,14 867 88158
Income from modernization and repairs 16,216 13,155
Income from maintenance services 62,780 57400
Other operating revenues :
Sals of raw materials and components a7 =
Sale of scrap 339 694
1,94.039 1.70.407
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Other income Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interast income:
- Deposits with banks 1.404 1,285
- Income tax refund - G54
- Loans to related parties (Refer note 44) 283 290
- Othars ar 5
Pravision for contingency no longer required written back (net) (Refer note 26) 641 2,708
Provision written back 284 -
Liabilities no longer required written back 189 -
Service income from related parties (Refer note 44) 1,160 781
Unwinding of interest on deposits | retention money | employee loans 63 108
Pravision for product upgradation no longer required written back (nel)
(Refar notes 25 and 26) a4 -
Bad debts recovery 23 5
Profit on sale / disposal of proparty, plant and equipment - 19
Dabis recoverad - 47
Others ™ 263
— 4359 6168
Cost of material consumed Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Raw malarials - Components and spares
Opening stock 15,799 19,153
Add : Purchaces 1,08,628 80,615
Less: Closing siock 24,806 15,799
99,731 83,969
Finance costs Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest on Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 45) 63 56
Interest on Lease Liability 333 326
396 382
Depreciation and amortisation expense Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Depreciation of proparty, plant and equipment (Owned Assals) 1.252 998
Depreciation of Right of use assets 1,320 1,615
Amortisation of intangible asssts 326 oAl 316
2,898 2,829
Employee benefit expenses Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salaries, wages, allowances, bonus and benefits 34,724 31,718
Contribution to Provident and other funds 1,695 1,528
Caontribution to Superannuation Scheme 195 188
Conlribution to Gratuity Fund B26 742
Contribution to Employees' State Insurance and Employses'
Deposit Linkad Insurance Scheme 36 a8
Share-based payment to employees (Refer Note 48) 306 280
Workmen and staff weifare expanses B6g 926
38,751 35,428
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounis are in Rupeeas in Lakhs, unless otherwisa siated)

| Defined Contribution Plans

i) Superannuation Fund Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amount recognised in the Statemenl of Profit and Loss
Employers' Conlribution o Superannuation 195 188
195 188

ii) Provident Fund

The Company has an abligation to fund any shortfall on the yield of the trust's investments over the administered inlerest rales
on an annual basis. These adminisierad rates are determined annually predominantly considering the social rather than
economic factors and in most cases the actual return eamed by the Company has been higher in the past years. The actuary
has provided a valuation for provident fund liabilities on the basis of guidance issued by Actuarial Scciety of India and based on
the balow provided assumptions there is no shortfall as al March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively.

The details of fund and plan esset position are given below:

Particulers umrﬁ:.t 2022 March 31, 2021
Plan assets at period end, al fair value 44342 41,500
Present valua of benefil obligation at period end {44342} {41,500 )
Assel recognized in balance sheet = E

The plan assets have been primarily invested in government securities.

‘Assumptions used in determining the present value obligation of the interest rate guarantee under the Deterministic Approach:

T Hm:ﬁ:}ﬂﬂﬂ mﬂfun
Governmant of India (GOI) bond yisld = 6.98% G.44%
Remaining term o maturity of portfalio E 6 yaars 6 years
Expected guaranteed interest rate - First yaar : 8.10% 8.50%

- Thereafier | 8.10% 8.25%

The Company confribuled Rs. 1,895 lakhs and Rs. 1,526 lakhs to the provident fund during the years ended March 31, 2022 and
March 31, 2021 respectively and the same has baen recognised in the Slandalone Statement of Profit and Loss under the head

Employees Benefit Expenses
L] Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity

A)  The amounts recognised in the balance sheel and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows:

g Pﬂ;;:l "A‘HHHI of | Fair Value of Hu;::lmnld
gation '. Plan Assels (asset)liability

Balance as on March 31, 2021 11,884 10,953 1,041
Interes! cos! fincome m | To2 69
Currant service cost ™wr | - 757
Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1.528 | T02 825
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in T 7
Demographic Assumplions
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in (418) - (416)
Financial Assumptlions
Actuarial (GainsyLosses on Obligations - Due to Expenence 106 - 105
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assats - (330} 230
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income {304) {330) 26
Contributions by amployar - 1,218 {1.218)

| Benefit Paid | (sos (808) -

|_Balance as on March 31, 2022 12,410 11,735 6§75
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Present Value of [ Fair Value of "““M"ﬂmt

Balance as on March 31, 2020 10804 | 10,141 753
Inferest cost fincome 743 | 592 51
Current servica cost 691 B?l
Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1,434 692 742
Actuarial (GainsyLosses on Obligations - Due to Change in 280 280
Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Lossas on Obiigations - Due to Experience (127) i127)
Agtuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets - (323) 323
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 153 (323) 476
Contributions by employar - 930 [930)
Benefit Paid (487) (487) - |
Balance as on March 31, 2021 11,994 10,853 1,041 |

B} The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans as below:

As at As at '
st March 31, 2022 —{ March 31, 2021 '
Present Value of funded obligation as &1 the year end (12,410 ; (11,994) |
Fair Value of Plan Assats as at the year end 11,735 ' 10,853 _
Unfunded Net (Liability) recognised in Balance Shest (875) [1,041) |

C) Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet

As at As at
i March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present Value of obligalion at the end of the year (12,410) (11.994)

Fair valua of plan assets at the end of the year 11,735 10,653
(Liability) recognisad in the Balance Sheet (675) (1.041)

D) Actuarial assumptions

Valuation in respect of Gratuity has been camed out by an independent actuary, as al the Balance Sheel date,

based on the following assumplions:

Mortality Rate During Employment

Martality 2012-14 {Urban)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rate of Relurn on Plan Assats 6.868% B.44%
Discount rate (per annum) 5.98% 6.44%
Rate of increase in Salary 9.00% 9.00%
Rate of Employaa Turnover 3.50% 5.50%
Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate

Expected Futura Servica (in years')

10

10

- The discounl rates reflecls the prevailing marke! yields of Indian Governmant securities as al the Balance Sheet date for the

astimated tarm of the obligation.

- The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and ather
relevant factors such as supply and demand and the employment market.
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OTIS

E) Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the

report
constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown balow.

Impact on defined benefit obligation of Graluity :

ing date to one of the relavant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions

As al As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 o
Increase in rate | Decreaseinrate | Increaseinrate | Decreasein rate
Discount Rate (0.5 % movement) (380) 35| (368 I
Compensation levels (0.5 % movemant) a6 (355) 380 (359)
Employes turnover (0.5 % movemant) {52) 55 {65) 68

The sensitivity analysis above have been delermined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefil obligations
as aresult of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring al the end of the reporling period.

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions canstant. When
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefil obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method atthe end of the reporting period) has been applied as when
calculating the defined banefit liabilily recognised in the balance sheet

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change as compared to ihe previous year.

F} The major categories of plan assets for gratuity are as follows:

As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amount % Amount %
Debts Instruments:
State Governmean! Securitas - -
Caorporate Bonds - - E -
Investment Funds:
=
Insurance managed funds 11,735 100 10,767 g8
Others:
Cash and cash equivalents (Met) - 188 2
Total 11,735 100 10,853 100
G)
Recognised under: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provistons non-cumant - Provision for employee benefits - -
L Provisions current - Provision for emplayee benefits (Refer Mote 25) 675 1.041
H) 4
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Expecled gratuily contnbulion for the next year 1,226 1,146

1)  Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligalion is 8 years (March 31, 2021 - 8 years). The expected maturity

analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as follows:

digEacsses | L?:ahrm =mmm Bymses !
March 31, 2022
Defined banefit obligation (gratuity) 1,865 5,505 14,278 21,648
March 31, 2021
Defined banafit obligation (gratuity) 1,005 5,319 13634 20,258
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J)

Risk exposure
Through its defined benefit plans, the Company s exposed 1o @ number of risks, the most significant of which are datailed
below:

Asset Volatility

The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to market yield of Governmenl securities as at the
Balance Sheet date; if plan asset undarperform this yield, this will create a deficit, Most of the plan asset investments is in fixed
incoma securilies with high grade and in Government of India securities, Group Graluity Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation
of India, Public Sector Underiaking Bonds, Special Deposit Scheme and Other Securities, These are subject to interest rate risk
and the funds manages interest rate risk. The group has a risk management strategy where the aggregate amount of risk
exposure on a portfolio level is maintained at a fixed range. Any deviations from the range are corrected by rebalancing the
portiolio. Tha management inlands to mainiain the above investment mix in the continuing years.

Changes inyields
Adecrease in yields af plan assets will increase plan liabilites_ although this will be partially offset by an incraase in the value of
the plan’s holdings.

) TheLiabilityfor compensated absences as atyear end is Rs. 4 653 lakhs (Pravious Year- Rs. 4,354 lakhs). (Refer Note 25)

35 Operating and other expenses Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Consumplion of stores and consumables 1,229 981
Packing and forwarding charges 5247 3,385
Repairs and maintenance:
- Buildings 294 255
- Plant and machinery : 172 104
- Vehicles z0 19
- Othars 831 686
Rent 207 297
Rates and taxes 350 229
Insurance ; 1,055 848
Fower and fuel 370 284
Expenses on contracts for installation/ service 7,164 5,772
Advertising, publicity and sales promotion 167 82
Commission 1,403 1,326
Commission to Non-Executive Directors 20 15
Royalties (Refer Nole 44) 6,535 5.898
Communication costs 789 737
Travelling and conveyance 1.503 1.292
Printing and stationery 144 105
Legal and professional charges [Refer note (i) below] 2527 2,083
System and software maintenance expenses (Refer Note 44) 2489 2,309
Management fees (Rafer Note 44) 2,178 904
Bad trade receivables and other financial assets written off 1,154 1,144
Less. Withdrawn from provision for expected credil loss (8389) (766)
315 378
Bad non-financial assets written off - 34
Less: Withdrawn from provision for expected credit loss - (3)
- 31
Provision for expected credil loss and other financial assets - 2an
Diractors’ fees 6 5
Expenditure lowards Corporate Social Responsibility activities [Refer Note (ji) below) 4?'& 477
Loss on sale | disposal of property, plant and equipment -
Loss on fluctuation in foreign exchange (net) SH Bg6
Miscellanaous expanses 357 ol o df M

TOTAL 36,751 31,870

STANDALONE
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{All smounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless atherwise statad)

() Legal and professional charges includes auditors’ remuneration

(nat of taxes, whera applicable):
For statutory audit
For tax audit
For other services
Reimbursemeant of expenses

*amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the company.

{iil Corporate Sacial Responsibility expenses :

] BN ¢

g l-ll.'l'lm

(&) Gross amount required to ba spent by the Company during the year was Rs. 476 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 477 lakhs)

(b) Amount spent during the year on:

Particulars P;'::“‘;i:'“ Yet to be paid Total
{1} Construction/acquisition of any assal =

Rs. 4T6 [akhs Rs. NIL Rs. 476 lakhs
(i} On purposes other than (i) above * o h:;:;‘ (Previous Yaar NIL) Fﬁ?ﬁm

*The areas for GSR aciivities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting @ducation, art and culture, healthcare, destitute
sare and rehabilitation, anvironment sustainability. disaster relief and rural devalopment projects.

Particulars Mar:hlf'!:,l 2022 Hmﬁfm
(1) The amount of shortiall at the end of the year out of tha amount NIL NIL
required ta be spant by the Company during the year:
(if) The total of previous years' shorifall amounts; NIL MNIL
{ill) The reason for above shortfalls by way of 8 nole | = i
36 Eamnings per share
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit atiributable to the owners of the company 14,696 16,378
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares of 1,18,08,222 11,808,222
Rs. 10 sach during the year
Eamings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) 124.46 138.68
Nominal Value of an Equity Share 10 10

The Company does nat have any outstanding potential equity shares.

share of the Company remain the same.

Consequently, the basic and the diluted eamings per

37 Lease: Maturity Profile

Particulars g iy e e Over § years
March 31, 2022

Repayment of lease liabilities 1,060 1,779 45
Interast on lease liabilities 210 282 5
Tatal cash outflow on leases 1,270 2,061 50
Particulars “'f;g'" i aﬂn"::"”:“ Over 5 years
March 31, 2021

Repayment of lease liabilities 1,441 1,032 g2
Interest on leese liabilities 200 154 13
Total cash outflow on leases 1,641 1,188 105

Weighted Average effective interestrate is B% lo 8.4% pa.
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38 Capital management :
The Company detarmines the capital requirements based on its financial performance, operating and long lerm investment plans. The

funding requirements are met through operating cash flows generaled. For the purpose of Company's Capilal Risk Managament,
"Capital” includes ssuad equity share capital, securities premium and all other aquity msarves attributable to it's shareholders.

The Company’s objective in managing its capital is to safeguard its ability to confinue as a going concern and to maximisa shareholder's
values.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management's assessmen! of the appropriate balance of key elements in order o
mee! its siraiegic and day-io day needs. The Company considers the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital
structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk charactaristics of the undarlying assels. In order lo maintain or adjust

the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment 1o shareholders, retum capital to shareholders or issue
naw shares.

The Company maintains a stable and strong capital structura with a focus on lotal equily so as to maintain shareholders and creditors
confidence and lo sustain fulure development and growth of its business. The Company lakes appropriate steps in crdar to maintain, or
if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

Tha managameant monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends o shareholders. Refar table baiow for the dividends

paid :
== ' B, T T
Btz y B March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Equity shares
Interim dividend Rs. 135 per shara fully paid 15,941 17,712
(Previous vear - Rs. 150)

39 Researchand developmentexpenses
The Costof Material Consumed, Employee Benofits Expense, Depreciation and Other Expenses shown in the slandalone statement of
Profit and Loss inclurde Rs_ 2 530 1akhs (Previous Year Rs. 2,123 lakhs) in respect of the research aclivities undertaken during the year.

40 The Company has carried out an independent review for assessing compliance up to March 31, 2021 with the "Transfer Pricing Rules,
2001" issued by the Central Board of Direct Taxes of India and no deviations were observed from the requirements of the aforesaid
Transler Pricing Rules, The Company is yet to commission an indapandent review for assessing compliance for the yearApril 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022 with the aforesaid Transfer Pricing Rules, However, on the basis of self-assessment of the operations during the yaar,
and the conclusion drawn on independeant review of its operations in the previous financial year, lhe Management does not expect any
significant devlations from the requirements of the aforesaid Transfer Pricing Rules.

41  Note on investment and receivables for subsidiary
(a) Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limiled is having significant business losses and ila net worth js fully eroded. The Company
i performed its annual impairment test for the years endad March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021. The recoverable amount of investmantin
Supriya as al year end has bean determined basad on a "Value-in-use” mathod using cash flow projections | forecasts from the financial
budgel approved by the senior management of tha Company. It was concluded that the carmying value less costs of disposal did not
excead the value-in-use, As a resull of this analysis, the managemenl has nol reversed any impairment allowance (Previous Year Rs.
Nil lakhs) in the standalone statement of profit and loss. In determining the value-in-use, the cash flows were discounted considering
currant market assessment of the risk apacific ta the subsidiary company.

(b} in accordance with Ind AS 109 and Note 3(b), the Company has provided Rs. 173 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 159 lakhs) on othar
recaivabies.

42  Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management
A.  Accounting classification and fair values

The follcwing table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and finantcial llabilities, including thelr levels in tha fair
valus hisrarchy. i doas nol inciude fair value information for financial assets and financial liabililias f the carrying amount is a
reasonable approximation of fair valua. :

When measuring Lhe fair value pf an assel or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are
categorised inta different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valustion lechnigues a5 follows.

- Lavel 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
—Level 2 inputs ather than quated prices Included in Lavel 1 thal are obsarvable for the asselor liability, eithar directly
{i.8. as prices) orindirectly (i.8. derived from prices),

~Level 3; inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on ocbservable markat data (unobservable inputs).
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Carrying amount
March 31, 2022 Note No FVTPL | Fytoc | Amortised | oy
Financlal assets
(i) Trade receivables i 12and 13 - - 41,937 41,837
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 14 - - 53.487 53487
(i} Bank baiance other than (i) above 15 . - 773 T3
(iv) Loans 6(a) and 8(b) > . 2,557 2,557
(v} Other financial assats 7 and 16 - . 2,368 2 368
(v} Derivatives nol designated as hexdgas - foreign 16 71 - > 71
exchange farward contracis
™ - 1.01,122 1.01,193
Financial liabilities
(i) Lease liabilities 23 and 27 - 2,287 2,387
{il} Trade payables 22 - - 48,885 48,885
{iil} Other financial liabilities 24 - 3,625 3625
{iv) Derivatives not designated as hedges - foraign 24 203 - 203
exchange forward contracts
203 . 54,897 55,100
Carrying amount
March 31, 2021 Note No FIPL | Fvroct | Amortised | gopy
Financial assets
{1) Trade receivabies 12 and 13 - - 40,207 40,207
{ii) Cash and cash equivalants 14 - - 50,600 50,600
{iil} Bank balance other than (i) above 15 - - 740 T40
{iv) Loans B{a} and 6{n) - - 2,648 2548
{v) Other financial assets 7 and 16 . . 2,251 2,251
{vi) Derivalives not designated as hedges - foreign 18 41 - - 41
exchange forward contracts
a1 - 96,346 96,346
Financial liabilities
(i) Leasa liabiliies 23 and 27 - - 2,188 2,198
{il) Trade payablas 22 - . 36,304 36,304
{lil) Other financial labilities 24 - 3487 3,487
{iv) Derivatives nat designated as hedges - foreign 24 172 - = 172
exchange forward canlracls
172 - 41,990 41,980
B. Measurement of fair values
i)  Valuation processes
The finance department of the Company includes a learn that carries out the valuation of financial assets and llabilities required
for financial reporting purposes.
i)}  Fairvalue hierarchy
No financial instruments are recognisad and measured at fair valus, axcept derivative cantracts which are measured at fair
value through statement of profit and loss. Thase derivative contracls are over-the-countar short term foreign exchange
forwards that are not traded in an active market. Their fair valuation is determined using valuation lechn iques that maximise the
use of observable markat data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates and quotes received from the banks.
Since all significant inputs required to fair value these derivative conlracts are abservable, the instruments are classified as
jevel 2. Other than derivatives liabilities, all other financial assets and llabilities are classified as level 3.
For all the financial assets and liabilities referred above thal are messured at amortised cost, their carrying amounts ars
reasonable approximations of their fair values. The carrying amounts of loans, contract work in progress, trade receivables,
trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other financial assets. are considered to be the same as their
{air values due to thelr short term natura,
C  Financial risk management
Risk management framework

The Company's business activities expose it o a variety of financial risks, namely cradit risk, liquidity risk and market risks, The

Company's senior management and key management personnel have the ultimate responsibility for managing these risks. The
Company has mechanism to identify and analyse the risks facad by the Company, to sel appropriate risk limits and controls and
to monitor risks and adherance to limits. Risk managemenl policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the Company's activities.
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M of the creditrisk

Credil risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a custorner or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals. establishing credit limits and continuousty monitaring
the credil worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Trade and other Recaivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. Concentrations
of credil risk with respect lo trade receivabies are limited, due to the Company’s customer base being large. All trade
receivables are reviewed and assessed for defaull on a regular basis. The historical experience of collecting receivables,
supported by the lavel of dafault, is that the credil risk is low,

Exposures fo customers outstanding at the end of each reporling period are reviewed by the Company to determine incurred
and expected credil losses. The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on the Company's credit policy. Under tha
Company's credit policy, each new cuslomer is analyzed Individually for credit worthiness before the Company's standard
payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The Company assesses on a forward Iooking basis the expected credit
losses associated with its assels carried at amorlised cosl. For trade receivables, the Company applias the simplified approach
permitted by Ind AS 108 Financial Instrument, which requires expected lifetime losses 1o be recognised from initial recognition
of the receivables. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating expecled credit losses, the Company considers reasonabla and supportable information that
is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis,
based on Ihe Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

Tha Comparny's accounts receivable are geographically dispersed. Tha Management does not befieve there are any particular
customer or group of customers that would subject the Company to any significant credit risks in the collection of accounts

recelvable.
Following is the movement in Provision for Expected Credit Loss on Trade Receivablas:
Year ended Year ended
Farticulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loss allowanca at the beginning of the year 8,290 7.017
Changes in allowance during the year o} {1,393) 1.273
Loss allowance as af the end of the year 6.897 Fo 8,290 -
Leoans to related parties :

The Company has given unsecured loans (o other group entities of Otis Worldwide Corporation. The loans outstanding as at
March 31, 2022 have not been repaid subsequent to the year end. The loans outstanding as at March 31, 2021 have been
renewed during the current year.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company is also axposad to credit risks arising on cash and cash equivalents and term deposits with banks. The Company
believes thal its credit risk in respect to cash and cash equivalents and term deposils is insignificant as funds are invested in
term deposits al pre -determined interest rates for specified period of ime. For cash and cash equivalents only high rated banks
are accepled,

Derivatives

The Company may be exposed to losses in the fulure if the counterparties to derivalive cantracts fail to perform. The Company
is satisfied that the risk of such non-performance is remote due to its monitoring of credit exposures. Additionally, the Company
enter inlo master netting agreements with contractual provisions that allow for netting of counterparty positions in case of
defaull.

Other Financial Assets:

The Company periodically monitors the recoverability and credit risks of its othar financials assets including employee loans,
deposils and other receivables. The Company evaluates 12 month expected credit losses for all the financial assets for which
credit risk has not increased. In case credit risk has Increased significantly, the Company considers life time expectad credit
losses for the purpose of impairment provisioning.

Following is the movement in Provision for Expected credit loss an Other financial assets:

R S ORpoe MtrvllA':‘o‘I-T 2022 mmha:.lzm
Loss allowsnce at the beginning of the year 673 B48

| Changes in ailowance during the year (Refor Notes-7and16) | ~ (a0) .
Loss allowance as at the end of the year i 633 B73
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Receivable from subsidiary company unﬂ:.tm: umn“:-.:,'zoz:
Loss aliowance at the beginning of the year 1,203 1,044
Changes in allowance during the year (Refar Notas - G(a), 7 and 18) 173 159
| Lossaliowanceasattheendoftheyear i 1,376 1,203

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The

Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ansura that it will have sufficiant funds to meet its liabilities when due without

incurring unacceptable losses.

The Company maintained a cautious funding stralegy, with a positive cash balance throughout the years. This was the resull of

cash genarated from the business, Cash flow from operating aclivities provides the funds to service the working capital
raquirement. Accordingly, low liquidity risk is parceived.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and
undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreaments.

i Contractual cash Nows
partcutrs SRS o | Lomean | 15yeas | Moo
As at March 31, 2022
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Lease liabilities 2,387 | 2,884 1,060 1.778 45
Trade payables 48,885 48 885 48 885 - -
Other financial liabilities 3,625 3,625 3625 - -
Dearivativa Financial Liabilities
Foraeign exchange forward contracts 203 203 203 -
As at March 31, 2021
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Leasze liabllities 2,109 2.565 1,441 1.032 az
Trade payables 36,304 36,304 36,304
Other financial liabilities 3487 3.487 3.487 - -
Derivative Financial Liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts 172 172 172 - .

Marketrisk

The Company's size and operations result in it being exposed to foreign currency risk. The foraign currency risk may affect the
Company's income and expenses, or its financial position and cash flows, The objeclive of the Company's management of
foreign currency risk is to maintain this risk within acceptable paramelers, while optimising returns. The
currency exposuras within prascribed limits, through use of forward exchange contracts. Foreign exchange transactions are
fully covered with strict limits placed on the amount of uncovered exposure, ifany, at any pointin time. Tha Company's exposure
1o, and managament of this risks is explained below:

pany manages

The details of forward contracts outstanding as at the balance sheeat date are a= follows:

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
articula Foreign currency Amount Foreign currency Amount

F e Amount Amount

Import contracts

EUR 32 2786 21 1874
JPY 172 114 21 15
uso 30 2,296 21 1.537
CHF 1 43 1 56
CNH 1.043 12,576 413 4,743
Total 17,815 8.225
Export contracts

LISE i 10 748 40 2982
Total T48 2,982
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The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR lakhs, are as follows:

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

" Forelgn currency Foreign currency
Particulars iy Amount ettt Amount
Recelvables
uso 42 2,401 23 1,399
EUR - 1 54
Payablas
usD 51 3,847 70 5109
EUR - - 15 1.241
SGD P = . .
HKD 23 220 29 219
JPY - ~ 47 a0
CMH 228 2597 207 2.199
Sensitivity analysis

A 10% strengthening | weakening of the respective foreign currencies with respect to functional currency of the Company would result
in increase or decrease in profit or loss and equity as shown in tzble balow. This analysis assumes that all other varables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast ales and purchases. The following analysis has been worked out

based on the exposures as of the date of statemnents of financial position.

Profit or loss
EfectioiiNk L e—
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Currencies
usD {145) (ar1)
EUR - 19
SGD =
HKD (22) (22)
JPY - (3)
CNH {260} (220)
(427) (437)
“Amaounts ara balow rounding coff norms adopted by the Company.
43 Tax expense
A Ameunts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Income tax expense
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 4,926 5,700
Adjustments for current tax of prior pariods (74) (38)
Total current tax expense 4,852 5,664
Deferred tax
Decrease in deferred tax assets 323 55
Tolal deferred tax expense/{benefit) 323 55
Income tax expense 5175 5,719




OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

OTIS

HNotes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 March, 2022
Tax (expense)

B Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income Before tax benefit Net of tax
Remeasurements of defined benefit liability / (asset) (26) 7 (19
Exchange differences In translating foreign operations 4 (1) 3

(22) 6 (16}
For the year ended 31 March, 2021

Tax (expense)
Before tax benefit Met of tax

Remaasuraments of defined benefit liability / (assat) (478) 119 (357)
Exchange differences in translating foreign operations ) = .
(476) 119 (357)
*Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company.
Year ended Year ended
C  Reconciliation of effective tax rate March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit before tax 18,871 22,095
Tax using the Company's domeslic tax rate
(Current year 25.168% and Previous Year 25.168%) 5,001 5,561
Add Tax Effect on amounts which are not deductible
(taxable) in calculating taxable income:
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods (74) (36)
Effect of nor-deductible expenses 187 180
Ind AS 116 Lease Impact - (7
Foreseeable ipsses on coniracts 22 36
Others 29 (15)
5175 5719
D Movementin deferred tax balances
DeferedTax | Recogrisedin | Recogrised
Deferred Deferred Mt Deferred Tae Assats.
Deferme Tax Assets w u::‘ﬁ':.m WOCIRsned| O | o abiny sk 3, 3022
Proweson for expected oredil loss 2589 (283) - 2506 - 2608
Prowision for compensaled ehsences end gratuly 1358 (1) . 1341 - 1341
Prowsion for Praduct Upgradason 13 (13) : = ;
Disalowances under Secion 40(a) of e Income Tax Acl 1961 “ (1) - @
Daprcsation | amorsabion 181 12 - 13 203
Frowsion for Confirgency 23% X26) * 2,008 2008
Fameasuraments of definad banef ctiigation A m T - .
Exchange differences in bansiating foreign operations - 1 ") > - :
Provision for fomsaaabls iosses on contrach 1134 186 . 1320 . 1320
Wark 1o Marks! adustment on defivalve confracts gain k) - . 33 - 3
Proveion for impaamant I 142 . - 42 142
(Crhers i . i . a | Fri
|
Deferred Tax Assets | 8185 ) § 7,868 | - 7,868
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Deferred Tax Recogrisedin |  Recognisad
Deferred Tax Assets Asseisi{Lisbilty] | Sirtement of ProRt | in OCiRetained m m “Mm’““?mu
g1, 200 #nd Loss samings
Provision for expected credt (oss 2485 404 - 2609 - 2 80
Provision for compansated absances and gratulty 1072 286 - 1,358 - 1.358
Provision for Product Upgradation 28 (15) . 13 . &)
Disaliowances under Section 40(s) of the | . B 9 - ]
income Tax Act, 1961
Depreciation 150 A B 181 - 181
Provision for: Canlingancy 3024 (BRA) . 116 - 23
Remeasursments of dafined benefit cblgation - (19 118 - - -
Provision for foresesable losses on contrects 1,170 (36) . 1134 = 1134
Mark o Markst adustmant on derivative contracts (42) 75 . n - n
Provison for impasment 142 . B 142 = "2
Others @ 7 . - = =
Deferred Tax Assets 812 (55) 1% 8,185 - 8185

Deferred Tax Assets and Delerred Tax Liabiiities have been offsel since they relale to the same goveming taxation laws.

44 Related Party Disclosures as perind AS 24
A Relationships:

U]

()

()

Where Control Exists

Otis Worldwide Corporation, United States [Refar Nota (19f)] Ultimate Holding
Otis Intemational Asla Pacific Pie. Lid., Singapore Holding Company
Subsidiary Company

Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited, India

Parties Under Common Control with whom transactions have taken place during the year.
Buga Otis Asansor Sanayive TicaretA S, Turkay

Otlis Limited, United Kingdom

"Aitken Spence Elevalors (Pvt) Lid., SriLanka (Previously Known as Elevators (Privale) Limited, Sri Lanka)"
Guangzhou Otis Elevalor Company Ltd, China

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited, India

JscMos Otis Russia

Nippon Otis Elavator Company, Japan

OtisA.S., Czech Republic

"Express Elevator Co. Ltd., China (Previously Known as Otis Electric Elevator Co., Ltd., China)”
Ctis Elevator (China) Co., China

Otis Elevator Co Pty Lid, Australia

Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya

Ctis Elevator Company (3) Pte. Lid., Singapore

Otis Elevalor Company Ltd, Thailand

Otis Elevator Company, New Jarsey, United Statas

Otis Elevator Company (Taiwan) Limited, Taiwan

Otis Elevator Company, South Carclina

Otis Elevator Company Saudi Arabia Ltd, SaudiArabia

Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China

Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China} Co. Ltd., China
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Otis Elevator, Korea

Otis Elevators intemational Inc., Hong Kong

Otis Elevator Management (Shanghai) Company Limited, China
Otis Gmbh & Co. OHG, Garmany

Otis Science and Technology Development Shanghai, China
OlisLLC,UAE

Otis Scs, France

P.T.Citas Otis Elavator, Indonesia

Seral Otis Industria Metalurgica Lida, Chile

U.T. Building & Industrial Systems W.L L., Qatar

Otis Mauritius, Mauritius

Zardoya Otis 5.A., Spain

(IV) KeyManagerial Personnel

Sebi Joseph Managing Director
Puthan Naduvakkat Suma Director
Bharat Nayak Director
Priya Shankar Dasgupta Independent Director
Anil Vaish Independent Dirsctor
(V) Transaction with Post Emploment benefit entities
Otis Elevalor Company (India) Limited Employees’ Gratuity Fund
Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited Staff Provident Fund
B Transactions:
{i) Transactions with parties referred to in (V) above
Particulars P ;Wm March 31 3!’:1
Short term aml:lluyéa bensfits:
- Salaries and other employes benafils 1,01 B33
Post employment benefits - gratuity 46 a4
Cument amployee banefits - Compensatad absancas 34 35
Employee share-based payment # 480 378
Commissian and sitting fee to non executive directors 2% 20
, Total 1,606 1,307

# |n addition to the above, 9,054 units stack options (Previous Year 6,270 Units stock options) of Otis Worldwide Corporation {Previous

year United Technologies Corporation Inc., USA), the Ultimate Holding Company, were exercised during the year.

a7
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(ii) Thefollowing are the details of transactions and balances with related parties:

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulers Catogory March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Purchase of Goods and Materials
Otiz Elevator (China) Co., China ]} 2 666 1,101
Express Elevator Co. Lid., China I 13,297 17,178
Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain 1] 2,825 2,316
Otie GMBH & Co. OHG, Germany I 2,826 3.033
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States m 588 227
Ofie Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China mn 4. 745 2,181
Nippon Otis Elevater Company, Japan i 307 303
OTIS SCS§, France ] 1,252 1,155
Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Lid, China 1l 1 1
Otis Science and Technology Developmant Shanghal, China m 7.738 T.574
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited, India Il 50 5
Otis Elevator Managemant (Shanghal) Company Limited, China m - ‘
Buga Otis Asansor Sanayl ve TicaretA.S., Turkey 1] 258 586
Olis Elevator, Korea i 15 4
Olis Elevator Manufacturing Co Lid, China 11} B4 -
Seral Otis Industria Metalurgica Ltda, Chile ] 4 -
Jst Mos Otis Russia [l 2 -
Total T N i) S Casay 37,527 B 35,664
Purchase of Intangible Assets
Ofis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States M = 1 €5
= _— - — — - 65
System and Software Maintenance Expenses
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersay, United Stales 1] 1,387 1.083
Otis Elevators International Inc., Hong Kong 1 253 256
Otis International Asia Pacific Ple. Ltd, Singapore i 425 257
| Total = ¥ 2075 1,596
Legal and Professional Expenses
_ Otis Elevator Company, New Jersay, United States il e 1.1 i
Total = S 1 S =g |
Royalties Expenses
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States ] 6,535 5,898
Total i 6535 | 5898 |
Management Fee Expenses
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States i 1,436
Otis Intarnational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore | 742 804
Total ke 2178 804
Support & Service Expenses
Otis Elevator Company (S) Pte. Lid., Singapore i1l (6) 6
Qtis Elevator Company, New Jarsey, Linited States b 1] 287 154
Total _ B i3 0l g 201 160 |
Repairs & Maintenance charges of elevators |
Aitken Spﬂm& Elevators (Pvt) Lid., Sri Lanka I 110 123
Total i E— - i 123
Relmbursement of Expenses to related parties
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersay, United States m 69 3
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan 1] - 1
Otis International Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore I 4
Express Elevator Co. Lid,, China 11} 100 -
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Lid., China 1l] ] -
Ofis Elevator Company (M) SON BHD, Malasiya 4w - 3

Total 178 42
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() Thefollowing are the details of transactions and balances with related parties:
Particulars Category F';.“r:hr:r ooy '“.I.“rl'h';f&a"i"
Rent paid to Other Companies
~ Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited, India I e g -
| Total S . i 9 -
Revenue from Sale of Goods/Services
Seral Otis Industria Metalurgica Ltda, Chile ] 108 14
Aitken Spence Elevators (Pvt) Ltd., Sri Lanka m 1.880 1,655
Otis International Asia Pacific Pte. Lid, Singapora | 14 28
Otis Elevator Co Pty Ltd, Australia I . 2
Otis Elevators International Inc.. Hong Kong 1 - &
Otis LLC, UAE ]l 83 -
U.T. Building & Industrial Systems W.L.L., Qatar 1 174 4
Oitis Elevator Company (Taiwan) Limited, Taiwan i - 3
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited, Indie 1] 1 -
Otis Limited, Uniled Kingdom mn 2 -
Elevadores Otis Lida, Brazil 1] 4 =
Dtis Elevalor Company Lid, Thailand mn 31 -
Dtis Elevalor Company Saudi Arabla Ltd, Saudi Arabia m 10 -
_Total m 2577 | 1840 |
Service income from related parties
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States ] 838 554
Express Elevator Co. Lid., China 1l B -
Otis Elevator (China) Co., China m L]
Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China m 19 -
Otis Elevator Company, South Carolina 1] 118 =
QTIS SCS, France m 40 -
Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain 1] 18 -
Ctis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Ce. Ltd., China 1] 8 -
~ Otis Intemational Asia Pacific Pte, Lid, Singapore — | 309 | 227
|_Total = : - _1.160 S ¢ L
Recovery of expenses from related parties
Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya i 176 246
Ollis Elevator Company, New Jersay, United States 1 183 3
Ofis International Asia Pacific Pte. Lid, Singapore I 225 268
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited, India I 227 174
Otis Electric Elevater Co,, Lid., China 1] 5 %
Nippon Otis Elevalor Company, Japan |} - 1
Ofis Elevators International Inc., Hang Kong n 43 -
Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Lid, China 1] - 107
|_Otis Mauritius, Mauritius Il -4 -
_Total = R = -] B27 |
Recovery of rent from related parties (netted off from rent expense)
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limitad, India | 36 49
El o 36 | 49
Interest on Inter Corporate Loan Given
Otis Global Services Centre Privale Limited, India 1 251 276
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited, India i 12 14
_Total - 263 290
Dividend paid during the year
Otis internalional Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore A 16,660 17,400
Total 15,660 17,400
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For the year ended For the year ended

Outstanding Balances Category |~ parch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loan/ Advance Recelvable
Otis Global Services Gentre Privale Limited, India i 2,450 2,450

Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited. india
(Met of provision of Rs. 130 lakhs (March '.3_‘[._2021 -Rs. 130 lakhs) i - -

Total == 7450 — 2480
Accrued Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit (net of TDS)
Olis Global Services Centre Private Limited, India ] - 254
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited, India

_ (Net of provision of Rs. NIL (March 31, 2021 -Rs. 37 lakhs) Il - -
Total e T Il #l = wo=" S
Trade Payables
Otis Elevator Company, New Jarsey, United States n 3728 2,338
Buga Otis Asansor Sanayi ve Ticaret A.5., Turkey 1] 1 68
Otis Elevalors Internalional Inc., Hong Kong m 220 219
Otis Elevalor Company (S) Pie. Ltd., Singapore m - B
OTIS 8CS, France 1] 394 488
Zardoya Otis S.A,, Spain 1} 1,238 1.404
Otis GMBH & Co, OHG, Germany I 768 1,143
Nippan Otis Elevator Company, Jepan ] 107 47
Otis Science and Technology Development Shanghai, China 1 5457 3778
Otis Elevator (China) Co., China Il 1,446 677
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Lid., China i 1.277 055
Otis Electric Elevatar Co., Lid., China n 7,134 5,440
Olis Inlernational Asia Pacific Ple. Ltd, Singapare | 400 308
Aitken Spence Elevators (Pvl) Ltd., Sri Lanka il - 17
Onis Elevator, Korea ] 13 -

| Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China I[ 344 b
Total il - . || 22,529 16,888
Receivables

Non Current Financial Assets - others
Supriya Elevator Company (India) Limited, India
(Net of provision of Rs. 1246 lakhs (March 31, 2021 -Rs. 1036 lakhs) [ = -

Trade Recievables:

Aitken Spence Elevators (Pvt) Lid., Sri Lanka I 516 KVl

Other Receivable - Current Financial Assets:

Otis International Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore I 78 145

Otis Elevators International Inc., Hong Kong 1 - 33

Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya ] 39 73

Seral Otis Industria Metaiurgica Lida, Chile [} - 43

Otis Elevator Company, New Jersay, United States i 174 156

Express Elevalor Co. Lid., China Ml 5 -

Otis Elevator (China) Co., China I 1 -

Otis Elevator Co Pty Ltd, Australia Ll 2 2

Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China 1] 1 -

Olis LLC, UAE m 64

Qlis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China i 1 -

Ctis Elevator Company Ltd, Thailand m 40

Otis Elevator Company Saudi Arabia Ltd, Saudi Arabia 1] 10

Clis Elevalor Company, South Carolina 1] 118

U.T. Building & Industrial Systems W.L L., Qatar m 176 5

Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain 1] 16 -
_OTIS SCS, Franca 1. | . 40 -

Total = 1,219 | 773

Note: For information on transactions with post employment benefit plans mentions in A (V) above, refer the note 34,
*amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the company.
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45 Duesto Microand Small Enterprises

The Company has certain dues to suppliers registared undar Micro, Small and Madium Entarprises Davelopmeant
Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). The disclosures pursuant to the said MSMED Act are as follows:

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

The principal amount remaining unpaid to eny supplier as al the and of each
accounting year;

The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as al the end of each
accounting year;

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
aach accounting vear,

The amaount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
paymaent (which have been paid but beyond the appainted day during the year)
but without adding the Interest specified under MSMED Act

The amount of inlerest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year;and

The amount of further inleres! remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually
paid to the small enterprisa, for the purpose of dis allowance as 5 daductible
expenditure undar seclion 23 of the MSMED Act.

2,208

179

2,464

1e

The abova information regarding total outstanding dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises and that is given in Note 22
has been delermined to the extent such parties have been identified an the basis of informaticn avaitable with the Company.
The auditors have relied upan the management for identification of such parties.

Contingent Liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Claims agalnst the Company not acknowl/edged as debt R I 7T .

(i) Sales tax mattars

- Show Cause Notices 646 648

- Demand Nolices 23698 31.001

Note:

Assessed Sales Tax liabilities of the Company not acknowledged as dabts and not provided for, in respect of which the
Company is in appeal pertains to litigations/ disputes with various Sales Tax Authorities. Based on opinion received from legal
consultants, the Management is of view that the Company does not expect an outflow in this regard.

(li) Excise, Service Tax and Custom matiers

Excise matters

- Show Cause Notices 48 517 48,517
- Demand Naoiices 2185 2,185
Service Tax matters

- Show Cause Notices 6,096 6,096
- Demand Notices * 24 362 24,382
Custom matiers

- Show Cause Notices 10 10

Excise, Service lax and Custom liabilities of the Company not acknowledged as debts and not provided for, in respect of which

the Company is in appeal pertains to litigations/ disputes 'ul'ﬂ-ih various Excise,
opinion recaived from legal consultants, the Management s of view that the Co
not foresee any outflow in this regard. Interest with respect to above matters has

tax authorities.

Service Tax and Custom Authorities. Based on
mpany has strong grounds of appeal and does
bean considered 1o the extent quantified by the

™
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* The Company has received a favorable order from CESTAT that has sel aside demand of INR 22,428 lakhs vide order dated
Faebruary 13, 2020 received on June 12, 2020, However, the department has filed an appeal before the Bombay High Court in
March 2021. The appeal is in the admission process and the Company has filed a CAVEAT in response 1o the appeaal in
Honorable Bombay High court

b) Litigations/ claims against the Company by customers / ex-employees [ general public. 2,891 23870
The Company has strong grounds of appeal and does nol foreses any outflow in this regard.
c) Commitments
i}  Estimated amount of contracts [nel of capital advances of NIL
{Previous Year Rs. 40 Lakhs) remaining to be execuled on Capital Account not provided for, T00 89
i)  Guarantees given by banks lo various government departments and customers
for specific business purpose. The Management is of opinion that there will be no
impact on fulure cash flows of the Cempany. 24,430 22,388
d) The Company has issued letter of undertaking to provide need based financial support to its subsidiary Supriya Elevalor
Company (India) Limitad.
&) The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India ("SC") by thelr order dated February 28, 2018, in the case of Surya Roshani Limited & others

vis EPFO, set out the principles based on which allowances paid to the employees should be identified for inclusion in basic
wages for the purposes of computation of Provident Fund contribution. In view of the management, the liability for the period from
date ofthe SC order to 31 March 2019 is not significant. Further, pending directions from the EPFO, the impact for the past period,
ifany, is not ascertainable and consequently no effect has bean given in the financial statamants.

Further, pending directions from the EPFO, the impact for the past period, if any, is not ascerlainable and consequently no effect

has been given in the financial statements.

47 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

The foliowing table presants the racognized financial instruments that are subject to enforceabla master netting arrangements

and other similar agreements but not offsel, as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

Related amounts not offset
Particulars Amounts subjact
Gross Amounts | to master netting MNet amount
arrangements
As at March 31, 2022
Other financial assels
Derivative not designaled as hedges
- Forelgn exchange forward contracts | (71} -
Other financial liabilities
Derivative Financial Liahilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts 203 (11} 132
As at March 31, 2021
Other financial assets
Derivative not designaled as hedges
- Foreign exchange forward contracts 41 (41) -
Other financial liabilities
Derivative Financial Liabilities
Foreign exchanga lorward contracts 172 (41) 131

Master netting arrangements - not currently enforceable

Agregmarﬂu with derivative counterparties ere based on ISDA Master Agreement. Under the terms of these arrangements, only whare
certain credit evenis occur (such as defaull), the net position owing/receivable 1o a single counterparty in the same currency will be
taken as owing and all the relevant arrangements terminated. As the Company does not presently have a legally enforceabie right of
set-off, thesa amounts have not been offsetin the balance sheet, but have been presented separately in the table above.
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Employee share based payments

Prior to the reorganization of United Corporation Technolegies, Inc. (UTC) in April 2020, cerain employees of the Company had
been granted Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) namely - Stock Appraciation Rights (SAR), Parformance Stock Units (PSU), and
Restricted Stock Units {RSU) by the former Uitimate Parent Companyi.e. UTC.

- SARs are the grant of a “right” to acquire UTC shares based on the appreciation in value of a fixed number of shares.

- PSUs are units (representing ona UTC Shara) transferred 1o the employee subjact to the satisfaction of certain perfarmance
conditions,

- RSUs are units {representing one UTC Share) transferred to the employee al the end of the vesting period.

Generally, stock appreciation nghts and stock options have a term of ten years and a minimum three-year vesting period. LTIP
awards with performance based vesting generally have a minimum thres-year vesting period and vest based on performance
against pre-asiablished malrics. The fair value of each option ‘award is estimated on the date of grant using a binomial lattice
model.

In conjunction with the reorganization, Otis Werldwide Corporation ("OWC") |.a. the new Ultimate Paranl Company adopted the
2020 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the "Plan”). The Plan became effective on April 3, 2020. The Plan provides for the grant of
various types of awards including RSUs, SARs, siock options and PSUs. Linder the Plan, the exercise price of awards, if any, is
seton the grant date and may not be lass than the fair markel value pershara on that date.

The value of the replaced stock-based awards was designed to preserve the aggregale intrinsic value of the award immediataly
after the separation when compared lo the aggregale intrinsic value of the award immediately prior fc reorgenization. The
incremental charge to the Company is not matenal.

The Company has recognised an employee benefil expense towards share based payment wilh a corresponding increase in
Other Equity as equity coniribution from the Ultimate Holding Company as per beiow table.

For the year ended For the year ended
a March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Stock-based compensation expensa (Share-basad) 306 290

Summary of transactions under various plans for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 follows:

Particulars | SAR i RSU __Psy
[ B e T T[] e
usoy | (usD) price {USD)
Opening cutstanding 31st March, 2021 | £5008 | 50.66-8097 | 303725 10,782 i B3.41-6768 | 2798 . B33
Add: Granted | 518 8185 8185 2368 - Bood-81.85 | 2161 . 8185
Less: Exproised | forfaiture B,095 | 58.66-67.83 | BL27-66.18 5,101 . 6382
Less: Cancelied F . = - & = = =
Closing outstanding 31st March, 2022 | 61,119 7,960 4,956
Particulars SAR RSU PSU
Noof | Rangeof | AveragePrice® | Noofshares | Range of Average Ho of Range of | Average
shares | exercise price expreise price | Price ™ shares exercise | Price ™
{uso} {UsD) price (USD)
Opening cutstanding st March, 2020 | 57884 | 5065-8087 | 68.74-725 13,646 . fd 44 - 52 A0 = :
Add: Granted 1.214 B393 | 6393-8303 3789 . 8303-98303 | 2785 - 5393
Less: Evarcised | forfeiture - : . 6833 | 5 8.23-6783 | z
Lass, Cancelled + . . - - =
Closing outstanding J1st March, 2021 | 65,098 10,782 2,795

* Weighted average grant price
** Weighted average grant fair vaiue
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The following table summarizes information about equity awards outstanding thal are vesled and expected 1o vest and equity
awards outstanding that are exercisabla as of March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

[ Particulacs Year ended March 1, 2022
Equity Awards Vested and Expacted to Vest Equity Awards that are exercisable
Awards Average Price * Aggregate Awards Average Price * Aggregata
Inirinsic Value Intrinsic Valus
Siock oplions/SAR Bi e T0.05-71.75 341564 30,089 85.16-85.35 458123
PSUiResirictad siochs 12918 8,93,856 . »
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2021 =)
Equity Awards Vested and Expectsd to Vast Equity Awards that ars exercisable
Awards Average Price” |  Apgregate Awards Average Price” | A
Inirinsic Valuo Intrinsic Value
Stock options/SAR €5.008 59,02 -T280 327983 224300 50.65-87.83 36835
PSLIRestrcted siocks 13577 9.9, 346 . -

* Welghted average grant price per share

Tha following table indicalas the assumptions used in estimating fair value for the years endad March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,
Lattice based oplion modeis incorporate range of assumptions for inputs; those ranges are as follows:

Particulars March31,2022 | March 31, 2021

Expected volatiity 26.90% 25.50%
Weighted average volatility 26.90% 265.50%
Expected term (in years) 6.30 6.80
Expected dividand yield 130% 1.80%
Risk-free rate 0.70% 0.50%

The expecied lerm represents an estimate of the period of time equity awards are expecled lo remain outstanding.
The risk free rate is based on the term structure of interest rates at the time of equity award grant.

The Ultimate Holding Company uses a Monte Carlo simulation approach based on a three-year measurement period lo determine
fair value of performance share unils. This approach includes the use of assumptions regarding the future performance of the
Ultimate Holding Company's stock and those of & peer group. Those assumptions include sxpected volatility, risk-free interest
rales, correlabions and dividend yield.

4% Segmentinformation

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision
Maker ("CODM") of the Company. The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating sagments, has been identified as the Managing Director of the Company. The Company has identified the following
segments i.e. (i) Contract for supply and installation of elevators, escalators and trav-g-lators and (/i) services for maintenance,
repairs and modernization of elevators and escalators as reporting segments based on the information reviewed by CODM. As
per Ind AS 108-Operating Segments - 'If a financial report contains both the consolidated financial statements of a parent thal is
within the scope of this ind AS as well as the parent’'s separate financial statements, segment information is required to be
disclosed only in the consolldated financlal stataments.' Accordingly, the Segment information is disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

50 Recentaccounting pronouncements
Standards issued but nol yel effective:
The Company has not early adopted any other standard or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective:

Interest Rate Banchmark Reform — Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 104 and Ind AS 115
The amendments provide lemporary reliefs which address the financial reporting effects when an interbank offered rate
(IBOR) is replaced with an alternative nearly risk-free interest rate (RFR),

'l:e amanc’rlmnls include the following practical sxpedients:

- A practical expedient to require contractual changes, or changes to cash flows that are direct! uired by the reform, to be
treated as changes to a fioating interest rate, equivalent to a movement in a market rate of ininral:;q x I

- Permit changes required by IBOR reform to be made to hedge designations and hedge documentation without the hedging
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relationship baing discontinuad

- Provide temporary rellel io entities from having lo mest the separately idenlifiable requirement when an RFR instrument is
designated as a hedge of a risk component

Ind AS 103 Business combination

The amendmant states that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed must mest the daefinitions of assets and liabilities in the Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statemants in accordance with Indian Aceounting Standards® issued by the Institule of Chartered
Accoumants of India at the acquisition date. Therefore, the acquirer does nol recognise those costs as part of applying the
acquisition method. Instead, the acquirer recognises those cosls in its post-combination financial statements in accordance

with olher Ind AS.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Amendment to Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28

The definifion of *Recoverable amaunt” is amandad such that the words “the higher of an asset's fair value less costs o sall
and its value in use” are repiaced with “higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and ils value in use”, The
consequential amendments are made [n Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28.

These amendments had no impact on the financial slalements of the Company,

51 Disclosure as perInd AS 115

ation of revenue from contracts with customers

Disaggreg
In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary geographical area.

’;'-_lr ended

Parficulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Primary geographical markets

India 184,164 1,64,037

Sni Lanka 6,529 3

Mepal 1,360 748

Bangladesh 1,358 1,038

Bhutan 282 |
1,893,663 1,69,713

() Contract Balances

The following table provides information about raceivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with

cuslomers.
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Receivables which are included in Trade Receivables 41.937 40,207
Contract assels

- Amount due from customears on construction contract 10,924 5,911
- Accrued value of work dona nat off provision 222514 1.68,098
Contract liabilities

- Amount due to customers under construction contract 42130 36,426
- Advance from customer g.822 5,691

The contract assels primarily relate to the Company's rights to consideration for work completed but nat billed at the reporting
dale. The amount of contract assets during the year ended March 31, 2022 was impacted by an impairment charge of Rs, NIL,

The contract assets are transferrad fo receivables when the rights become unconditional, This usually occurs when the
Company issues an invoice lo the customer. The contract liabilitiss primarily relale to the advance consideration received from
customers for construction for which revenue is recognised over time.

Amounts due from conlract customers represents the gross unbilled amount expected to be collected from customers for
contract work parformed till date. I is measured at cost plus profit recognised fill date less progress billings and recognised
losses when incurred.

Amounts due o contract customers represents the excess of progress billings over the revenue recognised (cost plus
attributable profits) for the contract work performed fill date.

Costincludes all expenditure related directly to specific projects and an allocation of fixed and variable overheads incured in the
Company's contract activity based on normal operating capacity.

-]
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Significant changes in conlract asset and conlract liabilities halances during the yaar are as follows:
As at As at

Particutars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
(A)| Due from contract customers:
At the beginning of the reparting pariod (Para 116 (a)) 5,811 6,103
Add: Increase | (decrease) in Progress work (net) 24,086 | 51,157
| Less: Increase / (decrease) in aggregate amount of progress billings (net) 19,053 51,345
] At the end of the reporting period (Para 116 (a)) 10,924 5,911
(B)| Due to contract customers:
' At the beginning of the reporting period (Para 116 (a)) 36,426 35,156
Less: Increase/ (decrease) in aggregated amounl of cost incurred and
recognised profits (less recognised losses) 352 (32,886)
Add: Incraase | (decrease) in progress billings made lowards
contracts-in-progress (net) 6,056 (31.616)
At the end of the reporting pericd (Para 116 (a)) 42130 36,426

(c) Performance obligation

The Company evaluates whether each contract consists of a single performance obligation or multiple performance
obligations. where the Company provides a significant integration service to the customer by combining all the goods
and services are concluded to have a single performance obligations. Conlracts with no significant intagralion sarvice, and
where the customer can benefit from each unit on its own, are concluded to have multiple performance obligations. In such
cases consideration is allocated 1o each performance cbligation, based on standalone selling prices. Where the Company
enters into multiple contracts with the same customer, the Company evaluates whather the contract is to be combined or not by
evaluating factors such as commercial objective of the contract, consideration negotiated with the customer and whether the
individual contracts have single performance obligations or nol.

The Company recognisas contract revenue over time as the performance creates or enhances an asset controlied by the
customer. For such arrangaments revenue is recognised using cost based input methods. Revenus is recognised with

tothe stage of completion, which Is assessad with reference to the propertion of contract costs incurred for the work parformed
althe balance sheet date relative to the estimated total contract costs.

Any cosls incurred that do not contribute to satisfying performance obligations are excluded from the Comy s Input methods
ol ravenue recognition as the amounts are nol reflective of our transferring control of the system to the customer. Significant
judgment is required to evaluate assumptions related to the amount of net contracl revenues, including the impact of any
performance incantives, liquidated damages, and other forms of variable considaration.

If estimated incremental costs on any contract. are greater than the net contract revenues, the Company recognises the entire
estimated loss in the period the loss bacomes known,

Variations in conlract work, claims, incentive payments are included in contract revenue lo the extent that may have been
agreed with the customer and are capable of being reliably measured.

The Company recognises ravenue from Operations and Maintenance services using lhe lime-alapsed measure of progressi.e.
input method on a siraight line basis.

The following table includes revenue to be recognised in future related to performance obligations that are unsatisfied {or

partially d)as at March 31, 2022:
| Particulars March 2023 | March 2024 | March 2025 Total
| Contract revanue 1,39.501 60,059 7.633 207,184
[ 1,38,501 60,059 7633 | 207,194

The following table includes revenue to be recognisad in future related to performance obligations that are unsatisfi
satisfied) as at March 31, 2021; w " R bl

76

Particulars March 2022 | March 2023 | March 2024 Total
Confract revenue 1,24.437 £8,183 9,854 202474
1,24,437 68,183 9,854 202,474

The Company applies practical expedient in paragraph 121 of Ind AS 115 and does not disclose information

about remal

ining performance obligations that have original expected duration of

one year or less.
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(d)

Raconciliation of revenue recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss
The following table discloses the reconciliation of amount of revenue recognised for the yearended 31 March 2022:

For the year ended | For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Contract price of the revenue recognised 1,893,663 1,68,713
1,93,663 1,69.713

Company has applied Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect malhod.

52
(N

(i)

(i}

Additional regulatory information required by Schedule Il

Details of banami proparty held

No proceadings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

Wilful defauiter

The Company has notl been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

Relationship with struck off companies

Disclosure related to relationship of the Company with a company which is Struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 er Section 530 of Companies Act, 1956;

Transaction during Balance
Name Nature of the year ended outstanding as at
Transactions March March March March
31, 2022 3, 2011 31, 2022 3, 201

Ace Infracon Private Limited Receivable = - 1 1
Anupam Griha Nirman Pvt. Ltd. Receivable * - 2

Basudhara Bhoomi-O-Nirman Pyt Lid Receivable - * e
Foresight Engineering Private Limited Recelvable {12) - (12) -
Grandtech Builders And Déevelopers Private Limitad Receivable - " = -
Lal Kunal Developers Private Limited Receivable 5 A 5 2
Madras Stock Exchange Lid Receivable 2 - .
Mine Bullders Private Limited Receivable 3 (3) - (3)
Paramount Apartments Private Limited Recsaivable * * ! r
Phoenix Tower Private Limited Recsivahle . ’ = o
Rajdeep Real Estate Private Limited Recsivable = - e o
Rajmahal Motels Private Limited Receivable - (2) (2)
Tirupati Homes Private Limited Receivable (1) - - 1
TSG Fashions Limitad Receivable - o =
Vivek Estates Pvt Lid Receivable ¥ E 4 ¥
Total (10) (3) (13) (3)

*amounts are below rounding off norms adapled by the company,

Amounls in brackels are advance from customers balances

(iv)

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory

period.

(v} Compliance with number of [ayers of companies

The Company has complied with the number of layers preseribed under the Companies Act, 2013,
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{vi)Financial Ratios:

RATIO Mumerator Denominator 3Mar22 | 3M-Mar21 | % change me
Currant ratio Cumont assets Cument labiibes 1.08 112 =379
Detit-Equity ratio Debt consist of Total Equity NA NA NA
borrowing arid Lease
|| alities
Debt Service coverage rate Eaming for Debl service | Debt service = Inlerest M WA NA
‘-:Ng'lhuﬁtﬂts#px+ and ease payments +
| mon-cash aparating principal repayments
| axpensas + Othar Non-
| cash adjustmants
Return on Equity ratio Net Profits afiet laxes — Average Shareholder's 1244 13.87 -10.26
Preferance Dividend Equity
Inventary Tumover Cost of goods sold Auerags nvenion 493 480 251
| Meat credit sales = Gross | Average Tmade 4,72 4.40 71.28
Trade receivable lumnover ratio | credil saies - sales meturn | Receivable
Trade payable turmover ratio Net credit purchases = Average Trade Payablas 255 232 10.05
Grosg cradit purchases -
purchass elum
Met capital lurnovar fatio Matl sales = Totni sales - | VWorking capital = 18.56 13.46 4532 | Due lo increase in
sales ratum Current assats - Current lurmover by 15%
labiities and reduction of ne|
working capital due
1o profils for the
year
Met Profit mtio Met profit Met sales = Total sales - 0.1 013 2102 | -
sales refum
Retum on capital employed Eamings before interesi | Capital Employed = B491% 91.75% -7.48
and taves Tangibia Met Worth +
Total Dabt + Daferred
Tax
Liabiiity
Retum on imvestmaent Intorest (Fnanca Imvestment 3.20M% 361% 1121 | -
Incorme)

ivii) Utilisation of borrowad funds and share pramium
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds 1o any ather person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{Intermediaries) with the undersianding that the Intermediary shall:
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities idantified in any manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of the
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries ) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or an behalf of the ultimate benaficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any pareon(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

(viil) Undisclosed income

There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or pravious year in the tax assassments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

{ix) Loansoradvances o specified parsons

Mo loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted 1o promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person that are repayable on demand or without specifying any
terms or period of repayment .

(x) Details of crypto currency of virlual curmency
The Company has not traded or invested in cryplo currency or vilual currancy during the currant or previous year.
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53 Events occuring after the balance sheet date :
Subsequent to the year end, Board of directors of the Company has declared an inlerim dividend of Rs. 100 per share
aggregating Rs. 11,808 lakhs vide Beard resolution dated 24th May, 2022.

54 Prioryear comparative
The figures for the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year classification
in order to comply with the requirements of the amended schedule || to the companies act, 2013, effective 1stApril, 2021.

In terms of our report of even date attached

ForBSR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Otis Elavator Company (India) Limited
Firm Registration Mo. 101248WAV-100022 CIN: U28150MH1B53PLCO08158
Sebl Joseph Bharal Nayak
Maulik Jhaveri Managing Director Chief Financial Officer and
Partnar DIN 05221403 Direclor
Membership No. 116008 BIN D19189252
; ! Rutika Pawar
B At . 2022 QomMpanY SesY
B AL ' Membership No. A17248
Place: Mumbal

Date: August 24, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Reportonthe Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements there is a malerial misstatemant of this other information,
we are required 1o reporl that fact. We have nothing 1o

Opinion reportin this regard

We have audited the consolidated financial staterments of Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for
Otis  Elevator Company (India) Limited (hereinafter the Consolidated Financial Stataments

referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiary
U%cldingﬁnn?ani: and its subsidiary together refarred to
as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated balanca
sheet a5 at 31 March 2022, and the consolidatad
statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), consclidated staterment of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
fiows for the year then ended, and notes o the
consolidated financlal statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policles and other explanatory
information in which are included the Returns for the year
ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the
Holding Company's branch at Dhaka, Bangladesh
{hereinafier referred 1o as “the consolidated financial
statemenis”),

In our opinion and o the best of our information and
according o the explanations given lo us, and based on
the consideration of reporl of the branch auditor on
financial statements of such branch as was audited by the
branch auditor, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) in the manner so raequired
and give a true and fair view in confarmity with tha
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March
2022, of its consolidated profit and other comprehensiva
loss, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducled our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143{10) of tha
Act. Cur responsibilities under thosa SAs are further
daescribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the ethical requirements that are relevant lo our audil
of the consolidated financial slalements in terms of tha
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountanis of india and the relevant provisions of tha Act,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requiremants. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of
Direclors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these consclidated financial statemenis
in tarm of the requirements of the Act that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated siate of affairs, consolidated
profit/ loss and other comprehensive loss, consolidated
statement of changes In equity and consolidated cash
flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (ind AS) specified under Section
134 of the Act. The respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the gsssels of each company and for

ting and detecting frauds and other irmegularities;
the salaction and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates thal are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implemantation
and maintenance of adeguate intemal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant (o
the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial slatements that give a true and fair view and ara
free from material misstatameant, whethar dus to fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by
the Management and Board of Direclors of the Holding
Company, as aloresaid.

In preparing the consclidated financial statements, the
respective Management and Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for
assessing the abliity of each mm[mn to continue as a
going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using lhe going concemn basis of
accounting unless the respective Board of Directors aeither
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic allernative but to do so.

The respective Board of Diractors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for overseaing the
financial reporting process of each company.

appropfiate to provide a basis for our opinion on tha
consolidated financial statements.

Other Information

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Our objectives ara to oblain reasonable assurance aboul

The Holding Company's Management and Board of
Directors ara responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in
the Holding Company’s annual reporl, but does not
Inctude the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consclidated financial statements does
not cover the other infarmation and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion therecn.

In connection with cur audit of the cansolidated financial
statements, our responsibliity Is to read the other
information and, in doing 50, consider whether the ather
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears o be matenially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal

whethar the consolidated financial statements as a whola
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arisa
from fraud or emor and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggragate, they could reasonably be
expected o infiuence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgmenl and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;
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- Identify and assess the nsks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due lo fraud or
arror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
malerial misstatement resulting from fraud is highar than for one
resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
inlentional omissions, mierepresentations, or the overide of
internal control.

. Obtain an undersianding of internal control relevant o the
audit in order to design audit proceduras that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Under Section 143{3)(i) of the Act, wa are
alsop responsible for expressing cur opinion on whether the
company has adeguale internal financial controls with reference
to financial stalemenis in place and the operating effectivensss
of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the ressonableness of eccounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors,

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and
Beard of Diractors use of lhe going concern basis of accounting
in preparation of conselidated financial statements and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude
that a material uncertainly exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, il such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concam,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the consolidated financlal statements, including the disclosuras,
and whether the consolidated financial siatements represent the
underlying transactions and evenis in & manner thal achieves
fair presentation.

. Obiain sulficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial stalements of such antities or business activities within
the Group 1o exprass an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities included in the consclidated financial statemants of
which wa are the Independent auditors. For the ofher branch
included in the consolidated financial statements, which has
been audited by branch auditor, such branch auditor remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit carried out by them, We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this regard are further
described in paragraph of the section titled “Other Matier” in this
auditreport.

We communicate with those charged wilh governance of
the Halding Company and such other entity included in the
consalidated financial statements of which wa are the
indepandent auditors regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audil and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a
statemant that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all refationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought lo bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

a We did not audit the financial statements of one branch
included in the consolidated financial stalements of the
Company whose financial siatemeanis reflect total assets
(before consolidation adjustments) of Rs. 618 lakhs as al
31 March 2022, total revenues (before consohdation
adjustments) of Rs. 461 lakhs and net cash flows (belore
consolidation adjustmanis) amounting to Rs. 30 lakhs for
the year ended on that dafe. as considerad in the
consolidated financial statements. Tha financial
statements of this branch has been audited by branch
auditor whose reporl has been fumished 1o us by the
Managamem. and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of this branch and our
report in terms of sub- section (3) of Section 143 of tha Act,
in so far as it relates lo the aforesaid branch, is based
golely onlhe report of the branch auditor.

The branch is located outside India whose financial
gtatemnents and other financial information have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepled in its country and which have been
audited by branch audilor under generally accepted
auditing standards applicable in its couniry. The
Company’s management has converlaed the financial
statements of such branch located outside India from
sccounting principles genarally accepied in its country to
accounting principles generally accepted in India. We
have audited these conversion adjustments made by the
Halding Company’s management. Ouropinion in so far as
it relates to the balances and affairs of such branch located
outside ndia is based on the report of branch auditor and
the conversion adjustments prepared by the management
of ihe Holding Company and audited by us

Our opinion on the consolidatad financial statements, and
our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of this matter with respect
to our reliance on the work done and the report of the
branch auditor,

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audilor's Report) Order,
2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 143({11) of the Acl, we giva in the
“Anrexure A" a statemenl on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, lo the exient applicable.

2A. As required by Saction 143(3) of the Act, based on our
audit and on tha consideration of report of the branch
auditor on financial stataments of such branch as was
audiled by branch auditor, as noted in the “Other Mattar”
pa , we repor, to the extent applicable, that.

a. We have sought and oblained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b.  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law
relating to preparation of Ihe aforesaid consoll ated
financial staternents have been kepl so far as it appears
from our examination of thasa books and the report of the
branch audior and proper retums adequate for the
purposes of our audil have been received from the branch
not visited by us.

c. The report on the accounts of the branch office of the
Holding Company audited under Section 143(8) of the Act
by branch auditor has been sent to us and has been
proparly deall with by us in praparing this report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED

d.

d (i)

Tha consolidated balance sheat, the consolidated
statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of
changes in and the consolidated statement of cash
flows deall with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintainad for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements and
with the returns received from the branch not visited by us.
In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements comply wilth the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from
the direclors of lhe Holding Company as on 31 March
2022 taken on record by the Board of Direclors of the
Holding Campany and the reporis of the statutory auditor
of its incorparatad in India, nona of the directors of the
Group incorporated In India s disqualified as on 31 March
2022 from being appointed as a director in ferms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect o the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference 1o financial statements of the
Holding Company and Its subsidiary company
incorporated in India and the cperating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexura B

With respect lo the other malters lo be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and lo the besl of our information and according to
the explanations givento us

The consolidated financial statements disclose the
impact of pending Itigations as at 31 March 2022 on
the consolidated financial position of the Group. Refer
Mote 24 and 46 to the consolidated financial statements,

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial
statements, as reguired under the applicable law or Ind
AS, for material foreseeable losses, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts. Refer Note 27
and 29 o the consolidated financial stalements in respect
ofsuch iterns as it relates to the Group.

There has been no delay in transfarring amounts to the
Investor Education and Protection Furd by the Holding
Company or its subsidiary company incorparated in India,
excepl for an instance of a procedural delay in fransferring
amount of Rs. 13 lakhs, required to be transferred lo the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding
Company which has been transferred/paid prior to 31
March 2022. Reler Nole 27 fo the consolidated financial
statements during the vearended 31 March 2022,

The management of the Holding Company and Iis
subsidiary company incorporated in India whose financial
slatements has been audited under the Act has
represented to us thal. lo the best of it's knowledge and
belisf, as disclosed in the Note 54 to the consolidated
financial stalements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned ar invested {either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company or such subsidiary company to or in any
other persons or entilies, including foreign entities
("Intermedianies”), with the understanding, whether
I:ﬂsmstlzlrdaﬂ in writing or otharwise, that the Intermediary

dirtgcuy or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
enlities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Hoiding Company or such subsi lary
company ("Ultimate Benaficiaries") or

(i)

(i)

provide any guarantas, security or the like on bahalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management of the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incorporated in India whose financial
slalaments has been audited under the Act has
represented to us that, to the bast of it's knowledge and
beliel, as disciosed in the Mote 54 to the consolidated
financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Holding Company or such subsidiary company from any
ns or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding
rlies”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, thal the Holding Company or such
subsidiary company shall:

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons of
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Baneficiaries") or

de any guarantee, security or lhe like on behalf of the
ltimale Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come o our notice thal has
caused us to balieve thal the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii] above conialn any material
misstatament.

The interim dividend declared and paid by tha Holding
Company during the ysar and until the date of this audit
report is in accordance with Section 123 ofthe Act.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's
Report under Section 197(186) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the remunaration paid during the
curranl year by the Halding Company to its directors i In
accordance the provisions of Section 187 of the Act.
The remuneration paid to any director by the Holding
Company is not in excess of the limit laid down under
Section 187 of the Act. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the subsidiary
has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the
current year and hence the provisions of Section 13? of
the Act is nat applicable to the subsidiary. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other delails under
Section 197(16) of the Acl which are required 1o be
commented upon by us

ForBSR&Co, LLP
: _ Chartered Accountants
Fimm's Registration No.: 101248W/\W-100022

Maulik Jhaveri
Mam No.: 5‘?&5&
ICAl UDIN: 2211WPRL¥PM5452

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24 August 2022
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT - 31 MARCH 2022

Annexure Ato thel ant Auditor's Repart on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Otis Elevator Company (India)
Limited for the year 31 March 2022

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date)

(xxi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, following company incorporated in India and
included in the consolidated financial statements, has no unfavourable remarks, qualification or adverse remarks except below
given by its auditor in his report under the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (CARQ):

[ Name of the enlity CIN Relationship Clause number
of the CARO report
Supriya Elevator Company U20150TNZ008PLCOEE160 Subsidiary Clause (xvii and xix)"
(India) Limited

*Clausa (xvil) pertains to cash losses of Rs. 129 lakhs and cdlause (xix) pertains to subsidary's ability to confinue as a going
concem

ForBSRA& Co. LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022

Maulik Jhaveri

Pariner

Membership No.: 116008

ICAl UDIN: 22116008 APRUPMS462

Place: Mumbal
Date: 24 August 2022
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CONSOLIDATED

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT - 31 MARCH 2022

Annexure B lo the Independent Auditor's Report on the
consolidated financial statements of Otis Elevator Company
(India) Limited for the yearended 31 March 2022

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Ac!

(Referred to in paragraph 2{A)({g) under 'Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even
date)

Opinion

In conjunction with cur audil of the consalidated financial
statements of Otis Elevator Compeny (India) Limited
(hereinafier referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and
for the year endad 31 March 2022, we have audited tha
internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company in which are included
internal financial controls with refarence to financial
statements of 1 branch and such company Incorporated in
India under the Act which is its subsidiary company, 8s of that
date.

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such company
incorporated in India which is its subsidiary company, have, in
all material respacts, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial
cantrols ware operating effectively as at 31 March 2022,
basad on the internal financial conlrols with referenca to
finencial statements crileria established by such companies
considering the essential components of such intemal
controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audil of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
'Iqusﬂtmu of Charterad Accountants of India (the "Guidance
ate”),

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for
Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company's Management and the Board of
Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financlal controls basad on the intemal financial
controls with reference to financial stalements criteria
eslablished by the respective Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibililies include the design,
implementation snd mainlenance of adequale intemal
financial controls thal wera operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of ils business, including
adherence lo the respective Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of raliable
financial information, ss required under the Act,

Auditors’' Responsibility

Our respansibility Is lo express an opinion on the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statemants based
on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Nuole and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed
under Section 143({10) of the Act, 1o the extent applicable lo an
audil of internal financial controls with reference 1o financial
statements. Thosa Standards and the Guldance Naota require
thatwe comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit lo oblain reasonable assurance abou! whether
adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were esiablished and maintained and if such
controls operaled effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil
avidance aboul the adequacy of the internal financial controls

with reference to financial siatements and their operating
effectiveness, Our audit of intemal financial contrels with
reference 1o financial statements Iincluded cblaining an
undarstanding of internal financial controls with referance o
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
opemting effectiveness of internal control based on the
agssessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgemenl, including the assessment of the risks of
maleriai misstalement of the consolidated financial
statermnents, whether dee to fraud or error

We believa that the audit svidence wa have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basls for our audit
opinion on the intemal financial controls with reference o
financial stalemants.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

A company’s intemal financial controls with reference to
financial stalements & a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial
slatemenls for exiernal purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal  financlal controls with reference to finencial
statements include those policies and procedures that (1)
perlain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assels of the company, (2) provide
reasonable sssurance that transactions are racorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial
statements in accordance with generally accapted accounting
principtes. and that receipts and expendituras of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
managemeant and direclors of the company. and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or Limely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
Ihe company’s assats that could have a material effect on the
consalidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal controls with
Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intermal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper managamant override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
ocour and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation
of the intamal financial controls with reference to financial
ststaments to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial conlrols with reference lo financial
stalements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or thal the degree of compliance with the policies
or proceduras may detericrate.

ForBSR&Co. LLP
L Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022

Maulik Jhaveri

Pariner
Membe No.: 116008
ICAI UDIN: 2211600BAPRUPME4B2

Placa: Mumbai
Date: 24 August 2022



OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Consolidated Balance sheet as al March 31, 2022
{All amaunts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

OTIS

As at

As at

Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Proparty, plant and equipment 4 5223 5.820
Righl of use assets ' 2,186 2,118
Capital work-In-progress 4 2680 a1
Imangible assets g 446 773
Intangible assets under development 5 ar &
Financial assets
(Iy Trade receivables 15(a) 228 217
{ily Loans f(a) 2,502 81
(ili) Other financial assels g T 775
Deferrad tax assels 10 7,380 7,740
Income tax assels (net) 1n 15 837
Other non-current assets 13 6425 5,621
Total nen-current assets 25,527 25,141
Current assels
Inventories 14 24774 15,867
Financial assels
(i) Trade receivables 156(b) 41,855 40,117
(i) Cash and cash equivalants 16 53,534 50.629
{ii) Bank baiances other than (i) abova 17 774 T42
(iv) Loans 8{k) &5 2497
{v) Other financial assats 18 1,694 1,547
Current Tax assels (net) 12 3 B6S 618
Other currant assats 18 13.674 7.594
Assels held for sale ] = 10
Total current assats 1,40,232 1,18,621
TOTAL ASSETS 1,658,759 1,44,762
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 20 1,181 1,181
Other aguity 21 22,5689 23,586
Tatal equity 23,770 24,777
LIABILITIES
Mon-current Habilities
Financial Liablities
Lease Liabilities 22 1.332 Ta7
Other non-current liabilities 23 2,210 2,821
Provisiaons 24 8,038 9,334
Total non-currenl liabilities 11,580 12,962
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(1) Lease liabilities 26 1.101 1.454
{ii) Trade payables 26
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro 2.560 2,639
enterprise and small enterprises
() Total outstanding dues of creditors other 46,523 33,832
than micro enterprise and small entarprises
{iii) Other financial liabilities 27 3,831 3,661
Other current liabilities 28 65,802 55403
Provisions 29 10,602 10,034
Total current liabilities 1,30,408 1,07,023
Total liabilities 1.41,989 1,19,985
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,656,759 1,44,762
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consclidated financial stalaments.
In terms of our report ol even dats attached.
ForBSR &Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Otis Elevator
Company (India) Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: U29150MH1853PL.CO0B158
Firm Registration No. 101248WNAW-100022
Bharat Nayak
BI:nul!II;Jhuul m i Biractnr Chief Finagcial Officer and
Membership No. 116008 DIN 0%2 1403 Director
DiN 01919252
Rutika Pawar
Company Secretary

Membership No. A17248

Place: Mumba Place: Mumbal
Date: August 2|4‘ 2022 Date: Augusl 24, 2022
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,
(All amaunts are in Rupees (n Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes Yaar endad Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from operations 30 1,894,728 1.71.008
Othar income 31 4,516 6,160
Total income 1,99,244 1,77,168
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 3z 99.869 B4.064
Employee benefits expenses 33 38,178 35787
Finance costs 34 409 398
Depreciation and amorfisation expenses 35 2,954 2.8B80
Other expenses 36 36,974 31,908
Total expenses 1,79,384 1,55,035
Profit bafore tax 19,860 22,134
Tax expense
1. Current tax 43 4,826 5,700
2. Deferred tax 43 266 85
3. Current tax relating to earlier years (74) {38)

5218 5,759

Profit for the year 14,6842 16,375
Other comprehensive income
ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss:
Actuarial geins/(losses) arising from remeasurements of post-emplayment (24) (482)
benafit obligations
Income tax relating lo items that will not be reclassified to Profil or Loss T 118
Items that will be reclassified subsequently to Profit or Loss:
Exchange differences in translating foreign operations 4 .
Income tax relating lo itams that will be subsequently raclassified to Profit or {1
Loss =
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax (14) (363)
Total comprehensive income for the year 14,628 16,012
Earnings per Share - (Basic and Diluted) ar 124.00 138.67

[Nominal value of share Rs. 10 each] (Previous Year - Rs. 10 each)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesa consolidated financial statements,

*Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company.

In tarms of our report of even date attached.

ForBSRH A& Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Otis Elevator
Company (India) Limited
Chartared Accoumanis CIN: U29150MH1953PLCO0D9158
Firm Registration No. 101248W/W-100022
:-":#g' Jhaveri Sebl Jo Bharat Nayak
a T Managin rECtol hi i
Memberstip No, 118008 DIN O G‘MDE ' Sir':'llﬂta‘.Fl-li'n‘Ellrlmuf -
DIN 01918252
Rutika Pawar
Company Secratary
Membership No. A17248
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbal

Dale: August 24, 2022 Date: August 24, 2022



OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Consclidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otharwisa statad)

OTIS

Particulars Mg % u:ﬂm*l
Cash flow from operating activities:

Prafit before tax 19,880 22134
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and emortisation expense 2.954 2,880
Pravision for expected credit loss and other financial assets written back (449} 2212
Unrealised loss/{gain) on fluctuation in foreign exchange (net) 80 (148)
Interest on lease liability 336 333
Interest on

- Deposits with Bank (1.405) (1.28€)
-Income tax refund (1) (B54)
- Loans to related parties (251) (278)
- Others {(37) (5)
Loss/(Prafit) on sale / disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 9 (18)
Provision for product upgradation no longer required written back (nat) {44) -
Provision for contingency / write back of provision for contingency (net) (Bd1) (2,708)
Liabilities no longer required written back (188) -
Bad debts provision utlised (839) (766)
Bad non-linancial assels written off = 3
Interest due on Micro and Small Enterprises T B5
Unwinding of Interest on deposits/ ratantion money/ empioyee loans (64) (108)
Share based payments o Employees 306 280
Mark to market on foreign exchange forward contracts 132 13
Operating profit before working capital changes 19,840 22,105
Change in operating assets and liabilities

{Increase)/Decrease In lrade receivables - non-current (9) 306
(Increase) in trade receivables - current (356) (4,649)
(Increase)iDecrease in inventorias (8.907) 3,353
Increase in trade Payables 12,634 3,164
(Increase) in other current financial assets (453) {120)
(increase) in current loans (8) -
Decraase { {Increase) in other non-current assels 58 (159)
(Increase) | Dacrease in other current assels (6,080) 100
(Decrease) In provisions - non-current {655) {(601)
Incraase in provisions - current 588 768
Increase in other current financial liabilities 142 274
{Decrease) in other non-current liabilities (621) (8a)
Decrease in ather financial assets - non-current 27 20
{Increese) in Ioans - non-currant m =
Increase in other currant |abilities 10,399 s07
Operating profit after working capital changes 26,500 25,081
Taxes paid (net) {7.280) (3.332)
Neat cash generated from operating activilies (A) 19,319 21,749
Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipmant (879} {BO4)
(including Capital Work-in-Progress and Intangible assets under development)

Proceads from sale of Property Plant and Equipment 66 €7
Inlerest regeived 1.845 21
(Increase) in other bank balances {32) (161)
Net Cash Generated from Investing Activities (B) 1,100 1,213

87
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are In Rupees in Lakhs, unless atherwisa siated)

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid {15,913) (17 ,673)
Repaymenl of principal lease liabilities (1.597) (1,826)
Net cash (utilised) for Financing Activities (C ) (17,510) (19,489)
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2,909 3,483
Cash and Cash Equivalents al the Beginning of the Year 50,629 47,168
Effects of exchange rate changes on-cash and cash equivalents . .
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 53,538 50,629
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise :

Chagues on hand 25 449
Bank Balances:
- In Current accounts 10,646 6,483
-Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 42 867 44,097
Temporary overdraft with banks -
53,538 50,628
Notes:

1. The above Consolidated Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method® sel out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on
the Statement of Cash Flows as nofified under Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amandmant
Rutes, 2016.

Details regarding corporate soclal responsibility payments hava been disclosad in note 36(11).

. The figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged as disclosed in Note 58 to the financial statsments,

"Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financlal statements.

LS

In tarms of our report of even date attached.

ForBSRA&Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Otis Elevator
Company (India) Limited

Chartered Accountants CIN: L28150MH1853PLCOD9158

Firm Registration No. 101248W/W-100022

gnrli'"“ Jhaveri anhl Joseph Bharat Mayak

ariner anagi irector Chief Financial Offi nd

Membership No. 116008 DIN ng.'.;?l 403 I:!'Ir|e=-c:lx'.-:I v i

DIN 019158282
§ Rutika Pawar

Company Secretary
Mambarship No. A17248

Place: Mumbsai Place: Mumbal
Date: August 24, 2022 Data: August 24, 2022



OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

OTIS

A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Note 20)

Particulars

Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2020

1,181

Changes in equity share capital due to
prior period errar

Changes in equity share capital during the
year

Balance as at March 31, 2021

1,181

Changes in equity share capital due 1o
prior penod ermor

Changes in equity share capilal during the
year

Balance as at March 31, 2022

1,181

B. Other equity (Refer Note 21)

Othe
Reserves and Surplus lm“'"mﬂ Exchange
differences of
Particulars - Employees Share foreign Total
Capital redemption | General | Retained Option Plan | operations (net
reserve reserve | earnings (ESOP) reserve of tax)
Balance as at April 1, 2020 73 1,758 21,076 2,088 - 25,006
Profit for the year - 16.375 - - 16,375
Other comprahensive income - (363) . (363)
Total comprehensive income for the - 16,012 - - 16,012
year
|Dividends paid : -1 (17.712) 5 (17,712)
Addition towards share based paymenis - - 290 230
Balance as at March 31, 2021 73 1,759 19,376 2,388 - 23,596
Oth i Excha
Retirvey sad Surpios {R.f:::; gz} differences of
Particulars foreign Total
: Employees Share | operations (net
Capital redemption | General | Retained g‘ ption Plan of tax)
reserve reserve | earnings (ESOP) reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2021 73 1,759 18,376 2,388 - 23,596
Prafit for tha year - - 14,642 - - 14,842
Other comprehensive income - {17) 3 (14)
Total comprehensive income for - - 14,625 - 3 14,628
the year
Dividends paid {15,941) (15.941)
Addition towards share based paymants . 306 - 306
Balance as at March 31, 2022 73 1,758 18.060 2,694 3 22,582

Nature and purpose of reserves

a, Capital redemption reserve

Capital redamption reserve represents resernves created upon buy back of equity shares in eariier yaars, pursuant to the requirements

of the Companies Act, 195E.

b. General reserve

General reserva represents appropriation of retained samings and are available for distribution to shareholdars.

c. Retained earnings

Ratained earmings are the profits thal the Group has eamed till date.
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

d. Employees Share Option Plan (ESOP) reserve

The ESOP reserva is used to recognize the grant date fair value of share based options issued to employeses by the ultimate parent
company. Refer note 52 for details.

Tha accompanying notes are an infegral part of these consolidated financial statements.

In 1lerms of our report of even date attached.

ForBSR & Co.LLP For and on behall of the Board of Directors of Otis Elevator
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Membership No. 118008 DN 05221403 Director
DIN 01919252
Rutika Pawar

Company Secretary
Membership No. A17248
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1. Background of the Company

Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited {'the Holding Company’) having its registerad office at Magnus Towers, 8th Fioor, Mindspace, Link Road,
Malad West. Mumbal — 400 064 was incorporated on 30th October, 1853 vide certificate of Incorporation number U28150MH1853FLC008158
issued by the Registrar ol Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra. The consolidated financial statemants include the financial staterments of Otis
Elevator Company {India) Limited (hereinaktar referred to as the 'Holding Company”) and its subsidiary i.e. Supriya Elevator Company (India)
Limited (Holding Company and its subsidiary) together refermed to as “the Group”. The Group Is engaged imter-alia in the business of manufacture,
erection, instaliation and maintenance of elevators, ascalatars and travolators.

2. Basis of Preparation and Principles of Consclidation :

(A} Basis of Preparation
(a) Statement of compliance

These Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordancs with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) to comply with the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Gompanies (Indian Accounting Slandards) Ameandment Rules, 2016, and the relevant provisions and
amendments, as applicable.

These consolidated financial statements were autharised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors onAugust 24, 2022,

(b) Historical cost convention
These consolidated financial statements have bean prapared on the historical cost basis except for the following:
i) Certain financial assets and liabiiities (Including derivative instruments) measured at fair value
(i) Dafinad benefit plans - pian assets measured at fair value and

{c) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that aflect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assats, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimales. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Ravisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period inwhich the estimatas ara revised and in any future periods affected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of itams which are more likely to be
materially adjusted due o astimates and assumptions turing out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about
each of these estimates and judgments s included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each
affected line item in the consolidated financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

(i Estimation of total contract revenue and cost of revenue recagnition (Refer Nota 53)

{ii) Estimation of defined benefit obligations (Refer Notes 24, 29 and 33)

{iii) Estimation of current tax axpense and receivables/payables (Refer Notes 11, 12 and £3)

(iv] Expected credit loss of trade receivables and other recelvables (Refer Notes 8(a), 8(b), 9, 13, 15(a), 15(b), 18and 19)
{v) Recognition and measuremant of provisions and contingencies (Reter Notes 24 and 29)

{wi) Useful life of Proparty plant and equipment and inlangible assels (Refer Notes 4 and §)

{(d) Current Vs Non-current Classification
Operating Cycle
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's normal operating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Schadule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of business and the time between the supply of
products/rendering of services and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current-nan current classification of assels and liabilities.

(B) Principles of Consolidation and equity accounting :
(a) Subsidiary
Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect thosae retums through ils power
to direct the relevant aclivities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is translerred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

a1
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The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by tha Group.

The Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidianes line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities,
equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transterred assat,

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have besn changsd where necessary to ensure consisiency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Naor-controlling Interasts in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated statemean! of changes in equity and balance sheat respectively.

(b) Associate

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence bul not control ar joint control. This is generally the case where the
Group holds between 20% and 50% of the vating rights, Investmenis in associate are accounted for using the eguity method of accounting
(sea (c) below), alter initially being recognised al cost.

(¢} Equity Method
Undar the equity methed of accounting, the investments ara initially recognised at cost and adjusted theraafter to recognise the Group's
share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in prolit and loss, and the Group’s share of other comprehensive income of the
investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint ventures are recognised as a
raduction inthe carrying amount of the investmeant.

Whan the Group's share of losses in an equity-accounted invastment equals or exceads its interest in the antity, including any other
unsecured long-term receivables, the Group doas not recognise further inssas, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on
behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between Ihe Group and its associates and joint venturas are eliminated 1o the extent of the Group's
interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies ol equity accounted investees have been changad where necessary lo ensure consistancy with the
policies adopted by the Group.

The cammying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy described in Note 3(h) below.
(d) Change in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not rasult in a loss of control as transactions with equity owners of the

Group. A change In ownership Interest results In an adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling

interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any ditference between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests

and any consideration paid or received is recognisad within aquity,

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of & loss of control, or significant influence, any
retained interast in the antity is remeasured to its fair value with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. This fair value
becomas the initial carrying amount for tha purpases of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. in addition, any amounts previously recognisad in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabllities. This may mean that amounts praviously recognised in other
comprehansive income are reclassified to profitor loss

If the ownership interest in an assoclate is reduced but joint control or significant influence Is ratained, anly a proportionate share of the
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where apgropriate.

3. Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out balow have been applied consistantly to all pariods presentad in these consolidated financial statements unless
otherwise indicated.

(a) Foreign currency translations
(i} Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the consalidaled financial statements of the Group are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The consolidated financial statements are presanted in Indian
rupee (Rs.), which is Group's functional and presentation currancy.
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(ii) Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Group at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabiliies denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to the functional
gurrency al the exchange rate prevailing on that date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the seftlement of such
transactions and from the fransiation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rate
are recognised in consolidated statemeant of profit or loss.

(iii) Foreign Operalions
The results and financial position of foreign operations related to branch (which does not have the currency of a hyperinfiationary
economy) that has a functional currency different from the presentation currency (s iranslated into the presantation currency as follows:
- Assets and liabilities are translated into Indian rupes, the functional currency of the Group, at the exchange rates at the reporting date.
- Theincome and expenses of foreign operations are translated into Indian rupee at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions
oran average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate al the date of {he transaction, and
- All resulting exchange differences are recognised in foraign currency transiation reserve (FCTR) through the other comprehensive
ncamae.

{b) Financial Instruments

A financial (nstrument Is any contract that gives risa to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of

another entity

iy Financial assels
Afinancial asset is (i} Gash; (il] a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset, to exchange financial assets or financial
liabilities under potentially favorable conditions; (i) or a contract that will or may be settied in the entity's cwn equity instruments and a
non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity's own equity instruments; or a
darivativa that will or may ba settied other than by the exchange of a fixed amounl of cash oranather financial asset for a fixed number of
the entity’s own equity instruments.

Recognition, measurement and classification

Afinancial asset is recognised in the consolidated balanca sheet only when the Group becomes party to the contractual provisions to
the instrument. All financial assets are measured initially at its fair value plus, In the case of a linancial asset not at fair value through
profit and loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit and loss are expensed to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The Group classifies its financial assets into a) financial assets measured at amonised cost, and b) financial assets measured at fair
value (either through other comprehensive incame or through consclidated statement of profit and loss). Management determines tha
classi cation of its financial assets at the time of initial recognition or, where applicable, at the time of reclassification. The classification
depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

(1) Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Assals that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows rapresent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amorised cost. Againorioss on afinancial asset that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a
hedging relationship is recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecog nised or impaired. Interast
income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the eftectiva interest rate method.

Afinancial asset s classified at amortised costs if it is held within a business model whose objective is to a) hold financial asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows and b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash liows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amourt outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rale method
(EIR). Amortised cost is arrived at after taking into consideration any discount or fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
amoartisation of such interests forms part of finance income in the consolidated statemant of profitand loss. Any impairment loss arising
fromthese assets ara racognisad inthe consolidated statement of Profit and Loss.

(2) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Afinancial assetis classified at fair value through other comprahensive income if it is held within a business model whose objectiveis to
) hold financial asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and for salling tha financial assets and b) the contractual terms of the
financial assat give rige on specific dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). except for the recognition of
impairment of gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in consolidated statement
of profit or loss. Wnen the financial assel is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from
equity to consolidated statement of profit or loss. Intarast income from these financial assets is included in other incoma using the

effective intarest rata method. -
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{3) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Any asset which do not meet the criteria for classification as at amortised cost or as FVTOCI, is classifiad as FVTPL. Financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in the Consolidated staternent of Profit
andLoss.

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is (i) a contractual obfigation to defiver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or to exchange financial
instruments under potentially unlavorabie conditions; (i) or a contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equily instruments
andis a non-derivative for which the entity Is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of ils own equity instruments: of a derivalive
that will or may be settied other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
antity's own equity instrumanis.

Recognition, measurement and classification

A financial flability is recognised in the balance sheet only when the Group bacomes party to the contractual provisions to the
instrument. Financial liabliities are classifled as either held at a) fair value through profit or loss, or b) al amortised cost. Management
determines theclass| catlon of its financial liabilities at the tima of initial recognition or, where applicable, at the time of reclassification.

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using tha EIR method. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measurad at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the
consolidated Statemeant of Profit and Loss.

iii) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidances residual imtarests in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instrumeants issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds recaived, netof direct issue costs,

(iv) De-recognition

v)

The Group derecognises a financial asset whan the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfars the rights tc
receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in atransaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership is
transterred. Afinancial liabllity is de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurament and racognition of impairman
loes on the financial agsats.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ permitted by Ind AS 108, Financial instruments, for recognition of impairment loss allowance
on Trade Receivables which requires expected lifatime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

At the time of recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Group determines that whether there has been a significan
increase in the credit risk since its initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-menth ECL is used to provide fo
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has Increased significantly, lifetime ECL is usad. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of th
financial instrument improves such that there is no longer & significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the antit
revens torecognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.,

Litetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expacted life of a tinancial instrument
The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months ahter the

reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance/ reversal Is recognized during the period as expense/ income in the consolidated Statement of Prod
and Loss. In case of financial assets measured as at amortised cost, ECL is presented as an allowance. Until the asset meets write-of
criteria, the Group does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount but is disclosed as net carrying amount.

(vi) Derivatives

Derivatives are initially recognised al fair value on the date a derivative contract Is entered into and are subsaquently re-measurad a
tair value through consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss.

(vii) Offsetting financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheat whera there is a legally enforceable right b
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future svents and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and
the eventof default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the countar party.
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(¢} Inventories

Inventorias are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost ol components for service and repair invenlories are computed on weighted average cosl basis.Cost for components ol elevators
waork -in-prograss for components for elevators constructions includes matenials, labour and manutacturing overheads and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location. and is delermined using standard cost method that approximates actual cost.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary coursa of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

{d) Revenue recognition
Ravanue |s measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amount disclosed as revenus are inclusive of excize
duty (up to the applicable date), and nat of sales taxes (up o the applicable dale), Goods and Services Tax (GST) and taxes collectad an
behalt of the third parties. Revenue Is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benafits will flow to the Group and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

The Group has adopted Ind AS 115, Revanua from Contracts with Customers, with effect from D1 April 2018, The group has adopled Ind AS
115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ effactive 1 April 2018. The group has elected the option of the modified retrospective
approach Group has applied the lollowing accounting policy for revenue recognition:

Revenue from sale of contracts for supply and installation of elevators, escalators and trav-o-lators.

Group recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on afive step model as setout in Ind AS 115;

Step 1. dentify the contract{s) with a custommer: A contract is delined as an agreemant between two or more parties that creates enforceable
rights and obligations and sets outtha criteria for svary contract that mustbe mat,

Step 2. Identify the performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in 2 contract with a customer to transler a
good or service to tha customer.

Step 3. Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of considaration to which Group expects to be entitied in
axchanga for transterring promised goods or services 1o a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parfias.

Step 4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one performance
obligation, Group will allocate the transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to
which Group expects to be entitied in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Group satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the lollowing criteria is met:

1. The customer simultaneocusly receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group's performance as the Group performs; or

2. The Group's performance creates or enfiances an assal thal the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced: or

3. The Group's performance does nof create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the entity has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.

Any costs incurred that do not contribute to satistying performance obligations are excluded from Group's input methods of revenue
recognition as the amounts are not reflective of our transferring control of the system to the customer. Significant judgment is required to
evaluate assumptions related to the amount of net contract revenues, including the impact of any sales incentives, royalties, and other
forms of variable consideration.

When Group satisfies a performance obligation by dalivering the promised goods or servicas it creatas a contract asset based on the
amount of consideration 1o be earned by the perfarmance. Where the amount of consideration received from a customer exceeds the
amount of revenue recognised this gives rise to a contract liabifity.

Advances from customers, prograss paymants, amount due from and dua 1o customers and retention money receivable.

Advances received from customers in respect of contracts are treated as liabilities and adjusted against progress billing as parterms of the
a5
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gantract,

Progress payments raceived are adjusted against amount receivabla from customers in respect of the contract work performed.

Amounts due from contract customers represents the gross unbilled amount expecled to be collected from customers for contract work
parformed till date. Itis measured at cost plus margin recognised till date less progress billings and recognised losses when incurred.

Amounis due to contract cuslomers represents the excess of progress billings over the revenus recognised (costs plus attributable margin)
for the contract work performed till date.

Amounts retained by the customers until the satistactory completion of the contracts are recognised as receivables.

Ravenue from construction and repair contracts is recognised on Percentage of Completion Method with reference to the stage of
completion of the contract activity at tha and of the reporting period. The stage of completion of a contract is determined as the proportion
that contract costs incurred for work performed up 1o the year end bear to the estimated total contract costs. Howaver, provisions are made
{or the entire loss on a contract irespectiva of the amount of work done.

When two or more revenue generating activities or deliverables are pravided undera single arrangemant, sach deliverable is considered to
be a separata unit of account and accountad for separataly. The allocation of consideration from a revenue arrangement to its separate
units of account s based on the relative fair value of each unit. If the fair value of the delivered item is not reliably measurable, then revenue
is allocated based on the difference between tha total arrangemeant consideration and the fair value of the undeliverad item. Undar
contracts for supplies and installation, the Group provides free service / maintenance fo its customers. Tha consideration received s
allocated betwean the equipment sale and service relative to the fair value of free service offered. The fair value of the free service is
deferrad and recognised as revenue on pro-rata basis over the contract period.

Revenue from Maintenance contracts is recognised on pro-rata basis over the contract period.

Revenue from the sale of raw materials and components, and sale of scrap are racognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the customer,

Price Adjustment Claims, if any, are recognised as income altar considering reasonable certainty of collection.

(e} Other income
Interest income from financial asset is recognised using the effective interest rate method. Tha effective interest rata is tha rata that exactly
discounts estimated future cash recaipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.
When calculating the sffective intaresi rate, the Group estimatas the axpected cash flows by considering all the contractual lerms of the
financial asset (forexample, prepayment, extension, call and similar optians) but does not consider the axpected credit lossas.

Dividends are recognised in consolidated statement of profil or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that
the economic hanefits associated with the dividend will fiow to the Group, and the amount of the dividand can ba measured reliably.

Recoveries from Group Companies include recoveries towards commeon facilities! resources and other support provided to such parties
which is recognised as per terms of agreemant.

(f) Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement
Freehold land is stated at cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are measured at historical costless depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure fhat is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when [t is probable that future economie benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carmmying amount of any componant accounted for as a separate
assetl is derecognised when replaced. The costs of the day-lo-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
consolidated statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on written down value method at the rates and in the manner prescribed under Schedule |l of
the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference lo the month of addition/installation/ disposal of assets,
except in case of assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less, which are depreciated fully in the year of acquisition. The Group has expensed all
tangible assats equal to or below Rs. 150,000 post April 1, 2017 in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, The Group has estimatec
the useful lives of assets equivalent to the useful lives prescribed in Schedule (o the Companies Act, 2013 as below:
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| Particulars Useful lives

| Buildings 30 years
Plant & equipment 15 years
Furniture & fittings 10 years
Elactrical installations 10 years
Computers 3 years
Vehidles 8- 10 ysars
Office equipments 5 years

The residual values ara not more than 5% of the original cosl of the assel. Depreciation methods, residual values and usetul lives are
reviewed, and adjusted it appropriate, at the end of each reporting pericd. An assel's carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is higher than its estimated recoverabla amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of a tangible ascet are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceads and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or expense inthe consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss..

Leaseholds improvements are amortised overthe primary lease period on Straight line basis.

Assats classified as held for sale. if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily through sale rather than through continuing use.
Such assats, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Losses on initial classification as
held for sale and subsaquant gains and losses on re-measurement are recognised in consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. Once
classified as held-for-sale they are no longer depreciated.

{g) Intangible assets
Intangible assels that ara acquired by the Group and have finite useful livas are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairmant losses.

Softwares purchased ara amortised over a period of 3to 5 years on straight lina basis.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or expansa in the consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss.
{(h) Impairment of non-financial assats :

Non-Financial assets are tested for impaimment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may notbe
recoverable. An impairment loss Is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The
recoverable amaunt is the higher of an asset's tair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assassing impairment,
assats are Grouped at the lowest Ieveis for which there are separately identiliable cash inflows which are largely indepandant of tha cash
inflows from other assets or Groups of assets (cash-generating units).

() Leases
Opening lease
As a Lessea, leasss in which significant portion of risks and rewards of ownership &re not transferred to the Group are classified as

operating lease.

Payments made under operating leases are charged o consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-fine basis over the lease
term uniess the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expacted
inflationary costincreases.

Leases are accounted as per Ind AS 116

The Group, as a lessee, recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the contract conveys tha right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period oftime inexchange for a consideration.

Assels taken on lsase are accountad as right-of-use assets and the corresponding lease liability is accounted atthe lease commeancement
date axcept for leases with a term of twelve months or less (shortterm leases) and leases of low value assels equal to or below Rs. 150,000.
For these short term and leases ol low value assels, the Group recognizes tha lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line
bagis ovar tha term of the lease.

The cost of the right-of-use assel shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lsase liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or bafore the commencement date. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencament date to tha end of lease term. The lease liabllity is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremantal borrowing
rates. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing tha carrying amount to reflect interest on the leasa liability, reducing the
carrying amount toreflect the lease payments made.

Leasa liability and Right of use assets have been separately presented in the Balance Shest and lease paymants have been classified as
financing cash flows. a7
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(i Employes benafits
1) Short term obligation
Short-term employee benefits are expansed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated raliably. Termination benafits are recognised as an expense as and when incurred,

iij Other long term employee benefit obligations

Compensated Absences

The liabilities for eamed leave and sick lsave are not expectad 1o be sattled wholly within 12 monthe after the end of tha period in which the
empioyess render the related sarvice. They are therafore measured as the prasent value of expected future payments to be made in
raspact of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of tha relatad obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjusiments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in consolidated Statement
of Profit or Loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabifities in the balance sheat if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settiement
for atleast twelve months after the reporting period, regardiess of when the actual settlement is axpected to occur.

iii) Post employment obligations

a) Defined contribution plans

Adefined contribiution plan is a post-ampioyment plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further amounts,

Superannuation Fund
The Group contributes to Superannualion Fund and has no further obligation beyond making its confribution. The Group's contributions to
tha above funds are charged to the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Erovident Fund

Contributicns 1o Provident Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme 1995 are made to Trust administered by the Group. The Group's lizbility
is actuarially determined (using the Project Unit Credit method) at the end of the year and any shortfall in the fund size maintained by the
Trustsatup by the Group, is additionally provided for in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Group provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the "Gratuity Plan") covering eligible employees in accordance with the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment of vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination
of employment. of an amount based on the respective employees’ salary and the tenure of employment. The Group's liabliity is actuarially
determined (using the Projacted Linit Credit method) atthe end of each year.

The Holding Company makes annual contribution to Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited Employees’ Gratuity Fund which in furn invests
in various parmissible investments. The scheme provides for lumpsum payment to vested employaes at retiremant, death while in
employment or on termination of employment as per Company's Gratuity Scheme. Vesting occurs on completion of five years. The defined
banefit plans ol the subsidiary are unfunded.

The liabiiity or asset (as applicable) recognised in the balance shest in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the
defined banefit obligation atthe end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assats [as applicable).

Changesin the present value of Ihe defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately
in consolidated statement of profit or loss as past service cosl,

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assels (as applicable). This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the consolidated statement of profitand loss.

The present value of the defined benelit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to markat
yields atthe end of the reporting pariod on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period
in which thay occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in relained earnings in the statement of changes in equity
and in tha balance sheet.
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iv) Termination benefits

Termination benafits in the nature of voluntary separation plan are recognised in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as and whan
incurred.

v} Share based payments

Share based compensation benefits are provided to employess by the Ultimate Holding Company, Otis Worldwide Corporation, United
States.

The fair value of options granted is recognised as an employee benefit expanses with a corresponding increase in equity as contribution
from the Ultimate Holding Company, Otis Worldwide Corporation, Uniled States. The lolal expense is recognised over the vesting period,
which is the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions ara to be satisfiad. At the end of each period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest based on the non-market vesting and service conditions. |t recognises the
impact of revision to original estimates, if any, in the consolidated statement of profitor loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

(k) Income Tax
Income tax expense comprisas current and deferred tax. It s recognised in consolidated statemant of profit or loss except to the extent that
itrelates items recognised dirsctly in equity or in cther comprehensive income.
Current Tax
The income tax expensa or credit for the period is the 1ax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income
tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assels and liabilities attributable to temporary differances and to unused
tax losses, it any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantivaly anacted at the end of the reporting period
in the country where the Group operates and generales taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respec! to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject lo interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expecled lo be paid to the tax authorities.

Currant tax assets and tax liabilities are offsat where the antity has a legally enforceable right to offset and Intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the assel and settle the liability simultanaously.

Deferred Tax

Deterrad income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statemants. Deferrad income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been anacted or substantizlly enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset Is realised or the deferred incometax fiability is settlsd.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are recognised only if it is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those lemporary differences and losses,

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between tha carrying amount and tax bases of investments in
subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements whera the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the
temparary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments in
subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are ofset when there is a legally enforceable right to olfeet current fax assets and liabilities and when the
deferrad tax balances relate 1o the same taxation autharity.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates fo items
recognised in other comprehensive incoma or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred lax assets are racognized for all deductible temporary differencas and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable
amounis will be available to ulilize those temporary differences and losses.

{I} Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Pravisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic banafits will ba required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amouni ol the obligation. a0
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Provisions are measurad at the presant value, wharever Group can estimate the time of settlement, of management’s best estimate of the
expenditura requirad to settle the prasant obligation al the end ol the reporting period. The increase in the provisions due to passage of time
is recognised as inferest expense.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly with in the control of the Group or a present
obligation that arisas from past evenis where it is either not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to or a reliable
estimate of the amount can not be made,

Wherethe likelihood of outfiow of resources is ramote, no provision or disclosure as specified in Ind AS -37 - "Provision, contingent liabilities
and contingent assetls® is made.

Cantingent assets are not recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

{m) Segment reporting

in)

fo)

tr)

The Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating resulls ol its business segmernts separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource aliocation and performance assessment, Segment performance is avaluated based on profit or loss and
is measurad consistently with profil or loss in the financial statements. Cperating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the CODM.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss tor the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average numberof equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shara, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholdars and the
weighted average number of shares oulstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash and cash equivalents

Forthe purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash flows, Cash and cash equivalent comprise of cash/ cheques on hand and at banks
including short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
and bank overdrafts.

Investments

Investments in subsidiary and associate are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment
exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately 1o its recovarable amount. On disposal of
investments in subsidiary / associate, the difference between net disposal proceads and the carrying amounts are recognised in the
consolidated Statemant of Profit and Loss. Upon first-time adoption of Ind AS, the Group has elected to measure its investments in
subsidiary and associate at the Previous GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on the date of transitionto Ind AS i.e., April 1, 2015.
Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend daclared, being appropriataly authorised and no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or
before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

Measurameant of fair value .
Group measures certain financial instruments, such as derivatives, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid io transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurament date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the lransaction to sell the asset or
transtar the liability takes place either;

A. Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
B. Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Tha principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by Group. The fair value of an assat or a liabiiity Is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the assat or liability, assuming that market participants acl in thelr economic
best inferast.

Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and lorwhich sufficiant data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assats and liabilities for which lair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as under, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as awhole;

A. Lavel 1 -Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets foridentical assets or liabilities.
B. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest lavel input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly

observable.
C. Lavsl 3 - Valuation techniques forwhich tha lowast lavel input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on & racurring basis, Group determines whether translers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as awhola) at the end of each reporting pariod.
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(s} Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the consolidated financial statements and Notes have been rounded oft to the nearest Rupees in lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule |11, unless otherwise statad.

4. Property, plants and equipment

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation | Net Block
Description Asat Asat As at Fortha | Deductions) |  Asst | Asat
April 1,20z | Additions [ Decuctions | waron 87,2022 | Apdl 1, 2021 yoar | Adjustments | March 31,2002 | March 31,2022
Freahold land 250 i} = 250 | A : = ; 250
Buildings 5170 21 4 §.1a7 2171 282 ] 2.460 2677
Leasehold improvemants Fal:} " 146 50 532 56 135 453 138
Plant and squipmants 4703 254 174 4,783 27 309 124 3,048 1737
Furriture and fixtures 167 a5 - 202 128 16 - 145 57
Electrical installations 243 - - 283 240 12 . 252 41
Compurers 625 208 13 an 189 |+ 472 12 629 282
\ahicles B - * § 4 - - ] 1
Office equipments 351 3 13 1 294 13 12 o1 40
Total = 12230 533 350 12,51 &310 1,256 s 1,290 5.2
Capital Work-in-progress | o e 503 260 3 = 1A P
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation | Met Block
Description Asat . hs at Asat Forthe | Deductions’ Asat | Asat
April1,2020 | Additions | Deductions | ygaroh3qzo21 | Aprl1,2020 | yesr | Adjustmenis | March 31,2021 | March 31, 2021
Freehold land 250 i 250 . ; = . 290
Buldings 5,122 - 2 5,120 1,860 31z 1 2171 2,848
Leasehold Improvements Bt k! 13 716 488 56 12 532 184
Plant and equipments 4,842 103 42 4703 2317 479 25 am 1.982
Furniture and fixtures 192 . 25 167 137 15 23 129 3B
Electrical instaliations 294 . 1 293 225 16 1 240 53
Computers 100 526 1 625 B2 &7 - 168 458
Vehicles 16 - i 5 12 1 9 4 1
Office equipments a2 - i1 351 270 x| 9 204 57
Total 11,669 687 106 12.230 5,301 939 50 5,310 5,820
Capital Work-in-progress e ™ 652 n - aK . #
Ageing of Capital Work-in-progress as on 31st March 2022
Amounts in Capital work-in-progress
Particulars
Less than one year | 1-2years | 2-3years | More than 3 years Total
(1) Projects in progress 260 - - 260
{il) Projects temporarily suspended . = 2
Total 260 - - - 260
Ageing of Gapital Work-in-progress as on 31st March 2021
Amounts in Capital work-in-progress
Particulars
Less than one year | 1-2years | 2-3years | More than 3 years Total
(i} Projects in prograss 91 - : = 9N
(i) Projects temporarily suspended s =
Total ) - - - 21
5. Intangible assels
Gross Block Accumulate Amortisation Net Biock
Deseriplion As at As at Asal For the Asat ks ot
april1, 2021 | Addfons | Deduotons | yuon3i o022 | Apl1,2021 |  year | PeAUCUONS |ygrch 3, 2022 March 31, 2022
Saftwara 168 | - | 1629 856 2 1,183 418
Tatal 1,628 k 1,60 56 ki) 1,188 6
Baaer Govelipment - o | o . . a
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Gross Block Acoumuiate Amortisation Nel Bilock
Description As ol As at s atl | For the As al As st
e April 1,2000 |  Addiions | Deductions | ygron 3y, 2021 | Apeii1,2020 | year | Deductions |wsch 3y 2021 | Mareh 31, 2021
Software M5 | 0™ - 1629 540 | 316 : B56 [E]
Total : 1,948 o - 1 | . 8 : ™ m
Intangible asssts . . - = =il Z i v
under developrent |

Ageing of Intangible assets under development as on 31st March 2022
Amounts in Intangible assets under development

PayRnaia Less than one year | 1-2years | 2-3years | More than 3 years Total
(i) Projects in progress ar . - - 87
{ii) Projects temporarily suspended : . = 5
Tolal 87 - = - 87

Ageing of Intangible assets under development as on 31st March 2021
Amounts in Intangible assets under development

i R Less than one year | 1-2years | 2-3years | More than 3 years Total
(i) Projects in progress - - - -
{il) Projects tempararily suspended - -
Total - = = - =
6. Assets held for sale
As al As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Building (Net block) : 10

- 10

The directors of the Company had decided to sell the Godown No. 12 & 13, garage no. 1 located at Seeta Mahal Co-op Housing Sociaty Limited,
Mumbai 400028 in the Board meeting held on August B, 2018. These assets were not s0id during the current year hence, the Company has

transferred back these lo Froperty, Plant and Equipmant.

7. Right of use sssels
Movements during the year

~ Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation i
Description | gaiance as at Balance | gyiance as at Byote L mal
Additions | Deductions asat Far tha ag ot
Apitd, SR} March 31,2002 | AP, 2021 - mfm': March 11,2022 WA
Leazshald bulldings 4307 1.3 456 5262 2,613 1.166 287 3512 1.750
Leasahold \Vehiches 582 21 58 738 3248 147 2 44 52
Leasehold Oiffice 142 45 7 180 B4 3 b g6 &4
Bgupments
Total . sm 1,640 [ 5,29 5005 1M 7] 15 218
Movements during the year
' ~ Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation Tr—
Description | peisnce s at| Balance Balance as st . Balnce .l
Additions | Deductions 86 Al Forthe year | Doductions a5 at
Apr81, 2020 March31, 2001 | APl T 20N March 31, 2021 SRONE, S
Leasshoid buildings 4287 1o - 4387 1274 158 - 2613 1784
Lemsahold Vehicles 585 21 24 582 154 186 12 iz 254
Leasehald Oftice 156 10 M4 | 142 i 4 " 6 78
equipments
Total 5.028 L L] s 1466 1,565 . ] 1.005 2118
Noles:

() The Group incurred Rs. 188 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 297 lakhs) towards axpensss relating to short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets. Interest on lease liabilities is Rs. 338 lakhs (pravious year 333 |akhs) for the year.

(i) Title deeds of iImmovable properties not held in name of the Company:
The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Group is the lessee and the lease agreemants are duly

executed infavour of the lessee), as disclosed in note(s) to the financial statements, ara hald inthe name of tha Group.

(iif) Valuation of PPE, intangible asset and investment propenty:
The Group has not revalued ils property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during tha current or

102 previous year.
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8 (a)

& (b)

10

Loans - Non-Current As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecured, considered good:
Loans to amployees 52 5
Unsecured, considered good:
Loans to related parties
Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited 2450 -
2,502 51
Details of Loans to Related Parties
As al Rate of R able
Particulars March 31, 2022 Purpose Dot % | o ot Bafare
Olis Global Services Cantre Privale Limited Project financing and 725 31-Dec-26
working capital
Loans - Current As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecured, considered good:
Loans to related parties
Otis Global Services Centre Privata Limitad - 2,450
Loans to employees 55 47
55 2,497
Details of Loans to Related Parties L
As at Rate of e
Particulars March 31, 2021 Purpony interest % | on or before
Otls Global Services Centre Private Limited Project financing and 11.25 31-Dec-21
working capital
Othar financial assets (non current) As al As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecured, considered good
Sacurity daposits 758 762
Long-term Deposits with bank with maturity period more than 12 months 18 12
Interesl accrued on deposits, Loans and advances 1 -
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Security deposits 70 70
Less: Provision for expected credit loss (70) (70)
7T 775
Deferred tax assets (Net) As at As at
[Refar note 43D0] March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred tax assets
Pravision for expectad cradil loss 2,260 2,586
Provision for compensaied absances and gratuity 1,341 1,358
Provision for product upgradation - 13
Disallowances under Section 40(a) of the Income tax Act, 1961 a8 29
Depreciation and amortisation 293 181
Pravision for contingency 2,008 2,336
Provision for loreseeable losses on contracts 1.320 1,134
Mark to market adjustment on derivative contracts a3 33
Others 27 -
Deferred tax assets 7,380 7,740
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11 Income fax assets (net)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advance income lax 15 .37
Provision for tax - (33.480)
15 837
12 Current tax assets (net) As st As ot
[Refer Note 3 {k}l March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advance income tax 47 886 6.318
Pravision for tax (44,018) (5,700
3,868 618
13 Other non-current assets As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecured, considerad good
Capilal advances 9 9
Prepaid expenses 83 73
Balances with governmenl aulhorities 6,223 6,539
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Balances with Government Authorities 1,450 1,313
Less: Impairmenl loss allowanca {1,450) (1,.313)
6,425 6,621
14  Inventories (at lower of cost or nel realisable value) As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Raw materials:
Componenls and Spares [including Components In-transit 24774 15,867
Rs. 6,294 lakhs (March 31, 2021: Rs. 5,032 lakhs])
24,774 15,867

During the year, the Group has writtan down inventories by Rs. 42 lakhs (Pravious Year Rs. 98 lakhs) in respect of pravision for slow moving
and obsolete items. These are recognisad as an expense during the year,

Details of Inventory
Following the industry pattern, the group considers an Elevator as produced whan total components comprising complete elevators are
dispatched from the shipping depariment. Accordingly, thera Is no closing stock of goods produced as of March 31, 2022 and March 31,

2021,
15 (a) Trade receivables - non current As at As at
March 31, 2022 — March 31, 2021
considered good-Unsecured 226 247
226 217
15 {b) Trade receivables - current
As at As al
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
considered good-Unsecured” 41,855 40,117
Trade Receivables - credit impaired 8,919 8.302
48,774 48,419
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts {6.913) {8,302)
41,855 40,117

* This includes amount receivable from related parties As. 516 lakhs (March 31, 2021 : Rs. 321 lakhs) Refernote 44.
The Group's exposure to credit and currency risks, and loss allowances related fo trade receivables are disclosed in Note 42,
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1€

17

Aging of trade recaivables: As al 31 March 2022

et Bk Outstanding for following periods from due dale ol pay t
Particulars Unbillad than | 6 months ] ‘than
not dus 'im” o b= fnine 1-2 yoars | 2-3 yeors ;":”" Total
e g Peconanien= || ages| 2w 30346 | 2577 | 20 584 42,050
Undisputed Trade Racalvables -
which have significant Inoreasa in - o
credil rigk
Uml. o T"'d'l recelvable - 793 572 1,138 1,540 2752 | 6,795
g::?;um Tr:::;mvm - 4 5 51 11 a1
Disputed Trade receivables — which
Fave significant incraase in crédit =
risk
m Trado recaivables — cradit = = . 1 6 . 59 124
Toltal 3,286 2,883 31,143 3,155 3,518 2,203 2811 48,000
Aging of trade receivables: As at 31 March 2021
o Bt Outstanding for following periods from due dale of payment
Particulars Unbilled it Less than | 6 months More than
not due 6 M —1ymar 1-2 years | 2-3 years 3 years Total
gy ecaee= | 7ok | aues 30057 2158| 3 748 40,254
Lindisputed Trade Racaivables —
which have significant increase in -
it risk
ﬂ%;’”a WOwEe- 127 1,175 730 1,676 1,893 2385 | 8,207
mm‘mmm . 1, 18 & 51 8 80
Disputed Trade recewvabies — which
have significant increase in cradi =
ik
o TH WA 1 1 27 35 31 95
Total 704 3,592 31,281 | 2805 5075 2722 45,696
Cash and Cash equivalents
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balances with banks
- |n Current accounts 10,646 6,483
- Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 42 B67 44 097
Cheques on hand 25 449
53,538 50,629
Bank balances other than above
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Earmarked balances:
Unpaid dividend accounts * 416 388
Deposit with banks [towards security deposit 358 354
against sales tax and other matiers] - -

“The Holding Company can utilise this balance only towards settiement of unclaimed dividend.
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18  Other financial assets - Current

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Receivables from related parties (Refer note 44)
Interest accrued o loans
Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited - 254
Other recelvables® 919 483
Other recsivables - Unsscured considared Iﬂ“
Deposits 388 643
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 128 126
Advance to Employees 188 -
Derivative nol designated as hedges- Foreign exchange 71 41
forward contracts
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Security deposits 568 606
Less: Impairment loss allowance (568) {(60G)
1,694 1,547

* This includes amount receivable from relaled parties Rs. 763 lakhs (Previous Year Rs.452 lakhs). (Refer note 44).
19  Other currenti asseis

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Prepaid expenses 548 510
Advance to employees 3 2
Advance to suppliers 3z7 394
Balances with Government Authorities 1.876 Tie
Less: Impairment loss allowance (4) (4)
1.872 768
Contract Work-In-Progress (Refer Note 53) 1,07.016 62,896
Less: Aggregate amount of progress billings {96,090) (76,976)
10,926 5,820
13,674 7,584
20 Equity share capital
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Authorised
15,000,000 (Pravious Year 15,000,000) equity 1,500 1,500

shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up
11,808,222 (previous year - 11, 808,222) equity 1,181 1.181
sharas of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

) 1,181 1,181
{a) Reconcilistion of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the and of the reporting period
____Asal March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,18,08,222 1,181 1,18,08,222 1.181
Additions / deletions during the year - = & 2
Balance as at the end of the year ~1,18,08,222 1,181 1,18,08,222 1181

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Holding Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per equity share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per shara hald. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Genera
Meeting, except in case ofinterim Dividend. In the event of liquidation, tha equity shareholders are eligible to raceive the remaining assats o
the Holding Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
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(c) Shares held by the holding company

(d)

(e)

21

As at As at
Relaionalep March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
11,598,619 equity shares Helding Company 1,160 1,160
{Previous Year: 11,599,819 equity shares)
are held by Otis International Asia Pacific Pvi. Lid. * 1,160 1,160
* Nama changed from United Technologies South Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. wef Juna 29, 2020.
List of shareholders holding more than 5% shares as at the Balance Sheet date:
As at As al
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Name of the MNumber of Number of

Shareholders shares % holding preesiind % holding

Otis Intemnational

Asiailiadﬁcm Led. * 1,15,89,818 98.24% 1,1589,818 98.24%
* Name changed from United Technologles South Asia Pacific Ple. Lid. w.e.l. June 29, 2020
List of shares held by promolers as at the Balance Sheet date:

As at March 31, 2022
Name of the Shareholders Number of shares | % of total shares | % change during the year
Otis International Asia Pacific Ple. Lid. 1,159,819 DA 24% -
As at March 31, 2022
Name of the Shareholders Number of shares | % of total shares | % change during the year
Otis International Asia Pacific Pte. Lid. 1,15,89,818 98.24% -

On April 3, 2020, Otis Worldwide Corporation ("OWC"), a company incorporated in United Stales of America was listed on The New York
Stock Exchange. Reorganisation has been made in the United Technologies Carporation Inc., United States [UTC) and OWC has become
the ultimate holding company of Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited. Since then, UTC has become the former ultimate holding company

and Is nolonger the ultimate holding company.

OTHER EQUITY

Capital redemption reserve
Geaneral reserve

Relzined eamings

ESOP resarve

a. Capital raedemption reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the yaar

Balance as at the end of the year

b. General reserve
Balance as at the baginning of the year

Balance as at the end of the year

c. Retained earnings
Balance as at the beginning of the year
Add: Profit for the year

items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained eamings
- Re-measurements of post employment benefit obligation (net of tax)
- Exchange differences of forelgn operations (net of tax)

- Dividend (Refer note 47)
Balance as at the end of the year

As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
73 i3

1.759 1.759
18,063 19,376
2,604 2,368
22,589 23,596
73 73

73 73

1,769 1.758
1,759 1,759
18,376 21.076
14, 642 16,375
(17) (363)

3 .

15,841 17,712
18,063 19,376
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23

25

d. Employees Share Option Plan (ESOP) reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,388 2,088
Add: Additions during the year {Refer Note 52) 308 280
Balance as al the end ol the year 2,694 2,388

22,589 23,596

*Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company.
Lease Liabilities- Non-current

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Lease Liabilities 1,332 7497
P 1,332 797
Other non-current liabllities As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advance service and maintenance billing 1,785 2514
Deferred Revenue for Elevator Contracts towards Service and Maintenance 415 31'{ -
2,210 2,81
Provisions - Nan-Current
As at Asg at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Employee benefits (Refer note 33)
Provision far gratuity 59 52
Cther provisions
Provisian for confingency 7.579 9,282
8,038 9,334

Provislon for contingency (Refer note 41):

Provisions for contingencies represents estimates made for probabla llabilities arising from pending matters pending with various tax
authorities. These are reviewed on an yearly basis including obtalning legal opinions where necassary. Outflow with regards 1o tha said
matters depends on exhaustion ol remedies available to the Company under the law, and hance the Company is not able to reasonably
assess the timing of the outflow,

Provision for product upgradation (Refer note 29):

Provision for product upgradation includes free product upgrade to be provided to the customers to enhance satety, quality and
maintenance of elevators. The amount is determined based on the estimated cost of material and labour to be incurred on the affected units.
Provision for foreseeable losses on contracts (Refer note 29) :

Provision for foreseeable lossas represents eslimates made for foresesabls losses on contracts. Qutflow with regard to the said matters
depends on the stage of the Conltract andlapse of time and hence, the Group is not able to reasonably ascartain the time of outflow.

Movement in provisions
| Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021 |
[ | Provision for [ Provision for
puiiors "B Uty IR e | oy | "R
| Npgvaon | | encontracts | Uperadation | | Eﬁiﬂﬂ'ﬂ‘
Opening Balance 52 8282 | 4,560 13 | 12,016 | 4 BE5
Pravision recognised during the year . 670 | 3,105 : 1,556 2526 |
Provision utllised during the year (8)| (662) | - | 61) | (25) - |
Provision reversals/wrilten back (d4) {1,311)| (2.420) | - | (4.265) (2.831)
;d:U"nQu"ﬂ_fEEr e | e N__ e __! — I ———=—lil (el
|Closing Balance - 7.979 5245 | 82 9,282 4,560
Lease Liabilities- Current o o
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Lease Liabilities 1,101 1,454
1,101 1,454
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26 Trade payables

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade payabies to related parties (Refer note 44) 22,529 16,888
Trade Payable - Others
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 45) 2,250 2,639
- Total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and smail entarprises 23,954 16,944
49,073 36,471

The Group's exposure 1o currency and liquidity risks related to rade payables
is disclosed in note 42

Aging of trade payables: As a1 31 March 2022

Particulars Unbilled Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due
Provision Less than 1 year | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than 3years | Total
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises . E 2430 60 55 5 2,550
and small entarprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than | 7,368 | 15,202 22,240 1,092 63 557 46,523
micro enterprises and small enlerprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises i 3 [ 5 s
and small enterprisas
Disputed dues of creditors other than n i - .
micro enterprises and small enterprises
7,369 15,202 24,670 1,152 118 562 49,073
Aging of trade payables: As at 31 March 2021
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of i
e Unbilled | Not Due . s
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than Jyears | Total
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises . - 2,562 65 B 7 2,639
and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditars other than | 2,085 - 30,423 E65 ag2 257 33,832
micro enterprises and small anterprisas
Disputed dues of micro enterprises ; q
and small enterprises
Disputed dues of craditors other than i . :
micro enterprises and small enterprises
2,005 E 32,985 730 397 264 36,471
27 Other financial liabilities
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Capital creditors 162 162
Unpaid dividends * 416 388
Temporary overdraft with banks 3 2
Salarias, wages and bonus payable 3,047 2,937
Derivative not designated as hedges - foreign 203 172
axchange forward contracts 3,831 3,661

* During the current year, the Holding Company has paid unpaid dividend for financial year 2013-14 to Investor Education and

Protection Fund (*IEFF") within thirty days of such amounts becoming due to be credited to the [EPF as prescribed under Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Declaration and Payment ol Dividend) Rules, 2014 as amanded along with form No. IEFF-1 and was required to
upload the shareholders details of the unclaimed dividend amount within seven cays of the filing of the said IEPF-1. Due to technical
glitches on the IEPF portal, the Holding Company was not able to upload the shareholders detalls within the stipulated period. As a
result, the deposited amount was retumed to the Holding Company on the seventh day of filing the IEPF-1. Therefors, tha Holding

Company had to re-file the form and could complete all the requisite formalities atter the dua data.
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28 Other current liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advancas from customers 9,867 5,743
Advance service and mainienance billing 10,214 10,586
Statutory liabilities * 1802 1,264
Invoices raised in respect of incomplete contracts 157,781 151,72
Less: Adjusted against aggregated amount of cost incurred
and recognised profits (less recognised losses) 1,156,644 1,15.287
42 147 36,440
Deferred Revenus for elevator contracts for service and maintenance 1,772 1,364
65,802 55,403
“Statutory liabilities includes below break up:
Goods and Services Tax, Sales and Service Tax 163 248
Tax deducted and tax collected at source 1238 636
Provident fund and family pansion scheme 368 342
Employees state insurance 4 <
Others (Labour welfare fund and Profession tax) 29 34
1,802 1,264
29 P ions - Current
v As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provision for foreseesble losses on contracts [Refer Note 24] 5,245 4,560
Provision for product upgradation [Refer Nota 24) - 52
Employee benefils (Refer note 33):
Provision for gratuity 681 1.046
Provision for compensated absences 4,676 4,376
10,602 10,034
30 Revenue from operations
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Contract Revenue :
Coniracts for supply and installation of elevators, escalators and trav-o-lators 1,14,755 99,256
Income from modernization and repairs 16,281 13,196
Income from mainlenance sarvices 63,31 57.863
Other operating revenues :
Sale of raw materials and components Ir "
Sale of scrap 344 694
1,94,728 1,71,009
31 Other income
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest income:;
= Deposits with banks 1,408 1,286
- Income tax refund 1 654
- Loans to related parties {Refer nole 44) 2581 276
- Dthers kg 5
Provision for Contingency no longer required written back (net) (Refer note 24) 641 2,709
Provisions writlen back 449 [
Liabilities no longer requirad written back 189 -
Recoveries of expenses from related parties 1,160 781
Unwinding of interest on deposits / retention money / employee loans 64 108
Profit on sale | disposal of property, plant and equipment = 19
Provision for product upgradation no longer required 44 -
written back (net) (Refer note 24 and 29)
Interest Income over the Security deposits = 1
Bad debls recovery 23 5
Debts recovered = 47
Others 252 263
110 4,516 6,160
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32 Cost of material consumed

Raw malerial: components and spare parts

Opening sfock
Add: Purchases during the year
Less: Closing stock

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages, allowances, bonus and banefits
Contribution to Provident and other funds

Contribution to Superannuation Scheme

Contribution to Gratuity Fund (refer note below)
Contribution to Employass’ State Insurance and Employess’
Depaosit Linked Insurance Scheme

Share-based payment (o employees (Refer Note 52)
Workmen and staff wellare expenses

Defined Contribution Plans.

) Superannuation Fund

Amounl recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Employers' Contribution to Superannuation

i}  Provident Fund

As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

15,867 19,220

1,08,776 ao,711

24774 15,867

99,869 B4,064

As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

35,120 32,049

1,712 1.541

195 188

837 752

38 38

306 200

a7z 220

39,178 i

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

195 188

1485 188

The Group has an obligation to fund any shortfall on the yleld of the trust's investments over the administered interest rates on an
annual basis. Thesa administered rates are determined annually predominantly considering the social rather than economic factors
and in most cases the actual return eamed by The group has bean higher in the past years. Tha actuary has provided a valuation for
provident fund liabilities on the basis of guidance issued by Actuarial Society of India and based on the below provided assumptions

thereis no shortfall as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively.

The details of fund and plan asset position are given balow:

Funded Plan
Particulars Amat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Plan assets at period end, at fair value 44 342 41,500
Present value of berefil obligation al year end (44,342) {41,500)
Assel recognized in balance sheet = =

The plan assels have been primarily invested in government securities.

Assumptions used in determining the present value obligation of the interest rate guarantee under the Deterministic Approach:

Funded Plan
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Government of India (GOI) bond yield 6.98% 6.44%
Remaining term to maturity of portfolio 6 yaars B years
Expacted guarantead interast rate - First year 8.10% 8.50%
- Thereafter 8.10% B.50%

The Group contributed Rs. 1,712 [akhs and Rs. 1,541 lakhs to the provident fund during the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31,
2021, respactivaly and the same has been recognised in the Consolidatad Statement of Profit and Loss under the head Employees

Benefil Expenses.

it
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i Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity
A) The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the vear are as lollows:
Funded Plan Unfunded Plan
Particulars Present Value of | Fair Value of Plan | Net defined beneafit | Present Value of
Obligation Asseis (assat) liability Ohbligation
Balance as on March 31, 2021 11,994 10,853 1,041 57
Interest cost 7T 702 (5321 4
Current service cost 757 i 757 7
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 1,528 vo2 826 11
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Qbligations - Due to 7 i 7 3
Change in Demographic Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to (418) i (418) (2)
Change in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Chligations - 105 2 105
Oue 1o Experience
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on plan assets - (3230) 330 .
Total amount recognised in other (304) (330) 26 (2)
comprehensive income
Contributions by employer = 1,218 (1,218) -
Benafit Paid (808) (808) B i1
Balance as on March 31, 2022 12,410 11,735 675 85
Fundead Plan Unfunded Plan
Particulars Present Yalue of | Fair Value of Plan | Net defined benefit | Present Value of
Obligation Assets (asset) liability Obligation
Balance as on March 31, 2020 10,894 10,141 753 48
Interest cost 743 692 51 3
Current service cost 681 i 691 7
Total amount recognisaed in profit or loss 1,434 692 742 10
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due lo 280 280 6
Change in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - (127) {127)
Due 10 Experience
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on plan assets (323) 323 -
Total amount recognised in other 153 (323 476 6
comprehensive income
Contributions by employar . 830 (930} =
Benefit Paid {487) (487) - 18)
Balance as on March 31, 2021 11,994 10,953 1,041 57
B} The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and
unfunded plans as balow: Funded Plan Unfunded Plan
Particulars As at As at As at As at
i March 31, 2022| March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Present Value of funded obligation as at the year end (12,410) (11,094) (65) (57)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the year end 11,735 10,853 - -
Funded Status (675) (1,041) (65) (67
Prasent Value of unfunded Obligation as at the year end - -
Unfunded Net Liability recognised in Balance Sheet (675) (1,041) (65) 57)
C) Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet
’ Funded Plan Unfunded Plan
Particulars As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021| March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year {12,410) (11,594) (65) (57)
Fair value of plan assets al the end of the year 11,735 10,953 : S
(Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet |675) {1,041) {65) {57
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D) Actuaral assumptions
Valuation In respect of Gratuity has been carried oul by Bn independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date, based on the
following assumplions:
Funded Plan Unfunded Plan
As at As at As al As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Discount rate (per annum) 5.98% 6.44%: 7.14% 6.34%
Rate of increass in Salary 9.00% 9.00% B.00% 8.00%
Rate ol Return on Plan Assets 5.98%. 6.44% - -
Rale ol Employes Tumover 5.50% 5.50% 10% 10%
Expected Futura Service (in year's) 10 10 7.3 73
Mortality Rate During Employment | Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives |Indian Assured Lives| Indian Assured Lives
Modality 2012-14 | Mortality (2006-08) | Mortality 2012-14 | Monality (2006-08)
{Urban) Ultimate (Ultimate) Ultimate
-The discount rates refiects the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the Balance Sheet date for the astimated
term of the abligation.
- The sstimates of fulure salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors such as supply and demand and the employment market
E) Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relavant actuarial assumplions, holding other assumptions
constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Funded Plan
impact on defined benefit obligation of Gratuity (Amounts)

As at March 31, 2022 As al March 31, 2021
Increasa in rata Decreasa in rate Increase in rate Dacraase in rate
Digcount Rate [0.5 % movement) (360) 385 (368) aw
Compensation levels (0.5 % movement) 376 (355) 380 (359)
Employee turnover (0.5 % movement) {52) 55 (85) 6B
Unfunded Plan

Impact on defined benefit obligation of Gratuity (Amounts)

As at March 31, 2022

Increase in rate

Decreasa in rate

As at March 31, 2021

Increase In rate

Decreasa in rate

Discount rate (1% movemeant) (61) 70 (54) 81
Compensation levels (1% movament) 61 (70) 81 (54)
Employee turnover (-/+50%) (64) 68 {55) B0

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligations as
aresult of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

The above sensktivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
dafined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when
calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the consolidated balance sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in
preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change as comparadio the previous year.
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F) The major categories of plan assets for gratuity are as follows:

Gj

H)

1)

J)

114

Funded Plan
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amount % Amount %
Debts Instruments:
State Governmenl Securities ] : * ;
Corporate Bonds = s 7 :
Investment Funds:
Insurance managed funds 11,735 100 10767 ]
Others:
Cash and cash equivalents (net) - 185 2
Total 11,735 100 10,953 100
. As at As al
Becogriead Sader: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provisions - Non-Current [Refer Note 24] a9 52
Provisions - Currant [Retfar Note 28] 681 1,046
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Expected gratuity contribution for the next year 1,226 1,146

Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 8 years (March 31, 2021 - 8 years). The expected maturity analysis
of undiscounted gratuity is as follows:

Funded Plan

Particulars Ln:;gran EE“g';,m 2:;55 Total

March 31, 2022

Defined benefit abligation (gratuity) 1,885 5,505 14,278 21,648

March 31, 2021

Defined benefit obligation (gratuity) 1,305 5319 13,634 20,258

Unfunded Plan

Particuiars Lmien | e | Owed Tota

Mareh 31, 2022

Defined benefit obligation {gratuity) 8 30 32 68

March 31, 2021

Defined benefit obligation (gratuity) 26 134 160
Risk axposure
Through its defined banefit plans, The group Is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below:
Asset Volatility

The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to market yiald of Government securities as at the Balance
Sheetdats; if plan asset underperform this yiald, this will create a deficit. Most of the plan asset investments is in fixed income securities
with high grade and in Government of India securities, Group Gratuity Scheme of Life Insuranca Corparation af india, Public Sector
Undertaking Bonds, Special Deposit Scheme and Other Securities. These are subject to interest rate risk and the funds manages
Interest rata risk. The group has a risk management strategy where the aggregate amount of risk exposure on a portfolio level is
maintained al a fixed range. Any deviations from the range are corrected by rebalancing the portiolio. The management intends to
maintain the above investment mix inthe continuing years.

Changes in yields

A decreasa in yields of plan assets will increase plan liabilities, although this will be partially offset by an increase in the value of the
plans’holdings.
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) The liability for compensated absences as at year end Is Rs. 4,676 lakhs (March 31. 2021 - Rs. 4,376 lakhs). (Refer note 29).

34 Finance costs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest an Micro and Small Emerprises (Refer note 45) 71 85
Interest on Leasa Liability 338 333
409 398
35 Depreciation and amortisation expense
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deprecialion of property, plant and aquipment (Owned Assels) 1,256 999
Depreciation of Right of Use assats 1,371 1,565
Amartisation of intangible assets az7 316
A 2,954 2,880
36 and other axpen
DRSS - Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Consumption of stores and consumables 1.229 861
Packing and forwarding charges 5,251 3,388
Repairs and maintenance:
- Buildings 286 257
- Planl and machinery 172 104
- Vehicles 20 18
- Others 831 6BE
Rent 198 297
Rates and taxas 350 229
Insurance 1,070 Bdg
Power and fuel aro 284
Expenses on contracts for installation/ sarvice 7322 5905
Advertising, publicity and sales promotion 167 a2
Commission 1,403 1,326
Commission to Non-Executive Directors 20 15
Rovalties (Refer note 44) 6,535 5,898
Communication costs 803 741
Travelling and conveyance 1,508 1,299
Printing and slationery 148 110
Legal and prolessional charges [Refer note (i) below] 2,556 2112
Housekeeping expensas 3 1
Systam and software mainlenance expenses {Refer note 44) 2,489 2308
Management fees (Refer note 44) 2,178 904
Bad trade receivables and other financial assels written off 1,154 1,144
Less: Withdrawn from provision for expected credil loss (B39) (766)
315 378
Bad non-financial assels written off 34
Less: Withdrawn from provision fior expectad credit loss - (3)
- N
Provision for expected credil loss and other financial asseis - 2212
Directors’ fees & 5
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility activities 476 477
[Refer Note (i) below)
Loss on sale / disposal of proparty, plant and equipment (net) 9 -
Doubtful Debts - 9
Lees on fluctuation in foreign exchange (nef) B74 896
Miscellaneous expenses 362 112
36,974 31,906
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{i) Legal and professional charges includes auditors' remuneration (net of taxes, where applicable):

For statutory audit 57 ER
For tax audit 7 6
For other services 1 1
Haimbursemant of expenses 1 B

86 65

*  Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Group.

{ii) Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses :
{a) Gross amount required to be spent by the group during the year was Fs. 476 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 477 Lakhs).
(b) Amount spant during the year on:

Particulars e w the Yet to be pald Total
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset : . =
(i) On purposes cther than (i) above Rs. 476 lakhs s NIL RS 476 lakns
(Previous Year Rs. 477 | (Previous Year Nil) {Previous Year Rs, 477
lakhs) lakhs)

The areas for CSA aclivities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care
and renhabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects.

Particulars Year ended Y ear ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(i) The amount of shortfall at the end of the year out of the amount required NIL NIL
to be spent by the Company during the year:
{il) The total of previous years’ shortfall amounts: NIL NIL
i} The reason for above shortfalls by way of a note. NIL NIL
37 Earnings per share
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit attributable 1o the owners of the Company 14,642 16,375
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares of 1,18,08,222 1,18.08,222
Rs. 10 each during the year
Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) 124.00 138,67
Nominal Value of an Equity Share 10 10

The Holding Company does not have any outstanding potential equity shares. Cansequently, the basic and the diluted earnings per share
ramainthe same.

38 Leases: Maturity Profile

Particulars I.a;u ygrm Ba'tmenw"_laud 5 Over 5 years
March 31, 2022

Repayment of lease |iabilitias 1,101 1,787 45
Interest on lease liabilities 212 282 b
Total cash outflow on leases 1,313 2,069 50

| Less than 5

Particulars g Etlw-nhrl‘m'ld Over 5 years
March 31, 2021

Repayment of leasa liabilties 1,454 1,032 a2
Imerast on lease liabilities 200 154 13
Total cash outflow on leases 1,654 1,186 105

Weighted Average effactiva interest rate is 8% to 9.4% p.a.
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39 Segment information
Operating segmenis are reported in @ manner consistant with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker
{"GODM") of the Graup. The CODM, who Is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating sagments, has
been identified as the Managing Director of the Holding Company. The Group has identified the following segments i.e. (i) Contract for supply
and installation of alevators, escalators and trav-o-lators and (i) services for maintenance, repairs and modernisation of elevators and
escalators as reporting segments based on the information reviewed by CODM,
The above business segmants have bean idantified considering:
a) the nature of products and services
b) the differing risks and returns
¢) the internal organisation and management structure, and
d) the internal financial reporting systems.

The segment information presented is in accordance with the accounting palicies adopted for preparing the consolidated financial

statements of the Group.
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
New New
Equipment Sarvice Total Equipment Service Total
Installation Installation
Bevenue
Segment revenue 1,715,044 73,684 184,728 88,950 71,059 1,71,009
|nter-segment revenus - - - - - -
External revenue 1,15,044 79,684 1,04,728 98,950 71,059 1,71,009
Other income 1,879 176 2,155 787 221 1018
Expenses
Identifiable operating expenses 83,990 15,6086 98,686 70,441 13,542 B3 983
Allocated axpanczas 40,193 39,252 79,445 3431 36,203 70,514
Segment result (7,180) 24,912 17,752 (4,005) 21,535 17,530
Unallocable Income /(Expenses)
Other income - - 2,361 - - 5142
Other expenses . - (253) - - (538)
Profit before taxation 18,860 2138
Depreciation
Segment depraciation 1,352 1.002 2,954 1,830 950 2,880
Total Depreciation 2,954 2,880
Non Cash Expenses /(income) other
than Depreciation
Segmen! Non Cash Expendifure (540) aor (233) 1.078 1.461 2,589
Unaliocable Non Cash Expenditure - . 159 - - 331
Total Non Cash Expenditure other (74) 2,810
than Depreciation

Information about major customers
There is nosingle customer which contributas mora than 10% of the Group's total revenues

Geographical Information

The Group is domiciled in India. The amount of its revenue from external customers broken down by location of the customers is disciosad in
Note 53 (a). Non-current assets other than financial instrumants and deferred lax assets (broken down by location of tha assels) are situated
antirely in India amounting to Rs. 14,642 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 and Rs. 16,358 lakha as at 31 March 2021.
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40

41

42

Research and development expenses
The Cost of Material Consumed. Employee Benefits Expanse, Depreciation and Other Expenses shown in the Statement of Profit and Loss
include Rs. 2.530 |akhs (Previous Year Rs. 2,123 |akhs) in respect of the research activities undertaken during the ysar.

In the current year, Karnataka Government has announced a "Karasamadhana Schame, 2021" in order to completa the pre-GST legacy
matters, the Company had written back net provision of As. 841 lakhs as part of provision for contingency no longer required written back,
against various disputed liabilities since the Company had sattled these liabilities.

Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

A, Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assats and financial liabilities, including their lavels in the fair
velue hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities if the carrying amount is a
reasonable approximation of fair value. When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses observable market data
as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation

technigues as follows.

—Leval 1: quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

—Level 2; inputs other than quated prices included in Level 1 that are observabla for the asset or liability, either directly (i 8. as prices) or

inci (Le. darived from prices),
—Level 3:inputs for the assel or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs),
March 31, 2022 Carrying amount
Note No. FVTPL FVTOCI  Amortised Total
Cost

Financial assets
(i) Trade receivablas 15(a) & 15(b) 42,081 42,081
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 18 53,538 53,538
(iif) Bank balances other than (/i) above 17 774 774
(iv) Loans 8{a) & 8(b) 2,557 2,557
{v) Other financial assets 9418 2 2,400 2,400
{vi} Darivatives not designated as hedges-Foreign 18 7 . 71

exchange forward contracts

71 - 1,01,350 1,01,421

Financial liabilities
(i} Lease liabilities 22825 - 2,433 2,433
i) Trade payables 26 : 49,073 43,073
(i) Other financial liabiiities 27 - 3.628 3,628
(iv) Derlvatives not designated as hedges - foreign 27 203 - 203

exchange forward contracts 203 55.134 55,337
March 31, 2021 Carrying amount

Note No. FVTPL FVTOCI  Amortised Total
Cost

Financlal assets
(i) Trade receivables 15{a) & 15(b) - - 40,334 40,334
{il) Cash and cash equivalents 16 - 50.629 50,629
{iii) Bank balances other than (i) above 17 = T42 742
{iv) Loans 8(a) & 8(b) - 2,548 2,548
(v] Other financial assets k18 - 228 2281
{vi) Derivatives not designated as hedges-Foreign 18 41 - 41

exchange forward contracts 41 = 96,534 96,575
Financial liabilities
{i) Lease liabilities 22&25 = 2,251 2251
(i) Trade payables 26 2 » 36,471 3647
{iii) Other financial liabilities 27 - - 3,488 3,488
{iv) Derlvatives not designated as hedges - foreign 27 172 = * 172

exchange forward contracts 172 & 42,211 42,211
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Measurement of fair values

Valuation processes

The finance depanment of the Group includes a team thal carries out the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for
financial reporting purposes.

Fair value hierarchy

No financial instruments are recognised and measured at fair value, excapl derivative contracts which are measured at fair value
through profit and loss. These derivative contracts are over-the-countar short term foreign exchange forwards that are nol traded in an
attiva market. Thair fair valuation is determined using valuation techniques that maximise the use of observable market data and raly
as little as possible on entity-specific estimates and quoles received from the banks. Since all significant inputs required to fair value
these derivative contracts are observable, the instrumenis are classified as level 2.

Faor all the financial assets and liabilities refarred above thal are measured at amortised cost, their carrying amounts are reasonable
approximations of their fair velues. The carrying amounts of loans, contract wark in progress, trade receivables, trade payables, cash
and cash equivalents, othar bank balances, short term borrawings, other financial assets and other financial liabilities are considered to
bathe same as their falrvalues due to their short term nature.

Financial risk management

Risk management framework

The Group's business activities expose it to a variety of financial rigks, namely cradit risk, liquidity risk and markat risks. Tha Group’s
sanior management and key management parsonnel have the ultimate responsibility for managing these risks. The Group has
mechanism to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly 1o reflect changes in market conditions and the
Group's activities.

Management of the credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial |nss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to mest its contractual
obligations. Credit risk is managed through credit approvalis, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit-
worthiness of customers to which the Group grants credit tarms in the normal course of business.

Trade and other receivables

The Group's exposure fo credit risk is influenced mainly by theindividual characteristics of each customer. Concentrations of credit rigk
with respect to trade receivables are limited, dus 1o the Group’s customer base being large. All rade receivables are raviewed and
assessad for default on a regular basis. The historical experience of collecting recsivables, supported by the level of default, is that
credit risk is low.

Exposures to customers oulstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Group to determine incurrad and expected
credit losses. Tha Group assesses and manages credit risk based on the Group’s credit policy. Under the Group credit policy each new
customer is analysed individually for credit worthiness before the Group's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are
offered. The Group assesses on a forward looking basis the axpected cradit losses associated with its assets carmed at amortised cost.
For trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instrument, which requires
expected liletime losses to be recognised from Initial recognition of the receivables. When determining whether the cradit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating expecled credit losses, the Group considers
raasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and
qualitative information and analysis, based on the Group’s historical experience and informed cradit assessment and including forward
looking information.

The Group's accounts receivable are geographically dispersed. The Management do not balieve there are any particular customer or
Group of customers that would subject the Group to any significant credit risks in the coliection of accounts receivable.

Following is the movement in Provision for Expected Credit Loss on Trade Receivables:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loss allowance at the baginning of the year 8,302 7,025
Changes in allowance during the year {1,383 1,277
Loss allowance as at the end of the year 6,919 8,302

118



120

Annual Report 2021 - 2022 CONSQOLIDATED

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notas forming part of the Consaclidated Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are In Rupees in Lakhs, except otherwise as stated)

)

Loans to related parties :

The Group has given unsecurad loans to other Group entities of Otis Worldwide Corporation. The loans outstanding as of March 31
2022 have not bean repaid subsequent to the year end. The loans outstanding as of March 31, 2021 have been renewed during th
current year.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group Is also exposed lo credit risks arising on cash and cash equivalents and term daposits with banks. Tha Group belisves the
its credit risk in respect to cash and cash equivalents and term deposits is insignificant as funds are invested in term deposiis al pre
determinedinterest rates for specified perod of time. For cash and cash equivalents only high rated banks are accepted.

Derivatives

The Group may be exposad to losses in the future if the counterparties to derivative contracts fail to perform. The Group is satisfled thi
the risk of such non-perormance is remote due to its monitoring of credit exposures. Additionally, the Group enter into master nettin
agreements with contractual provisions that allow for netting of courterparty positions in case of dafault.

Other financial assets :

The Group periodically monitors the recoverability and credit risks of its ether financials assets including employee loans, deposits an
other receivables. The Group evaluates 12 month expacted credit losses far all the financial assets for which cradit risk has n
ingreased. In case credil risk has increased significantly, the Group considers life time expected credit losses for the purpose 1
impairment provisioning.

Following is the movement in Provision for expected credit loss on other financial assets:

Security deposits Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loss allowance at the beginning of the year 676 851
Changes in allowance during the year {38) 25
{Rafer Notes - 9 and 18)
Loss allowance as at the end of the year 638 676
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will face in mesting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Group's approach
managing liquidity is to ensure that itwill have sufficient funds to maet its liabilities when due without inclrring unacceptable losses,

The Group maintained a cautious funding strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the years. This was the result of ca:
genarated from the business. Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the working capital requireme:
Accordingly, low liquidity risk is perceived.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contraciual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross ai
undiscounted, and include estimated interast payments and exclude the iImpact of natting agreements,

Contractual cash flows
Particulars Carrying amount |  Total L';““‘::" 1-Syears | More than 5 years
As at March 31, 2022
MNon-derivative financial liabilities
Lease liabllities (Non-current and current) 2,433 2,933 1.1 1,787 45
Trade payables 49,073 49,073 49,073 - -
Other financial liabilities 3,628 3,628 3.628 = =
Derivative Financial Liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracls 203 203 203 = =
As at March 31, 2021
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Lease liabilities (Non-current and current) 2,251 2578 1,454 1,032 92
Trade payables 36,471 36,471 36.471 - -
Other financial llabilities 3.489 3488 3,488 = -
Derivative Financial Liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts 172 172 172 - -
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iif) Market risk
The Group's size and operations rasult in it being axposed to foreign currency risk. The foreign currency risk may affect the Group’s
income and expenses. of its financial position and cash flows. The objective of the Group's management of foreign currency nsk is to
maintain this risk within acceptable parameters, while oplimising retums. The Group manages currancy axposures within prescribed
limits, through use of forward exchange contracts. Forelgn exchange transactions are fully coverad with sirict limils placed on the
amountof uncoverad exposure, it any, at any pointintime. The Group's exposure to, and management of this risks is explained below:

The details of forward contracts outstanding as atthe balance sheet date are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Forelgn currency Amount :unnrelgn Amount
Import contracts
EURO az 2,786 21 1.874
JBY 172 114 21 15
usp ao 2,295 21 1.537
CHF 1 43 1 56
CNH 1,043 12,576 413 4743
17,815 8,225
Export contracts
UsD 10 748 40 2,982
748 2,982
The Group's exposure to forelgn currency risk at the end of the reporting pericd expressed Rupees in lakhs, are as follows:
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Foreign
currency Amount Forsign currency Amount
Receivables
usoD az 2401 23 1,388
EUR - - 1 54
Payables -
usD 51 3.847 70 5,109
EURD - - 16 1,241
SGD = = - -
HKD 23 220 23 218
JPY - - 47 30
CNH 229 2,597 207 2198
Sensitivity analysis

A 10% strengthening / weakening of the respective loreign currencies wilh respect 1o functional currency of Group would resuit in
increase or decrease in profit o loss and equity as shown in table below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular
intarast rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. The following analysis has been worked out
based on the exposures as of the date of statemants of financial position,

Profit or loss

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Currencies
usb (145) (371)
ELRO = 119
HKD (22) (22)
JPY . (3)
CNH {260) (220)
(427) (717)

* Amounts are below rounding off norms adoptad by the Company.
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43 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
A Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Year ended Year ended
Income tax expense March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 4,926 5,700
Adjusiments for current tax of prior periods {74) (36)
Total current tax expense 4,852 5,664
Deferred tax
Decrease in deferred tax assels 366 a5
Total deterred lax expense/(benefit) 366 85
Income lax expense 5218 5759
For the Year ended March 31, 2022
B Amounts recognised In other comprehensive income Before tax T'fh:’nﬂ,"}'” Net of tax
Remeasurements of defined benefit liability / (asset) (24) 7 (17}
Exchange differences in transiating foreign operations 4 (1) 3
(20) 6 (14)

Far the Year ended March 31, 2021

Before tax T"‘,:h““w-m Net of tax

Remeasurements of defined benefit liabllity / (asset) (482) 119 (383}
Exchange differences in transiating foreign operations . = ;
{482) 119 (363)
*Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company.
Year ended Year endad
c o o allaciioe i inle March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit before tax 19,860 22,134
Tax using the domestic tax rate (Current year 25.1668%
and Pravious Year 25.168%) 4,908 5571
Add Tax Effect on amounts which are not deductible (taxable)
in caleulating taxable income:
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods (74} (36}
Efiect of non-deductible expenses 197 180
Tax losses for which no deferred income tax was recognisad 46 30
Ind AS 116 Lease Impact i N
Foreseeable losses on contracls 22 36
Others 29 (15)
5,218 5,758
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D Movement in deferred tax balances

Year ended March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
Deferred Tax Net balance “ﬁr:"f Ao oey st | TR | e
Assets/(Liabilities) April 1, 2021 s mm A ity
Provision for expected credit loss 2,586 (328) - 2,260 2.260
Provision for Compensated Absances
and Gratuity 1,358 (17 | 1,341 1,341
Provision for Product Upgradation 13 (13) } - -
Disallowances under Section 40{a) of
tha Imcome Tax Act, 1961 ag (1) - e 98
Depreciation and amortisation 181 112 - 293 293 -
Provision for Contingency 2.336 (328) - | 2,008 2,008 -
Remaasurments of dafine
benefit obligation = (N 4 - - -
Exchange differances in translating
foreign oparations - 1 (1) - -
Provision for foresesable lossas
an contracts 1,134 186 1,320 1.320 -
Mark to Market adjustment on
derivative contracls gans as . 33 33
Others - - 27 - 27 27 -
Deferred Tax Assels 7,740 (366) 6 (7,380 7,380 -
D Movement in deferred tax balances
Yaar ended March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021
| R nised |
Deferred Tax Net balance “mm %in OCV M| B i g it
Assets/(Liabilities) April 1, 2020 it e | mm: oal liability
Provision for expected cradit loss 2,222 384 - | 2,586 2,586
Provision for Compansated Absences
and Gratuity 1,072 286 - | 1,858 1,358 -
Provision for Product Upgradation 28 (15) - 13 13 E
Disallowances under Section 40(a) of
the Income Tax Act, 1861 a9 - = 99 a8
Depreciation and amortisation 150 bl - 181 181 -
Provision for Contingency 3.024 (688) 2.336 2,336 -
Remeasurments of defina
benefit obligation - (119) 118 - -
Provision for foreseeable losses
on contracts 1170 (38) 1,134 1,134
Mark to Market adjustmant on derivalive
contracts gains (42) 75 a3 33 =
Impact on adoption of Ind AS 116 (7] 7 - - - -
Deterred Tax Assels 7.716 (95) 119 | 7,740 7,740 -

Deferred tax assels and deferred tax liabiiies have been offset because they related to the same governing taxation laws.
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CONSOLIDATED

E  Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised,
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
v UI'I“I.IIH’ Potential Year l.lnml.mad Pﬂ?—l:ﬁﬂ Year
Financial Year X fax
Losses | benefit OfEXPItY | Losses | benenit | ©OfExpiry
2012-13 . - 58 16 2022
2013-14 35 10 2023 35 10 2023
2014-15 14 4 2024 14 4 2024
2015-16 59 16 2025 58 18 2025
2018-17 185 &2 2028 185 52 2026
2017-18 38 11 2027 38 1 2027
2018-19 146 41 2028 146 a1 2028
2018-20 118 3 2029 113 n 2029
2020-21 104 29 2030 104 28 2030
2021-22 165 45 2031 - = -
F  Unmecognised deferred tax asset of Subsidiary As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred tax assets —
Depreciation/ amortisation {Including Ind AS 116) 1 12
Provision for compensated absences ;] (]
Provision lor gratuity 18 16
Provision for doubtful debts 6 3
Provision lor doubtful advances 2 2
Carried Forward Losses 244 2ar
Deferred Tax Assats (Net) 287 276
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44 Related Party Disclosures
A  Relastionships:

(1) Where Control Exists
Otis Woridwide Corporation, United States [Fafer Note 20(1)] Ultimate Halding
Ofis International Asia Pacdific Pte. Lid., Singapore Parent Company

(1) Parties Under Comman Control with whom transactions have taken place during the year.
Buga Otis Asansor Sanayi ve Ticarel AS,, Turkey

Otis Limited, United Kingdom

Aitken Spence Elevators (Pvi) Lid., Sri Lanka (Previously Known as Elevators (Private) Limitad, Sri Lanka)
Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Lid, China

(Otis Global Sarvices Centre Private Limited, India

Jec Mos Otis ,Russia

Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan

Otis A.S., Czach Republic

Express Elevator Co. Ltd., China

Otis Elevator (China) Co., China

Oiis Elevator Co Pty Lid, Australia

Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya

Otis Elevator Company (S) Ple. Lid., Singapore

Otis Elevator Company Ltd, Thailand

Otis Elevator Compary, New Jersey, United States

Otis Elevator Company (Taiwan) Limited, Taiwan

Otis Elevator Company, South Carclina

Ofis Elevator Company Saudi Arabia Lid, Saudi Arabia

Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China

Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China

Otis Elevator, Korea

Otis Elovators Intemational Inc., Hong Kong

Ofis Elevator Management (Shanghal) Company Limited, China
Otis Gmbh & Co. OHG, Germany

Ofis Science and Technology Development Shanghai, China
Otis LLGC, UAE

Otis Scs, France

PT.Citas Otis Elevator, Indonesia

Saral Otis Industria Metalurgica Lida, Chile

U.T. Building & Industrial Systems W.L.L., Qatar

Otis Mauritius, Mauritius

Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain

(I} Key Managerial Parsonne

Sebi Joseph Managing Director
Puthan Naduvakkatl Suma Diractor

Bharal Nayak Director

Priya Shankar Dasgupta Independent Director
Anil Vaish Indepandent Director

{IV) Transaction with Post Employment benefit entities
Otis Elewvator Company (India) Limited Employees’ Gratuity Fund
Otis Elevator Company (india) Limited Staff Provident Fund
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B  Transactions:
(i) Transactions with parties referred to in (Ill) above

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Shorl term emplovee banefits:

- Salaries and other employee benefits 1.011 833
Post employment banefits - gratuity 46 41
Current employee benefits- Compensated absencas a4 a5
Employes share-based paymant # 489 378
Commission and sitting fee to independent directors 26 20
Total 1,606 1,307

~ # 'in addition o the above, 9,054 units slock oplions (Previous Year 6,270 Unils stock oplions) of Otis Worldwide Corporation
(Previous year United Technologies Corporation Inc.. USA), the Ulimate Holding Company. were exarcisad during the year.

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 Hﬁm";f’m
Purchase of goods and materials
Otis Elevalor (China) Ca., China [} 2,666 1.1M
Express Elevator Co. Lid., China ] 13,297 17.178
Zardoya Otis 5.A., Spain ] 2,825 2316
Otis GMBH & Co. CHG. Garmany I 2,926 3.033
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States i 5ea 227
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China [ 4,745 2181
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan I 307 303
QTIS 5CS. France I 1.252 1,155
Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Ltd, China I 5 1
Otis Science and Technolegy Development Shanghai, China ] 7.738 7574
Ciis Elevator Management (Shanghai) Company Limited, China [} - 4
Buga Otls Asansor Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S., Turkey ] 256 586
Ctis Elevator, Karea 1} 15 4
Ciis Elevator Manufactunng Go Lid, China 1] B41
Saral Otis Industria Metalurgica Lida, Chile 1] 4
Jsc Mos Otis Russia I} 2 -
Total 37477 35,659
Purchase of Intangible assets |

| Otis Elevator Company. New Jersay, United States 1] - &5 |
Total =5 85
System and software maintenance expenses
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States I 1,397 1,083
Otis Eleuators International Inc., Hong Korg I 253 258
Otis International Asia Pacilic Pte. Lid, Singapgrg 1 425 257
Total N 2,075 1,596
Lagal and profeasional expenses
Otis Elavalor Company, New Jersey, United States Il 1 4

|__Total 1 4
Royalties expenses
Otis Elevalor Company, New Jersey, United Slales Il 6,535 5,898
Total = 6,535 5,898
Management fee
Dtis Elevator Company, New Jarsey, United States 1l 1,436 -
Otis International Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore | 742 904
Total _ i 904
Support & Service Expenses
Otig Elevalor Company (S) Pta. Ltd., Singapore il (8) &
Otis Eflevator Company, New Jersey, United States Il 297 154
Total 291 160
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partcutrs e e
Repairs and maintenance charges of alavators

Altken Spance Elevators (Pvi) Lid,, Sri Lanka 1] 110 123
Total 110 123
Reimbursement of expenses to relaled pariies

Otis Elevator Company, Mew Jersey, United States n B9 M
Express Elevator Co. Lid., China " 100 -
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan ] - 1
Otis Intarnational Asia Pacific Pte. Lid,, Singapore I 4 T
Otis Elevalor Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd,, China n 5 -
Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya ] - 3
Total 178 42 |
Revenue from sale of goods/services

Seral Otis Industria Matalurgica Lida, Chile i 108 114
Otis LLC, U.AE n B3 -
Altken Spence Elevators (Pvi) Lid., Sri Lanka [} 1.800 1.665
Otis International Asia Pacilic Ple. Lid., Singapore I 14 28
Onis Elevator Co Pty Lid, Australia il - 2
Otis Elevaiors International Inc., Hong Kong " - 34
Otis Limited, United Kingdom I 2 -
Elevadores Ofis Ltda, Brazil I 4 -
Otis Elevator Company Lid, Thailand I 31

Otis Elevator Company Saudi Arabla Lid, Saudi Arabia ] 10 -
L.T. Bullding & Industrial Systems W.L.L., Qatar I 174 4
Otis Elevator Company (Taiwan) Limited, Talwan i = 3
Total 2,576 1,840
Service Income from related parties

Otis Elevator Company, New Jersay, United States ] 638 654
Express Elevator Co. Ltd, China ] [+ =
Otis Elevator (China) Ca., China " 6

Ctis Elevator Manufacturing Co Lid, China n 19 -
Otis Elevator Company, South Carolina i 118

QOTIS SC5, France n 40 -
Zardoya Otis 5.A., Spain I 16 -
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China I B -
Otis international Asia Pacific Pte. Lid., Singapore I 309 227
Total 1,160 781
Recovery of expenses from related parties

Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya Il 176 246
QOtis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States Il 183 N
Ofis International Asia Pacific Pte. Lid., Singapore | 225 268
Citis Electric Elevator Co,, Lid., China Il 5 -
Nippon Otis Elevater Company, Japan ] - 1
Otis Elevators Internafional Inc., Hong Kong 1 43 -
Ctis Mauritius, Mauritius Il 1 -
Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Lid, China I - 107
Total 633 653
Interest on inter corporata loan given

Otis Global Services Centre Privale Limited, India i 251 276
Total 251 276
Dividend paid during the year

Otis Intarnational Asia Pacific Pte. Lid., Singapora | 15,660 17,400
Total 15,660 17,400
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Outstanding Balances Category March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Loan given

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited, India ] 2450 2,450
Total 2,450 2,450
Accrued Interest on Inter Corporale Deposil (net of TDS)

Oilis Global Services Centra Private Limited, India Il - 254
Total : - 254
Trade Payables

Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States 1l 3,729 2,338
Buga Otis Asansor Sanayl ve Ticaret A.5., Turkey i 1 68
Otis Elevators Intemational Inc,, Hong Kong ] 220 218
Otis Elevatlor Company (S) Pte. Ltd., Singapore n . 8
0TS SCS8, France ] 394 488
Zardoya Otis S.A_, Spain ] 1,238 1,404
Otis GMBH & Co. OHG, Germany 1 ] 1,143
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan 1 107 47
Otis Sevience and Technology Development Shanghai, China ] 5,457 3778
Otis Elevator (China) Ca., China [ 1,448 877
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Lid., China il 1,277 o955
Otis Electric Elevator Co, Lid., China [} 7,134 5440
Otis International Asia Pacific Ple. Lid., Singapors | 400 308
Ajtken Spence Elavators (Fvt) Lid., 8 Lanka ] . 17
Otis Elevator, Korea Il 13 .
Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China ] 344 -
Total 22528 | 16,888
Recelvables |

Non Current Financial Assets

Trade Recievables:

Aitken Spence Elevators (Pvit) Lid., St Lanka I 5186 321
Other Current Financial Assets:

Otis International Asia Pacific Pte. Lid., Singapore | i) 145
Otis Elevators International Inc., Hong Kong I . a3
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Ca. Lid,, China I 1 -
Otig Elevator Company (M) SON BHD, Malasiya ] 39 73
Seral Otis Industria Metalurgica Ltda, Chile il . 43
Express Elevator Co. Ltd., China 1l 5 =
Otis Elevalor (China) Co., China Il 1 -
U.T. Building & Industrial Systems W.L.L., Qatar Il 176 -
Zardaoya Ofis S.A., Spain Il 18 -
OTIS 8CS, France 1 40 ,
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States Il 174 158
Otis Elevator Company, South Carolina Il 118 -
Otis Elevator Company Ssudi Arabia Lid, Saudi Arabia Il 10 z
Otis Elewvator Co Pty Lid, Australia il 2 2
Otis Elevator Manutacturing Co Ltd, China I 1

Otis LLC, UAE 1] B4 -
Otis Elevator Comgany Lid, Thailand 1 40 -
Total = 1,279 773
Note:

For information on transactions with post employment banafit plans mentioned in A (iv) above, refer the note 33
*Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company.
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45 Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises

The Group has cerlain dues lo suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

("MSMED Act"). The disclosures pursuant to the said MSMED Act are as follows:

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year endad
March 31, 2021

The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each
accounting year,

The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each
accounting year,

Tha amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, slong with the
amounts of the payment made to the suppliar beyond the appainted day during
each accounting year,

The amaount of interest dua and payable for the period of delay in making
payment {(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
butwithoUt adding the interest specified under MSMED Act

The amount of interest acorued and remaining unpaid at the and of each
accounting year, and

The amount of further interesl remaining due and payable sven In the
succeeding years, unti| such date when the intarest dues as above are actually
paid to the small enterpriss, for the purpose of dis allowance as a deductible
expenditure under sechon 23 of the MSMED Act

2305

245

71

2,485

174

The above infarmation regarding total outstanding dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises and that is given in Nole 26
has been determined to the axtent such parties have baen identified on the basis of information available with the Group. The

auditor have relied upon the management for identification of such partias.

46 Conlingent Liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debt e e ——
(i) Sales tax matters (excluding show cause notices)
- Show Cause Notices 645 848
- Demand Notices 23,770 31,073
Note:

Assessed Sales Tax liabilities of the Group not acknowladged as dabts and not provided for, in respect of which the Group is in
appeal pertains to litigations/ disputes with various Sales Tax Authorities. Based an opinicn received from iegal consultants, the
Management is of view that the Group does not expect an cutfiow in this regard

(i) Excise and Service Tax matters (excluding show cause notices)

Excise matters

- Show Cause Notices 48,517 48517
- Demand Natices 2,185 2,185
Service Tax matters

- Show Cause Notices 6,274 6.274
- Demand Motices * 24 362 24 362
Custom mattars

- Show Cause Nolices 10 10

Excise, Custom and Service tax liabilities of the Group not acknowledged as debts and not provided for, in respect of which the
Group is in appeal pertains to [itigations/ disputes with various Excise, Custom and Service Tax Authorilies. Based on cpinion
received from legal consultants, the Management is of view that the Group has strong grounds of appeal and does nol foresee
any outflow in this regard. ;

Interest with respect to above matiers has been considered to the extent quantified by the tax authorities.

129
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* The Holding Company has received a favorable order from CESTAT that has set aside demand of Rs. 22,428 lakhs vide order
dated February 13, 2020 received on June 12, 2020. Howeaver, the deparimant has filed an appeal before the Honorable Bombay
High Court in March 2021. The appeal is in the admission process and the Company has filed a CAVEAT in response to tha
appeal in Honorable Bombay High court

b)  Litigations/ claims against the Group by customers / ex-employees / general puﬁiic. 2,801 2,970
The Group has strong grounds of appeal and doas not foreses any autfiow In this regard.

c)] Commitments
1)  Eslimated amountof contracts [net of capital advances of Rs. NIL

{Previous Year Rs, 40 lakhs) remaining to be execuied on Capital Account not provided for. 700 89
ii) ‘"Guarantees given by banks o various governmen! depariments and

customers for specific business purpose. The Management is of opinion

that there will be no impact on fulure cash flow of the Group. 24 435 22,394

d)  The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India ("SC") by their order dated 28 February 2019, In the case of Surya Roshani Limited & others
vis EPFO, sel out the principles based on which allowances paid to tha employees should be identified for inclusion in basic
wages for the purposas of computation of Provident Fund contributicn.

In view of the management, the liability for the period from date of the SC order to 31st March, 2019 is not significant. Further,
pending directions from the EPFO, the impact for the past period, if any, is notascertainable and consequently no effecthas been
givenin the consolidated financial statements.

47 Capital management
The Group determines the capital requirements based on its financial performance, operating and long term investment plans.
The funding requirements are mel through operating cash flows generated. For the purpose of Group's Capital Risk
Management, "Capital® includes issued equity share capital, securities premium and all other equity rasarves altributable to if's
shareholders,

The Group's objective in managing its capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and 1o maximisa
shareholder's values,

The capital structure of the Group is based on management's assessment of the appropriate balance of key slements in order to
meel ils strategic and day-lo day needs. The Group considers the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital
structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjus! the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividend paymenl to shareholders, retumn capital to shareholders
of issue new shares.

The Group maintains a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on lotal equity so as to maintain shareholders and
credilors confidence and to sustain fulure development and growth of its business. The Group takes appropriate steps in order to
maintain, or if nacessary adjust, its capital structure.

The management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. Refer table below for the dividends
paid .

For the year ended For the year ended
Partioulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Equity shares 16,941 72

Interim dividend Rs. 135 per share fully paid (Previous year-Rs. 150)




OTIS

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupess in Lakhs, unless otherwise slated)

Recent accounting pronouncements
Standards issued but not yet effective:
The Group has not early adopted any other standard oramendment that has been issued but is not yet effective:

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform—Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS 107, IndAS 104 and Ind AS 116

The amendments provide lemporary reliefs which address the financial reporting effects when an interbank offerad rate (IBOR) is
replaced with an alternative nearly risk-fres interastrate (RFR).

The amendments include the following practical expedients:

- A practical expedient to require contraciual changes, or changes to cash flows thal are directly required by the reform, to be
treated as changes to afloating interest rate, equivalent 1o a movement in a market rate of interest

- Permit changes required by IBOR reform to be made to hedge designations and hedge documentation without the hedging
relationship being discontinued

- Provide temporary relief to entities from having to mest the separately identifiable requirement when an RFR instrumenl is
designated as a hedge of a risk component

These amendments had no impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Company. The Group intends to use the
practical expedienis in future periods if they become applicable.

Ind AS 103: Business combination

The amendment states that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed must meet the dafinitions of assets and liabillties in the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation
of Financial Statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards® issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India at the acquisition date. Therefore, the acquirer does not recognise those costs as part of applying the acquisition method.
Instead, the acquirer recognises those casts in its post-combination financial statements in accordance with other Ind AS.

These amendments had noimpact on the financial statements of the Group.

Amendment to Ind AS 105, IndAS 16 and Ind AS 28

The definilion of "Recoverable amount” is amended such thal the words “the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
its value in use” are rapiaced with "higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use”. The consequential
amendments are made in Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28.

These amendments had no iImpact on the financial statements of the Group.

Interests in other entities
Subsidiary

The Company's subsidiary as at March 31, 2022 is set out below. Subsidiary has capital consisting solely of equity shares
that are held directly by the Company. -

Place of business/ | O_H'I‘_'Ill'ihlp interest held ]
Pri
Name of Entity ol by the ownership group ncipal activities
of incorporation | yarch 31,2022 | March 31, 2021

Supriya Elevater Company ‘ India 100% 100% Manufacture, erection,

(Indig) Limited installation and
maintenance of elevators,
escalators and travolators,

13
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50 Disclosures mandated by schedule Il of Companies Act 2013, by way of additional information

Net Assets, e, fotal assets | Share in profit or loss j Share in other Share in Total

minus total fiabilities | comprehansive income comprehensive income

Iy As ol Amount | Asthdl Moot | Asthol Amount Aol Amourt
consolidated | consolidated consolicated corsolidated
nel assals proft of loss ofher other
comprehensive comprehensive |
Inccme Irocme

Parent (indlan)
Otés Exevator Company {india) Limited
Warch 31, 2022 1025 24,318 100% 14,695 % {16) 100% 14,880
March 31, 2021 102% 2.1 100% 16,375 9% {357 100% 18,018
Subsidiaries (Indian]
Supeiya Elevator Gompany (Inda) Limited
Warch 31, 222 £% (1.435) A% (183) A% 2 1% (181)
March 31, 2021 5% (1,253) -1% (124) 2% 1] -1% (130)
Irtter-com pany eliminations and
consolidation adjustmants
March 31, 2022 % 885 1% 129 % % 128
March 31, 2021 % 758 1% 123 0% 1% 123
Tatal
March 31, 2022 100% AT 100% 14,542 100% (14) 100% 14628
March 31, 2001 100% 24,777 100% 16,375 100% (383) 100% 16,012

51 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabllities

The foliowing table presents the recognized financial instruments that are sublect to enforceable masler natting
arrangements and other similar agreements but not ofiset, as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

Related amounts not offset
Amounts
Particulars Gross Amounts mumatnhdmttt?ng Net Amount
arrangements
As at March 31, 2022
Other financial assels
Derivative not designated as hedges
- Foreign exchange forward contracts T (71) -
Other financial liabilities
Derivative Financial Liabilities I
Foreign exchange forward contracts 203 (71) 132
As at March 31, 2021
Other financial assets
Derivative not designated as hedges
- Foreign exchange forward contracls 4 (41) -
Other financial liabilities
Derivative Financial Liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts 172 (41) 13
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52

Master netting arrangements - not currently enforceable

Agreemenis with derivalive counterparties are based on ISDA Master Agreement. Under the terms of these arrangements,
only where certain credit events occur (such as default), the net position owingfreceivable to a single counterparty in the
same currency will be taken as owing and all the relevant errangements terminated. As the group does not presently have a
legally enforceable right of sel-off, these amounts hava not been offsal in the balance sheet, bul have been presented
separately in the lable above.

Employea share based payments

Prior to the recrganizabion of United Corporation Technologies, Inc. (UTC) in April 2020, certain amployeas af the Holding
ny had been granted Long-Term Incantive Pian (LTIP) namely - Stock Appreciation Rights (SAR), Perfarmance Stock
Units {PSU), and Resiricted Stock Units (RSU) by the former Ultimate Parent Company [.e. UTC.

- SARs are the granl of a “right” o acguire UTC shares based on the agprm‘atmn in valua of a fixed number of shares.

- PSUs are unils (representing one UTC Share} transferred to the employee subject to the salisfaction of cerain
performance conditions.

- RSUs ara units (representing one UTC Share) transferred to the employee at the end of the vesting period.

Generally, stock appreciation rights and stock options have a lerm of len years and a minimum three-year vesting period.
LTIP awards with performance based vesting generally have a minimum three-year vesting period snd vest based on
performance against pre-established metrics

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using a bincmial lattice model,

In conjunction with the reorganization, Otis Worldwide Corporation ("OWC”) i.e. the new Ultimale Parent Company adopted
the 2020 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the "Plan”). The Plan became effective on April 3, 2020. The Plan provides for the grant
of various types of awards including RSUs, SARs, stock oplions and PSUs. Under the Plan, the exercise price of awards, if
any, is set on the grant date and may not be less than the fair market value per share on that date.

The value of the replaced stock-based awards was designed to preserve the aggregats infrinsic value of the award
immediately afler the separation when compared to the aggregate intrinsic value of the award immediately prior to
recrganization. The incremental charge to the Holding Company is not material. The Holding Company has recognised an
employee benefit expense towards share based payment with a comesponding increase in Other Equity as equity
contribution from the Ulimate Holding Company as per below lable.

Year ended Year ended
i March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Stock-based compensalion expense (Share-based) aoe 290
Summary of transactions under various plans for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 follows:
Particulars SAR RSU sy
Mo of Ihrp:GJ Average Price * | Noof shares | Range of Average | Noof | Rangeof | Average
shares | exsrcise exercise price Priea = shores exprcise | Price ™
(usD0) (usD) price {USD)
Opening outstanding 31st March, 2021 | 65,098 | 5068-8087 | €900-725 10,782 GR4Y-6768 | 2785 - 6393
Add; Geanted 5116 AR 1,85 2,389 - 6504-8185 | 2961 - 8185
Less: Exgreised | fortsiture D005 | 5B66-6TE3 | E227-66.1A 5181 - 6182 .
Lotz Cancallad - . - 2 = = = 2 =
Closing outstanding 15t March, 61,119 7,960 495
Particulars SAR RSU PSU
Mool | Rangeof | Average Price® | Noofshares | Range of Avarage Mo of Rangsof | Average
shares | exercise prics exarcise price| Price ™ shares axercise | Price ™
(UsD) {uso) price (USD)
Opening outstanding 31st March, 2020 | 57,88¢ | 50.66-8097 | 6874-725 13,646 B4 446889
Add: Granted 7214 6393 | 8393-6383 1,768 6393-8393 | 278 - £3.93
Less: Exarcisad | forfeiture - - - 8533 .8
Lezs: Cancelled - L . - N
Closing cutstanding 31st March, 2021 | 65,098 10,782 2788
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CONSOLIDATED

The following table summarizes information about equity awards outstanding thal are vesled and expected to vest and
equity awards outstanding that are exercisable as of March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 :

Particulars ¥oar ended March 31, 2022
Equity Awards Vested and Expected to Vest Equity Awards that are exsrcisable
Awards Average Prica * Aggregate Awards Mverage Price * [
{usoy Intrinsic Value (UsD) | Intrinsic Valus
Slock oplions/SAR &1,118 7005- 7775 341,084 30,089 6516 - 6535 356123
PSUIReskoied stocs 12918 0,93.686 T
Particul Year ended March 31, 2021
Equity Awards Vested and Expected to Vest Equity Awards that are exarcisable
Awards Average Price* |  Aggregate Awards Average Price® |  Aggregale
[Us0) Intrinsic Value (WSD) Intrinic Value
Stoak oplions/SAR 65,008 89031250 3.27.863 224200 866 - 6783 35,635
PSUiResiicied siocks | 13,577 5,250,548 -

* Weightad average grant price
** Weighted average grant fair value

The Jollowing table indicates the assumptions used in estimating fair value for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,

Lattice based oplion modeis incorporate range of assumptions for inputs; those ranges are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Expected volatility 26.90% 25.50%
Weighted average volatility 26.90% 25.50%
Expected term (in years) 6.30 5.80 |
Expected dividend yiald 1.30% 1.80%
Risk-free rate 0.70% 0.50%

The expected term represents an estimate of the period of time eguity awards are expected to remain outstanding.
The risk free rate is based on the term structure of interest rates at the time of equity award grant

The Ultimale Holding Company uses a Monte Carlo simulation approach based on a three-year measurement period to determine
fair value of performance share units. This approach includes the use of assumptions regarding the future parformance of the
Ultimate Holding Company's stock and those of a pesr group. Those assumptions include expected volatiiity, risk-free interest

ratas, correlations and dividend yield.

53 Disclosure as per Ind AS 115
{a) Disaggreagtion of revenue from contracts with customers

In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary gaographical area.

Particulars

Primary geographical markets

India

Sri Lanka
Nepal
Bangladesh
Bhutan

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1,84 848 1,654,638
6,259 371
1,360 746
1,358 1.038
252 172
1,94,347 1,70,315




OTIS

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupess In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(b)

(A)

(8)

(<)

Contract balances

The following table provides information about recelvables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with
customers:

A Year ended Yaar ended
art March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Receivables which are included in Trade receivables 42 081 40,334
Contract assets

- Amount dus from customers on construction contract 10,928 5,920

- Accrued value of work done net off provision 2,22 660 1,688,183
Conltract liabilities

- Amount due to customers under construction contract 42 147 36,440

- Advance from customer 9,867 5,749

The contract assets primarily relale to the group’s rights to consideration for work completed but not billed at the reporting
date. The amount of conlract assets during the period ended 31 March 2022 was impacled by an impairment charge of Rs.
NIL. The contract assels are transferred fo receivables whan the rights become unconditional. This usually occurs when the
group Issues an involce lo the customer. The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance consideraiion received from
customers for construction for which revenue is recognised over time.

Amounts due from contract customers represents the gross unbilled amount expected to be collecled from customers for
contrect work performed till date. It is measured at cost plus profit recognised till date less progress billings and recognised
losses when incurred.

Amounts due io contract customers represents the excess of progress billings over the revenue recognised (cost plus
aftributable profits) for the contract work performed till date.

Cost includes all expenditure related directly to specific projects and an allocation of fixed and variable overheads incurred in
tha group’s contract activity based on normal oparaling capacity.

Significant changes in contract asset and contract liabilities balances during the year are as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Due from contract customers:

At the beginning of the reporting period (Para 116 (a)) 5,920 6,104

Add: Increase / (decrease) in progress work (nel) 24 120 51,161

Less: Increase [ (decrease) in aggregate amount

of prograss billing (net) 18,114 51,345

Al the end of tha reporting period (Para 116 (a)) 10,826 5,820

Due to contract customers:

At the beginning of the reporling period (Para 116 (a)) 36,440 35,169

Less: increase | (decrease) in aggragated amount of cost incurred

and recognised profils (less recognised losses) (net) 357 (32 BAD)

Add: Increase ! (decrease) in Progress billings mada

towards contracls-in-progress (net) 6,064 (31.809)

At the end of the reporting period (Para 116 (a}) 42,147 36,440

Performamce obligation

The Group evaluates whelher each contract consists of a single performance obligation or multiple performance obligations.
Contracts whera the group provides a significant integration service to the customer by combining all the goods and services
are concluded to have a single performance cbligations, Contracts with no significant integration service; and where the
cuslomer can benefit from each unit on its own, are concluded to have multiple performance obligations. In such cases
consideration is allocated to each performance obligation, based on standalone selling prices. Where the group enters into
multiple contracts with the same customer, the group evaluales whether the conlract is fo be combined or not by evaluating
factors such as commarcial abjactive of the contract, consideration negotiated with the customer and whether tha individual
contracts have single performance obligations or nat.
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The Group recognises contracl revenue over lime as the performance creales or enhances an asset controfled by the
customer. For such amangements revenue is recognised using cost based input methods. Revenue is recognised with
respect o the slage of completion, which is assessed with reference o the proportion of coniract costs incurred for the work
performed al the balance sheet date relalive to the estimated tolal contract cosls.

Any costs incurred that do not contribute to satisfying performance obligations are excluded from the group's input methods
of ravenue recognilion as the amounts ara not reflective of our transfarring control of the system to the customer. Significant
judgment is required to evaluate assumptions ralated to the amount of net contract revenues, including the impact of any
parformance incentives, iquidated damages, and other forms of vanable consideration.

Il estimated incremental costs on any contracl, ara greater than the nel contract revenues, the group recognises the anlire
estimated loss in the period the loss becomes known.

Variations in contract work, claims, incentive payments are included in contract revenue to the extent that may have been
agreed with the customear and are capable of being reliably measured.

The Group recognisas revenue from Operations and Maintenance services using the time-elapsed measure of progress |.e.
input mathod on a straight line basis.

The lollowing able includes revenuea to be recognised in future related to performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially
satisfied) as at 31 March 2022

Particulars March 2023 March 2024 2025-2029 Total |
Contract revenue 1,39,637 60,063 7,651 207351 |
1,38,637 60,063 7,651 207351 |
Particulars March 2022 March 2024-2028 Total
Contract revenue 1,24,578 88,185 9,854 202,617
1,24,578 68,185 9,854 2,02,617

(d)

(i)

(1}

The Group applies practical expedient in paragraph 121 of Ind AS 115 and does not disclose information about remaining
performance obligations that have original expected duration of one year or less.

Reconciliation of revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
The following table discloses the reconciliation of amount of revenue recognised for the year ended 31 March 2022

Year ended Year ended
Pt March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Conlract price of the revenue recognised 1,584,347 1,70,315
Revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1,04,347 1,70,315

Additional regulatory information required by Schedule Ili

Details of banami property held

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Group for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder,

Wilful defaulter

The Group has not been declared wilful defauller by any bank or financial Institution or government or any government
authority.

Relationship with struck off companies

Disclosure related to relationship of the Group with a company which is Struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or Section 530 of Companies Act, 1956:



OTIS

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise slaled)

Transaction during Balance
Name Nature of the year ended outstanding as at
Transactions March March March Warch
M, w0 1, 01 3, 2022 31, 2021

Ace Infracon Private Limited Receivable - 1 1
Anupam Grina Nirman Pvt. Lid. Recsivable = - . -
Basudhara Bhoomi-O-Nirman Pvi Ltd Receivable - z Gl v
Foresight Engineering Privale Limiled Racaivable (12) - (12) -
Grandiech Bullders And Developers Private Limitad Receivable - 2 - -
Lal Kunal Developers Private Limited Receivable £ % : x
Madras Stock Exchange Lid Raceivable > i
Nine Buildars Privale Limited Receivable 3 {3) (3)
Paramount Apariments Private Limited Recaivable L y = I
Phoenix Tower Private Limited Recaivable E d ’
Rajdeap Real Estate Private Limited Recaivable - . :
Rajmahal Motels Private Limited Receivable - - (2) (2)
Tirupati Homes Privale Limited Receivable (1) - - 1
TSG Fashions Limited Receivable - - . =
Raju Hospitals Privata Limited Pavyables - : - -
Vivek Estatas Pvi Lid Receivable = = i "
Total (10) @ (13) (3)

*amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the company.
Amounts in brackets are advance from cuslomers balance

(iv)

(v)

wif)

(vilf)

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.
{v)Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companias Act, 2013.

Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or enlity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a. diractly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantae, security or the like to or on behalf of the ullimale beneficiaries.

The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or enlity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recordad inwriling or olherwise ) that the Company shall:

a. direclly or indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimats bansficiarias

Undisclosed income

Thaere is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assassmants under the
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

Loans or advances o specified persons

Na loans ar advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013,) elther severally or jointly with any other person that are repayable on demand or without spacifying any
terms of paried of repayment.
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Motes forming part of the Consdlidated Financial Statemants as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(ix) Details of crypto currency or virtual curmency
The Group has not raded orinvested in crypto currency or virtual curmency during the current or previous year.

55 Events occuring after the balance sheet date

Subsaquent 1o the year end, Board of directors of the Holding Company has declared an interim dividend of Rs. 100 per share
aggregaling Rs. 11,808 lakhs vide Board resolulion daled 24th May, 2022.

56 Prior year comparalive

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the curment year
classification in order lo comply wilh the requirements of the amended schedule |ll to the companies act, 2013, affectiva
1stApril, 2021

Irv terms of our repor of even dale atiached.

For and on bohaif of the Board of Directors of
Otis Elevator Company (India) Limited
CIN: U28150MH1953PLCO09Y1 58

ForBSR& Co. LLP Sebi Joseph Bharat Nayak
Chartered Accountants Mz ing Diracto Fi ;
Firm Registration No. 101248W/W-100022 DIN 08221403 s O
DIN 01919252
Partner
Company Secreta
Membership No. 116008 Membership No. A 17245
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022 Date: August 24, 2022



Form AOC-1

OTIS

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companiesijoint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of sach subsidiary 1o be presanted with amounts in Rs. Lakhs)
Sl No. Particulars Details
Supriya Elavator Company
1 MName of the subsidiary (India) Limited
Reporting period for the subsidiary concermed, NA
- if diffarent from the halding company's reporling pericd
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of lhe NA
relevant Financial vear in the case of foreign subsidianies
4 Share capital 269
5 Reserves & surplus (1,704)
L:] Taial assels 439
T Total Liabllitias 1.874
8 Investments =
9 Tumaver 740
10 (Loss) / Profit before laxation (183)
11 Provision for taxalion >
12 (Loss)/ Profit after taxation (183)
| 13 Proposed Dividend -
| 14 % of shareholding 100
Notes:
1 Names of subsidiaries which are yel \o commence operations: None
2 Names of subsidiarias which have been liquidated or sold during the year: None
Part “B": Associates and Joint Venture: Not Applicable
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sebi Joseph Bharat Mayak
Managing Director Chief Financial Officar and
DIN 05221403 Director
Place: Mumbai DIN 01919252
Rutika Pawar
Company Secrelary

Membership No. A17248

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 24, 2022
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